
One Harbor Center, Suite 130 
Suisun City, California 94585 

Area Code 707 MEETING NOTICE 
424-6075 @ Fax 424-6074 

Members: 

Benicia 
Dixon 
Fairfield 
Rio Vista 
Solano County 
Suisun City 
Vacaville 
Vallejo 

Wednesday, March 14,2007 

STA Board Meeting 
Suisun City Hall Council Chambers 
701 Civic Center Drive 
Suisun City, CA 

6:00 p.m. Regular Meeting 

MISSION STATEMENT - SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
To improve the quality of life in Solano County by delivering transportation system 
projects to ensure mobility, travel safety, and economic vitality. 

Time set forth on agenda is an estimate. Items may be heard before or after the times 
designated. 

ITEM BOARDISTAFF PERSON 

I. CALL TO ORDER - CONFIRM QUORUM 
(6:OO p.m.) 

Chair Intintoli 

11. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

111. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

IV. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 
(6:05 - 6: 10 p.m.) 

Pursuant to the Brown Act, public agencies must provide the public with an opportunity to speak on any matter within 
the subject matter jurisdiction of the agency and which is not on the agency's agenda for that meeting. Comments are 
limited to no more than 3 minutes per speaker. Gov't Code $54954.3(a). By law, no action may be taken on any item 
raised during the public comment period although informational answers to questions may be given and matters may 
be referred to staff for placement on a future agenda of the agency. 

This agenda is available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the Americans 
with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. $12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (Cal. Govt. Code 554954.2). Persons 
requesting a disability-related modification or accommodation should contact Johanna Masiclat, Clerk of the Board, at 
(707) 424-6008 during regular business hours, at least 24 hours prior to the time of the meeting. 

STA BOARD MEMBERS 
Anthony lntintoli Steve Messina Mary Ann Courville Harry Price Ed Woodruff Pete Sanchez Len Augusrine Jim Spering 

Chair Vice Cliair 
City of  Vallejo City of Benicia City of Dixon City of  Fairfield City of  Rio Vista City of Suisun City City of Vacaville County of Solano 

Gary Cloutier Alan Schwartzman Mike Smitli 
STA BOARD ALTERNATES 
Jack Batson Bill Kelly Mike Segala Steve Wilkins John Silva 



V. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT 
(6: 10 - 6: 15 p.m.) 
Pg. 1 

Daryl K. Halls 

VI. COMMENTS FROM STAFF, CALTRANS AND MTC 
(6: 15 - 6:30 p.m.) 

A. Caltrans Report Doanh Nguyen, 
B. MTC Report Caltrans 
C. STA Report 

1. Proposition 1B - State Bond Update Daryl Halls 
2. Update on State Legislative Trip to Sacramento Jayne Bauer 
3. Transit Consolidation Study Kick-Off Elizabeth Richards 
4. Solano Napa Commuter Information (SNCI) Judy Leaks 

Program Employer Outreach 

VII. CONSENT CALENDAR 
Recommendation: 
Approve the following consent items in one motion. 
v o t e :  Items under consent calendar may be removed for separate discussion.) 
(6:30 - 6:35 p.m.) 

A. STA Board Minutes of February 14,2007 
Recommendation: 
Approve STA Board Minutes of February 14, 200 7. 
Pg. 7 

Johanna Masiclat 

B. Review Draft TAC Minutes of February 28,2007 Johanna Masiclat 
Recommendation: 
Receive and$le. 
Pg. 15 

C. Fiscal Year (FY) 2006-07 2nd Quarter Budget Report Susan Furtado 
Recommendation: 
Receive and$le. 
Pg. 21 

D. Fiscal Year (FY) 2007-08 Transportation Funds for Clean Robert Guerrero 
Air (TFCA) 40% Program Manager Guidelines and 
Call for Projects 
Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1. FY 2007-08 Solano TFCA 40% Program Manager 
Guidelines. 

2. Authorize the Executive Director to initiate a Call for 
Projects for the FY 2007-08 TFCA Program Manager 
Funds. 

Pg. 25 



E. Funding Agreement for Vallejo Community Based 
Transportation Plan 
Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

I .  Authorize the Executive Director to enter into a 
Funding Agreement with MTC for $60,000 for the 
Vallejo Community Based Transportation Plan. 

2. Authorize the Executive Director to enter into a 
contract to complete the Cordelia and Vallejo 
Community Based Transportation Plans. 

Pg. 37 

F. Construction Contract Advertisement of 1-80 Green 
Valley Bridge Widening Project 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to advertise the advance 
construction contract for the Green Valley Bridge Widening 
for the 1-80 HO V Lanes Project). 
Pg. 39 

G. Solano County Project Study Report Priorities for 
Caltrans Oversight for FY 2007-08 
Recommendation: 
Adopt the Solano County Project Study Report Priority List 
for Caltrans oversight as speczj?ed in Attachment B for FY 
2007-08. 
Pg. 41 

H. Yolo Solano Air Quality Management District 
(YSAQMD) Application Review Committee 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the STA Board Chair appoint two STA Board 
Members or STA Board Alternatesfrom the YSAQMD area to 
participate in the STA/YSAQMD Clean Air Application 
Review Committee. 
Pg. 49 

VIII. ACTION - FINANCIAL 

A. Transit Capital and Operating Funding 
Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

I. Request Prop IB transit capital funds based upon 
current county population share; 

2. Request Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
(MTC) to revisit STAFpopulation-based distribution 
policy to ensure North Bay Counties, Small Operator, 
and Paratransit operating funds are distributed based 
upon growth in the future. 

6:35 - 6:40 p.m.) 
Pg. 51 

Elizabeth Richards 

Janet Adams 

Janet Adams 

Robert Guerrero 

Elizabeth Richards 



IX. ACTION - NON-FINANCIAL 

A. 1-80 High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lanes California 
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Environmental 
Document (Mitigated Negative Declaration) 
Recommendation: 
Approve the Mitigated Negative Declaration (MND) for the 
1-80 HOVLanes Project andfile a Notice ofDetermination 
W). 
(6:40 - 6:45 p.m.) 
Pg. 67 

B. North Connector Environmental Document 
Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

I .  Modzfi the North Connector environmental document 
to an Environmental Impact Report/Environmental 
Assessment (EIWEA). 

2. Amend the BKF Engineers contract by $1 10,000 for 
additional environmental services. 

(6:45 - 6:50 p.m.) 
Pg. 69 

C. I-8011-680lSR 12 Interchange Alternatives 
Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

I .  The public release of two alternatives that are 
recommended to be carried forward into the EIR/ES 
for I-80/1-680/SR 12 project. 

2. Authorize the Executive Director to schedule a 
Public Information/Open House in April 2007 to 
receive public input. 

(6:50 - 7:05 p.m.) 
Pg. 75 

D. Legislative Update - March 2007 
Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1. Resolution Number 2007-@ in support of legislation 
construct a median barrier on SR 12. 

2. A position of support with amendment for AB 444 
(Hancock), as specified. 

(7:05 - 7: 10 p.m.) 
Pg. 79 

Janet Adams 

Janet Adams 

Janet Adams 

Jayne Bauer 



X. INFORMATIONAL 

A. State Route (SR) 12 Safety Plan Update Janet Adams 
Informational 
(7: 10 - 7: 15 p.m.) 
Pg. 99 

NO DISCUSSION 

B. Solano Transit Consolidation Study Kick-Off 
Informational 
Pg. 107 

C. Solano Napa Commuter Information (SNCI) Program's 
Employer Outreach Initiative 
Informational 
Pg. 115 

Elizabeth Richards 

Judy Leaks 

D. 2007 Congestion Management Program Update Schedule Robert Macaulay 
Informational 
Pg. 119 

E. Corridor Studies Status Report Robert Macaulay 
1. State Route (SR) 113 Major Investment and 

Corridor Study 
2. North Connector Transportation for Livable 

Communities (TLC) Corridor Concept Plan 
3. Jepson Parkway Concept Plan 
4. I-8011-680A-780 Corridors Highway Operations 

Implementation Plan 
5. SR 12 Major Investments and Corridor Study 

Informational 
Pg. 125 

F. Draft Business Plan Update Fiscal Year (FY) 2007-08 
and FY 2008-09 for the Capitol Corridor and Public 
Workshops 
Recommendation: 
Informational. 
Pg. 128 

G. Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Update 
Informational 
Pg. 160 

H. Project Delivery Update 
Informational 
Pg. 180 

Jayne Bauer 

Sam Shelton 

Sam Shelton 



I. Updated STA Board Meeting Schedule for Calendar Year Johanna Masiclat 
2007 
Informational 
Pg. 184 

J. Funding Opportunities Summary 
Informational 
Pg. 186 

Robert Guerrero 

XI. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS 

XII. ADJOURNMENT 
The next regular meeting of the STA Board is scheduled for 
Wednesday, April 11,2007,6:00 p.m., Suisun City Hall Council Chambers. 



Agenda Item V 
March 14, 2007 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: March 7,2007 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Daryl K. Halls 
RE: Executive Director's Report -March 2007 

The following is a brief status report on some of the major issues and projects currently 
being advanced by the STA. An asterisk (*) notes items included in this month's Board 
agenda. 

Recent State Route (SR) 12 Fatalities Heighten Awareness and Urgency for Safety 
Improvements on SR 12* 
On three consecutive days this week, traffic accidents have occurred resulting in fatalities 
on SR 12. The first two incidents took place in Solano County and the 3'* accident was 
in San Joaquin County. In response, state Senator Patricia Wiggins and Assembly 
Member Lois Wolk informed members of the STA Board of their intention to introduce 
legislation supporting the placement of a median barrier on SR 12. This is in addition to 
the previous introduction of AB 112 (Wolk) which proposed to reinstate the SR 12 
corridor between 1-80 and 1-5 as a double fine zone corridor. At the Board meeting, 
Caltrans staff has been invited to provide an update of their efforts to expedite the 
completion of the near term safety projects for SR 12 and initial planning for a 
median barrier. 

STA Board and Business Community Travel to Sacramento * 
On March 7,2007, four members of the STA Board (Chair Intintoli, Mayors Augustine, 
Price and WoodruM) were joined by representatives of Solano EDC, the FairfieldISuisun 
Chamber of Commerce, the Vacaville Chamber of Commerce and the Vallejo Chamber 
of Commerce on a trip to Sacramento to advocate for state funding for our priority 
projects. The focus of the trip was safety on SR 12 and the rash of recent fatalities on SR 
12. In addition, the STA Board highlighted the importance of obtaining Proposition 1 b - 
Trade Corridor funds for the relocation of the Cordelia Truck Scales. 

Two Solano County Proiects Receive CMIA Funds from California Transportation 
Commission (CTC) 
On February 28,2007, the California Transportation Commission (CTC) awarded $4.5 
billion in Proposition 1B Corridor Mobility Investment Account (CMIA) funds to 
projects throughout California. The SR 12 Jameson Canyon project received $74 million, 
a reduction of $2 1 million from the CTC staff recommendation. STA, Caltrans and MTC 
are requesting that an additional $1 1 million in unallocated CMIA funds be added back to 
this project at the CTC meeting in April. In addition, the CTC awarded $56 million to 



Executive Director S Memo 
March 7, 2007 

Page 2 of 2 

the 1-80 High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lane project, a segment of the I-8011-680lSR 
12 Interchange. This amount was significantly less than the $1 50 million in CMIA funds 
requested by STA and recommended by the Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
(MTC) and Caltrans. STA staff is currently working with MTC and Caltrans to request 
$50 million from the Proposition 1B Trade Corridors category that will be programmed 
either by the State Legislature or the CTC later this year. 

STA Readies Prioritv Proiects to Move Forward * 
On this agenda, staff has included three separate actions for three priority projects to 
continue to move these projects rapidly toward construction. The environmental 
document for the 1-80 High Occupancy Vehicle Lanes project is recommended for 
approval. This project is scheduled to begin construction in 2008. Staff is 
recommending the environmental document for the North Connector be modified to an 
Environmental Impact Report (EIR). In addition, staff is requesting Board authorization 
to release the two preferred alternatives for the reconstruction of the I-8011-680lSR 12 
Interchange. All of three of these requested actions will continue to move these projects 
forwarded a timely and expedited manner. 

STA Request Transit Capital Funds from Proposition 1B * 
Proposition 1B includes $4 billion statewide for transit capital. The Bay Area is slated to 
receive $1.27 billion in transit capital funds. Of these funds, $900 million will be 
allocated based on revenues generated and will primarily be allocated to the large, urban 
county transit operators. $347 million is allocated as population based funds and MTC 
has discretion over how to allocate these funds. Over the past few months, staff has 
worked with Solano County's transit operators to identify and prioritize Solano7s transit 
capital needs. Staff is recommending the STA request MTC provide Solano County with 
an amount of transit capital funds equivalent to Solano7s population share of the Bay 
Area. 

Transit Consolidation Studv Underway * 
At the meeting, staff will introduce John Harris, the project manager for the transit 
consolidation study, and David McCrossen, the consultant assigned to lead the public 
input process for the study. The next few months will be spent soliciting input and 
suggestions from elected officials and local transit prior to providing presentation to all 
city councils and the Board of Supervisors. 

Attachment: 
A. STA Acronyms List of Transportation Terms 



STA ACRONYMS LIST OF TRANSPORTATION TERMS 

A 
ABAG 
M A  
AVA 
APDE 
AQMD 

Association of Bay Area Governments PAC 
PCC 
PCRP 

Pedestrian Advisory Committee 
Paratransit Coordinating Council 
Plannina and Conaestion Relief Proaram 

American ~isabi l i i ies Act 
Abandoned Vehicle Abatement 
Advanced Project Development Element (STIP) 
Air Quality Management District 

PDS 
PDT 
PMP 
PMS 
PNR 
POP 
PPM 
PSR 
PTA 
PTAC 

Project bevelopmint Support 
Proiecl Deliverv Team 
Pavement Management Program 
Pavement Management System 
Park and Ride 
Program of Projects 
Planning, Programming and Monitoring 
Project Study Report 
Public Transportation Account 
Partnership Technical Advisory Committee 
(MTC) 

i3 
BAAQMD 
BABC 

Bay Area Air Quality Management District 
Bay Area Bicycle Coalition 
Bicycle Advisory Committee 
Bay Area Toll Authority 
Bay Conservation and Development 
Commission 
Business. Transportation & Housing Agency 

BAC 
BATA 
BCDC 

BTBH 

R 
RABA 
REPEG 

C 
CAF 
CALTRANS 
CARE 
CCCC (4%) 
CCCTA (3CTA) 
CEQA 
CHP 
CIP 
CM A 
CM AQ 
CMP 
CNG 
C TA 
C TC 
CTEP 
CTP 

D 
DEE 
DOT 

E 
EIR 
EIS 
EPA 

Clean Air Funds 
California Department of Transportation 
California Air Resources Board 
City County Coordinating Council 
Central Contra Costa Transit Authority 
California Environmental Quality Act 
California Highway Patrol 
Capital lmprovement Program 
Congestion Management Agency 
Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality 
Congestion Management Program 
Compressed Natural Gas 
County Transportation Authority 
California Transportation Commission 
County Transportation Expenditure Plan 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Revenue Alignment Budget Authority 
Regional Environmental Public Education 
Group 
Request for Proposal 
Request for Qualification 
Regional Measure 2 
Regional Rideshare Program 
Regional Transit Expansion Policy 
Regional Transportation lmprovement 
Program 
Regional Transit Marketing Committee 
Regional Transportation Plan 
Regional Transportation Planning Agency 

RFP 
RFQ 
RM 2 
RRP 
RTEP 
RTIP 

RTMC 
RTP 
RTPA 

s 
SACOG 
SAFETEA-LU 

Sacramento Area Council of Governments 
Safe. Accountable. Flexible, Efficient 
Transportation Equity Act - a Legacy for Users 

Disadvantaged Business Enterprise 
Federal Deoartment of Transoortation 

SCT A sonoma County Transportation Authority 
SHOPP State Hiahwav Overations and Protection 

Environmental lmoact Rewrt 
SJCOG 
SNCl 
sov 
SMAQMD 

SPBR 
SWS 
SR2T 
SRlTP 
SRTP 
STA 
STA 
STAF 

- .  
program 
San Joaquin Council of Governments 
Solano Napa Commuter lnformation 
Single Occupant Vehicle 
Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality 
Management District 
State Planning and Research 
Safe Routes to School 
Safe Routes to Transit 
Short Range Intercity Transit Plan 
Short Range Transit Plan 
Solano Transportation Authority 
Spare the Air 
State Transit Assistance Fund 

Environmental Impact ~tdtement 
Environmental Protection Agency 

F 
FHWA 
FST 
FTA 

Federal Highway Administration 
Fairfield-Suisun Transit 
Federal Transit Administration 

G 
GARVEE 
GIs 

Grant Anticipation Revenue Vehicle 
Geographic lnformation System - .  

STIA Solano Transportation Improvement Authority 
STlP State Transvortation Imorovement Proaram I H 

HIP 
HOV 

Housing Incentive Program 
High Occupancy Vehicle 

STP Surface ~rans~or ta t ion  'Program 

TAC 
TAM 
TANF 

Technical Advisory Committee 
Transportation Authority of Marin 
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 

Intermodal Surface Transportation Efficiency 
Act 
Interregional Transportation lmprovement 
Program 
Intelligent Transportation System 

TAZ 
TCI 
TCM 
TCRP 
TDA 

~ransportetion Analysis Zone - 
Transoortation Cavital lmvrovement 

ITS 
Transportation Congestion Relief Program 
Transwrtation Develooment Act J 

JARC 
JPA 

Jobs Access Reverse Commute 
Joint Powers Agreement 

TDM 
TEA 
TEA-21 

~ransbortation ~emanb  Management 
Transportation Enhancement Activity 
Transportation Efficiency Act for the 
21" Century 
Transportation Funds for Clean Air 
Transportation lnvestment Fund 

L 
LSBR 
LTA 

Local Streets 8 Roads 
Local Transportation Funds 
Low Emission Vehicle 
Low Income Flexible Transportation 
Level of  Service 
Local Transportation Funds 

TFCA 
TIF 
TIP 
TLC 
TMA 
TMP 
TMTAC 

TOS 
TRAC 
TSM 

U.V.WY.BZ 
UZA 
VTA 
W2W 
WCCCTAC 

YSAQMD 
ZEY 

LEV 
LIFT 
LOS 
LTF 

 rans sport at ion lmprovement Program 
TranS~ortation for Livable Communities 
~ransbortation Management Association 
Transportation ~anagement Plan 
Transwrtation Manaaement Technical 

lu! 
MIS 
MOU 

~dv i sb ry  Committee- 
Traffic Operation System 
Trails Advisory Committee 
Transportation Systems Management 

Major lnvestment Study 
Memorandum of Understanding 
Metropolitan Planning Organization 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
Metropolitan Transportation System 

MPO 
MTC 
MTS 

Urbanized Area 
Valley Transportation Authority (Santa Clara) 
Welfare to Work 
West Contra Costa County Transportation 
Advisory Committee 
YololSolano Air Quality Management District 
Zero Emission Vehicle 

N 
NEPA 
NCTPA 
NHS 
NVTA 

National Environmental Policy Act 
Napa County Transportation Planning Agency 
National Highway System 
Napa Valley Transportation Authority 

0 
OTS Office of Traffic Safety 

-3 I 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



Agenda Item VII 
March 14. 2007 

DATE: March 5,2007 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Johanna Masiclat, Clerk of the Board 
RE: Consent Calendar Summary 

(Any consent calendar item may be pulled for discussion) 

Recommendation: 
The STA Board to approve the following attached consent items: 

A. STA Board Minutes of February 14,2007 
B. Review Drafi TAC Minutes of February 28,2007 
C. Fiscal Year (FY) 2006-07 2nd Quarter Budget Report 
D. Fiscal Year (FY) 2007-08 Transportation Funds for Clean Air (TFCA) 40% 

Program Manager Guidelines and Call for Projects 
E. Funding Agreement for Vallejo Community Based Transportation Plan 
F. Construction Contract Advertisement of 1-80 Green Valley Bridge Widening 

Project 
G. Solano County Project Study Report Priorities for Caltrans Oversight for 

FY 2007-08 
H. Yolo Solano Air Quality Management District (YSAQMD) Application Review 

Committee 



* 
THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



Agenda Item VII. A 
March 14, 2007 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
Minutes for Meeting of 

February 14,2007 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Intintoli called the regular meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. A quorum was 
confirmed. 

MEMBERS 
PRESENT: Anthony Intintoli (Chair) 

Steve Messina (Vice Chair) 
Mary Ann Courville 
Harry Price 
Ed Woodruff 
Pete Sanchez 
Steve Wilkins (Alternate Member) 
Jim Spering 

MEMBERS 
ABSENT: 

Len Augustine 
STAFF 
PRESENT: Daryl K. Halls 

Charles Lamoree 
Johanna Masiclat 
Janet Adams 
Robert Macaulay 
Elizabeth Richards 

Susan Furtado 
Jayne Bauer 

Robert Guerrero 
Sam Shelton 
Karen Koelling 

City of Vallejo 
City of Benicia 
City of Dixon 
City of Fairfield 
City of Rio Vista 
City of Suisun City 
City of Vacaville 
County of Solano 

City of Vacaville 

Executive Director 
Legal Counsel 
Clerk of the Board 
Director of Projects 
Director of Planning 
Director of Transi t and 
Rideshare Services 
Financial Analyst/Accountant 
Marketing and Legislative 
Program Manager 
Senior Planner 
Assistant Project Manager 
Administrative Assistant I1 



ALSO 
PRESENT: In Alphabetical Order by Last Name: 

Birgitta Corsello Solano County 
Gene Cortright City of Fairfield 
Mike Duncan City of Fairfield 
June Guidotti Resident, City of Suisun City 
George Guynn, Jr. Resident, City of Suisun City 
Gus Khouri ShawNoder, Inc. 
Gary Leach City of Vallejo 
Erin Purse11 The Reporter 
Dan Schiada City of Benicia 
Alan Schwartzman Vice Mayor, City of Benicia 
Mike Segala Councilmember, City of Suisun City 

11. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

111. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

On a motion by Vice Chair Messina, and a second by Member Price, the STA Board 
approved the agenda. 

IV. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 

June Guidotti raised several concerns regarding drainage problems and safety 
improvements on Scally Road off of SR 12. 

George Guynn, Jr. raised concerns about the limitations of public speaking at the 
County Board of Supervisors meetings. 

V. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S .REPORT 

Daryl Halls provided an update on the following topics: 
California Transportation Commission (CTC) to Release Draft CMIA Projects 
List 
Board Adoption of Draft 2006 STIP Augmentation 
Staff to Provide Overview of Forthcoming Environmental Documents for 
Priority Projects 
Safe Routes to Schools Program Begins to Take Shape with Community 
Priorities 
Countywide Economic Summit to Provide Guidance for Future Update of 
STA's Plans and Priority Projects 
New Director of Planning Joins STA 

VI. COMMENTS FROM STAFF, CALTRANS AND MTC 

A. Caltrans Report 
STA's Janet Adams provided report on behalf of Doanh Nguyen, Caltrans District 
4 Project Manager, regarding the status of paving and rehabilitation projects on I- 
80 and State Route (SR) 12. 



B. MTC Report: 
MTC Commissioner Spering reported meeting with California Transportation 
Commission (CTC) Commissioners regarding Proposition 1 B CMIA funds for 
Solano County projects. 

C. STA Report: 
1. Environmental Document Overview - Janet Adams 
2. State Legislative Update from ShawNoder, Inc. - Gus Khouri 

VII. CONSENT CALENDAR 

On a motion by Member Price, and a second by Member Sanchez, consent calendar 
items A through J were unanimously approved with the exception of VII.G, 1-80 High 
Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lanes Project Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) Allocation 
Request which was pulled for public comment. 

A. STA Board Minutes of January 10,2007 
Recommendation: 
Approve STA Board Minutes of January 10,2007. 

B. Review Draft TAC Minutes of January 31,2007 
Recommendation: 
Receive and file. 

C. Updated STA Board Meeting Schedule for Calendar Year 2007 
Recommendation: 
Informational. 

D. Route (Rt.) 30 and 90 Services and Funding Agreement 
Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 
Authorize the Executive Director to execute a service and funding agreement for 
Rts. 30 and 90 with FairfieldISuisun Transit. 

E. Planning, Programming and Monitoring (PPM) Fiscal Year (FY) 2007-08 
Work Plan 
Recommendation: 
Approve FY 2007-08 Planning, Programming and Monitoring (PPM) Work Plan. 

F. State Route (SR) 113 Corridor Study Contract 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to enter into a contract agreement with Kimley 
Horn and Associates to complete the SR 1 13 Major Investment and Corridor 
Study for an amount not to exceed $275,000. 



G. This item was pulled for discussion (see below). 

H. Jepson Parkway Project Contract Amendments 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to amend the contract with Jones and Stokes for an 
additional $25,000 and to amend the PBS&J contract for an additional $473,815 for the 
preparation of the Environmental Impact StatementEnvironmental Impact Report 
(EISIEIR) for the Jepson Parkway Project until December 30,2008. 

I. Right-of-way Acquisition Services for the North Connector Project 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to enter into an agreement with the Contra Costa 
County Real Property Division to provide right-of-way acquisition services for the North 
Connector Project East Segment for an amount not to exceed $295,000. 

J. Solano Transit Consolidation Study Budget Amendment 
Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to enter into a contract with DKS Associates for the 
countywide Transit Consolidation Study in an amount not-to-exceed $150,000. 

G 1-80 High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lanes Project Regional Measure 2 (RM 
2) Allocation Request 
Recommendation: 
Approve the attached Resolution No. 2007-02 and Funding Allocation Request 
from Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) for $6.525 million for 
Final Design for the 1-80 HOV Lanes project and for the construction of the 
Green Valley Bridge Widening project. 

Public Comments: 
George Guynn, Jr. addressed his opposition to the construction of the 1-80 HOV 
Lanes project. 

On a motion by Member Spering, and a second by Member Price, the STA Board 
unanimously approved the recommendation. 

VIII. ACTION ITEMS: FINANCIAL 

A. 2006 State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) Augmentation 
Janet Adams reviewed the staff recommended 2006 STIP Augmentation of 
Highway and Public Transportation Account (PTA) funds. She added that staff also 
recommends the Jameson Canyon project as part of an overall leveraging of the 
Proposition 1B CMIA hnds for the project in partnership with Napa County 
committing some of their STIP. 

Board Comments: 
None presented. 

Public Comments: 
None presented. 



Recommendation: 
Approve the programming of 2006 STIP Augmentation funds as shown in 
Attachment A. 

PPM FY 2007-08 through FY 2010-1 1 Dixon Transit Center 
($2.833 M) ($1.33 M Envir.) 

SR 12 Jameson Canyon Vallejo Ferry Maint. Station 
($7 M Design) ($2.0 M Construction) 

Jepson Pkwy 
($1.837 M) 

Fairfield-Vacaville Train Station 
($2.0 M Construction) 

On a motion by Vice Chair Messina, and a second by Chair Intintoli, the STA 
Board unanimously approved the recommendation. 

B. Transit Capital Funding Plan 
Elizabeth Richards reviewed the development of a draft comprehensive Transit 
Capital Plan and the potential funding available for local bus replacements in 
Solano County. She addressed the four (4) options developed to address STA's 
priorities for State Transportation Assistance Fund (STAF) Northern Counties share 
funding and the needs for bus replacement. 

Board Comments: 
At the request of Member Price, Elizabeth Richards and Daryl Halls explained the 
difference between revenue- and population-based allocations of the STAF h d s .  

Public Comments: 
None presented. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1. The allocation of $1 million of STAF for Rt. 30 and Rt. 90 vehicle 
replacement and operating costs; 

2. Revisit this issue subject to MTC completing the adoption of its policy of 
allocating State Transit Assistance Funds (STAF) population funds. 

On a motion by Vice Chair Messina, and a second by Member Spering, the STA 
Board unanimously approved the recommendation. 

IX. ACTION ITEMS: NON-FINANCIAL 

A. Legislative Update - February 2007 
Jayne Bauer summarized the Governor's proposed State Budget for 2007-08. She 
introduced two bills (AB) 1 12 (Wolk) SR 12 Highway Safety Enhancement, 
Double Fine Zone and ACR 7 (Wolk) Officer David Lamoree Memorial Highway 
(SR 12) which have not yet been forward to any legislative committees. 



Board Comments: 
Chair Intintoli requested clarification on why the AB 112 has a resolution and the 
ACR 7 does not. Jayne Bauer responded that cities were interested in a sample 
resolution that we provided to them for a proposed wording. Daryl Halls indicated 
that STA would have to work hard to pass AB 112 because of the overall 
reluctance to approve the double fine zone legislation. 

Chair htintoli asked if this fight is worth taking on? Daryl Halls responded that it 
is a process of showing commitment to the legislative committees. He said the 
committees would need to know that the previous double fine zone was effective 
and that we are approaching this on different angles. 

Chair htintoli asked why is there reluctance on the double fine zone on the part of 
legislators? Janet Adams responded that because legislators do not feel legislation 
should be used for enforcement. The double fine zone is a temporary enforcement 
activity and in order to get the double fine zone through, we would need to 
demonstrate our multi-pronged approach to improving safety on Highway 12. 
Legislation is one component, and the other components are education, 
enforcement, capital improvements, and a study to see what other safety 
improvements are needed. 

After further discussion, supportive comments to the proposed legislative items 
(AB 11 2 and ACR 7) were received from Members Courville, Price, Woodruff, and 
Alternate Member Wilkins. 

Public Comments: 
June Guidotti raised several concerns regarding drainage problems and safety 
improvements on Scally Road off of SR 12. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the adoption of the following positions on proposed state legislative items: 

AB 112 (Wolk) - Sponsor and support; approve Resolution No. 2007-03 
ACR (Wolk) - Cosponsor and support 

On a motion by Member Woodruff, and a second by Member Spering, the STA 
Board unanimously approved the recommendation. 

X. INFORMATION ITEMS 

A. State Route (SR) 12 Safety Update 
This item was presented and combined with Agenda Item IX.A, Legislative 
Update. 

Board Comments: 
See Board Comments under Agenda Item IX-A, Legislative Update. 



Public Comments: 
George Guynn, Jr. commented on the safety improvements on SR 12 and 1-8011- 
680 Interchange. 

NO DICUSSION 

B. Highway Projects Status Report: 
1. I-8011-680lSR 12 Interchange 
2. North Connector 
3. 1-80 HOV Project: Red Top Road to Air Base Parkway 
4. Jepson Parkway 
5. Highway 12 (Jameson Canyon) 
6. 1-80 SHOPP Rehabilitation Project 
7. SR 12 SHOPP Projects 

Informational 

C. Transportation Development Act (TDA) and State Transit Assistance Funds 
(STAF') Fiscal Year (FY) 2007-08 Status 
Informational 

D. Unmet Transit Needs Public Hearing for Fiscal Year (FY) 2007-08 
Informational 

E. 2009 Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) Regional 
Transportation Plan (RTP) Approach and Schedule 
Informational 

F. Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Update 
Informational 

G. Funding Opportunities Summary 
Informational 

XI. BOARD MEMBER DISCUSSION ITEMS - WORKSHOP 

A. Solano Travel Safety Plan and Priorities Workshop 
Janet Adams provided overview on STA's travel safety goals and objectives. She 
reviewed the completed and current safety efforts and the next three (3) years of 
safety planning. 

Sam Shelton spoke on the Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Program. He reviewed 
the SR2S Program's goals, community task force efforts, and the timeline of 
upcoming public input meetings. 



Board Comments: 
Member Messina encouraged staff to create a list of mixed project sizes (some big 
and some small) to make sure funding opportunities are not bypassed. 

Alternate Member Wilkins commented on the traffic management in our county 
during freeway and/or road closures. He said the media does not do the job. He 
suggested communicating with CHPICaltrans to turn traffic around in the county 
lines. 

Member Spering emphasized identifying the projects and the partners that are 
delivering these projects. 

Member Price suggested developing a plan for major disasters. 

Public Comments: 
None presented. 

B. Introduction - Implementation of County Transportation for Livable 
Communities (TLC) Plan at the Community Level 
Robert Guerrero introduced and provided background to the TLC Plan adopted by 
the STA Board in 2004. 

Board Comments: 
None presented. 

XI. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS: 
Member Price commented on the excellent job by Janet Adams and Mike Duncan on the 
Mayor's show regarding the North Connector Project. 

XII. ADJOURNMENT 

The STA Board meeting was adjourned at 7:40 p.m. The next regular meeting of the 
STA Board is scheduled for Wednesday, March 14,2007,6:00 p.m., Suisun City Hall 
Council Chambers. 

Attested By: 

I 
~&nn)l Masiclat 
Clerk of the Board 



Agenda Item VI1.B 
March 14, 2007 

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
DRAFT 

Minutes of the meeting 
February 28,2007 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting of the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) was called to order at 
approximately 1 :35 p.m. in the Solano Transportation Authority's Conference Room. 

Present: 
TAC Members Present: Dan Schiada City of Benicia 

Janet Koster City of Dixon 
Gene Cortright City of Fairfield 

Arrived at 1 :40 p.m. Lee Evans City of Suisun City 
Dale Pfeiffer City of Vacaville 
Gary Leach City of Vallejo 
Paul Wiese County of Solano 

STA Staff Present: Janet Adams 
Robert Macaulay 
Elizabeth Richards 
Jayne Bauer 
Judy Leaks 
Robert Guerrero 
Sam Shelton 
Johanna Masiclat 

STA 
STA 
STA 
STA 
STA 
STA 
STA 
STA 

Others Present: Mike Duncan City of Fairfield 
George Guynn, Jr. Resident, City of Suisun City 
Ed Huestis City of Vacaville 
Raymond Kan MTC 
Jeff Knowles City of Vacaville 

11. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

On a motion by Dale Pfeiffer, and a second by Dan Schiada, the STA TAC unanimously 
approved the agenda as amended shown below: 

Agenda Item V1I.B (Information Item) 
Added "3. Jepson Parkway Concept Plan" to the overall title of the Conidor Studies 
Status Update 



Agenda Item VI1.J (Information Item) 
Added the Solano Napa Commuter Information (SNCI) Employer Outreach 
Initiative to be presented by Judy Leaks. 

111. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 

George Gwuynn commented on the improvements along the 1-80 Corridor. 

IV. REPORTS FROM CALTRANS, MTC AND STA STAFF 

Caltrans: None presented. 

MTC: None presented. 

STA: Via Teleconference: 
Daryl Halls provided a teleconference report from Irvine of the 
California Transportation Commission (CTC)'s Special Bond 
Meeting he attended earlier today. He announced that Solano County 
received a funding total of $93 million from Proposition 1B Corridor 
Mobility Improvement Account (CMIA), but did not receive the full 
amount requested for 1-8011680. 

STA staff provided information on the following: 
Robert Guerrero: 

Second Call for Project for Transportation for Livable 
Communities 

Jayne Bauer: 
Capitol Corridor Release of Draft Business Plan for FY 2007- 
08 and FY 2008-09. 

V. CONSENT CALENDAR 

On a motion by Gary Leach, and a second by Dan Schiada, the STA TAC unanimously 
approved Consent Calendar Items A through B. 

Recommendations: 

A. Minutes of the TAC Meeting of January 3,2007 
Recommendation: 
Approve minutes of January 3,2007 

B. Fiscal Year (FY) 2007-08 Transportation Funds for Clean Air (TFCA) 40% 
Program Manager Guidelines and Call for Projects 
Recommendation: 
Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to approve the following: 

1. FY 2007-08 Solano TFCA 40% Program Manager Guidelines. 
2. Authorize the Executive Director to initiate a Call for Projects for the FY 

2007-08 TFCA Program Manager Funds. 



VI. ACTION ITEMS 

A. Construction Contract Advertisement of 1-80 Green Valley Bridge Widening 
Project 
Janet Adams commented that staff is recommending that the STA Board authorize the 
Executive Director to advertise the Green Valley Bridge Widening project in 
accordance with all applicable sections of the California Public Contract Code and 
solicit bids for the construction. She added that it should be noted that the Biological 
Opinion (BO) from the US Fish and Wildlife Service and several permits need to be 
secured prior to awarding the construction contract, including permits from the 
Regional Water Quality Board, the US Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) and the 
Department of Fish and Game. 

Recommendation: 
Forward a recommendation to the STA Board authorizing the Executive Director to 
advertise the advance construction contract for the Green Valley Bridge Widening (for 
the 1-80 HOV Lanes project). 

On a motion by Dan Schiada, and a second by Janet Koster, the STA TAC 
unanimously approved the recommendation. 

B. 1-80 High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lanes California Environmental Quality 
Act (CEQA) Environmental Document (Mitigated Negative Declaration) 
Janet Adams stated that Caltrans is expected to approve the Mitigated Negative 
Declaration (MND) as the lead agency by the end of February 2007. In preparation of 
this pending action, STA staff is recommending the MND be brought to the STA 
Board for consideration of approval as the Responsible Agency at the March 14,2007 
Board Meeting. FHWA will be approving a Categorical Exclusion (CE) for the 
project later this spring. 

Recommendation: 
Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to approve the Mitigated Negative 
Declaration (MND) for the 1-80 HOV Lanes project and file a Notice of 
Determination (NOD). 

On a motion by Dan Schiada, and a second by Dale Pfeiffer, the STA TAC 
unanimously approved the recommendation. 

C. Project Study Report Priorities for Caltrans Oversight 
Janet Adams stated that a letter was received from Lee Taubeneck, Deputy District 
Director, Caltrans District 4, requesting STA provide a recommendation of priority 
preliminary engineering projects for oversight in preparation of the District 4 Caltrans 
Planning Division requesting resources for the next fiscal year. She reviewed with the 
STA TAC the proposed Project Study Report priority list as of February 2007. 

Based on input, the STA TAC recommended the priority list be split into two separate 
lists. One for Caltrans lead projects and one requiring Caltrans oversight. 



Priorities were established to each list. Priority one and two for the Caltrans lead 
projects are: 

1. 1-80 EBIWB Aux lanes; Travis Blvd. to AB Pkwy PSR 
2. 1-8011-505 Weave Correction 

In addition, the TAC made the following revisions to the Local Projects for Caltrans 
Oversight: 

Move Priority No. 5 to Priority No. 6 
Move Priority No. 6 to Priority No. 5 
Move Priority No. 8 to Priority No. 7 
Add Vallejo's American Canyon/Hiddenbrooke Interchange as priority No. 9 

Recommendation: 
Recommend the STA Board adopt the Project Study Report Priority List for Caltrans 
oversight as specified in Attachment B for Solano County. 

On a motion by Dan Schiada, and a second by Dale Pfeiffer, the STA TAC 
unanimously approved the recommendation as amended. 

D. Transit Capital and Operating Funding 
Elizabeth Richards reviewed the request for Proppsition 1B transit capital funds based 
upon the county population share. In addition, she also reviewed MTC's proposal for 
how population-based State Transit Assistance Fund (STAF) will be allocated in the 
future. 

Recommendation: 
Recommend to the STA Board to approve the following: 

1 Request Prop 1B transit capital funds based upon county population share; 
2. Request Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) to revisit STAF 

population-based distribution policy to ensure North Bay Counties, Small 
Operator, and Paratransit operating funds are distributed based upon growth in 
the future. 

On a motion by Paul Wiese, and a second by Janet Koster, the STA TAC unanimously 
approved the recommendation. 

VII. INFORMATION ITEMS 

A. 2007 Congestion Management Program Update Schedule 
Robert Guerrero requested from TAC members to submit current LOS calculations for 
those portions of the CMP network or intersections in their jurisdictions by June 1, 
2007. The LOS calculations should be based on traffic counts conducted between 
March through May 2007. He reviewed the proposed dates for the development of the 
2007 CMP, with a deadline to submit the final CMP to MTC in October 2007. 



B. Corridor Studies Status Update 
1. State Route (SR) 113 Major Investment and Corridor Study 
2. North Connector Transportation for Livable Communities Corridor 

Concept Plan 
3. Jepson Parkway Concept Plan 
4. 1-8011-68011-780 Corridors Highway Operations Implementation Plan 
5. SR 12 Major Investments and Corridor Study 

Robert Macaulay reviewed current and planned corridor studies in Solano County. He 
provided updates to the projects listed above. 

C. Legislative Update - February 2007 
Jayne Bauer provided update on State and Federal legislation pertaining to upcoming 
meetings in Sacramento (March 7) and Washington, D.C. (March 25-28). She 
indicated that the focus for the meetings would be on the projects STA submitted as 
candidates for the Corridor Mobility Improvement Account (CMIA) Proposition 1 B 
state bond funds. 

D. Solano Transit Consolidation Study Kick-off 
Elizabeth Richards stated that the Solano Transit Consolidation Study has been 
initiated by DKS Associates. She indicated that a wide variety of perspectives and 
input will be solicited by conducting interviews with transit operator staff, other city 
staff, public officials, and others. Interviews will begin in March and presentations to 
City Councils are scheduled to begin in April. 

E. Transportation Development Act (TDA) and State Transit Assistance Funds 
(STAF) Fiscal Year (FY) 2007-08 Fund Estimates 
Elizabeth Richards stated that the new TDA and STAF FY 2007-08 revenue 
projections are in the process of being approved by MTC. She reviewed the Draft 
FY 2007-08 TDA Solano fund estimate, and the revenue- and population-based fund 
estimates. 

F. Unmet Transit Needs Public Hearing for Fiscal Year (FY) 2007-08 
Elizabeth Richards provided an update on the issues raised at the December 2006, 
Unrnet Transit Needs Public Hearing for FY 2007-08 TDA funding. She 
requested detailed responses from transit operators within the next two weeks. 

G. Solano Travel Safety Plan and Priorities 
Sam Shelton recapped the STA Board's workshop presentation from the February 
14,2007 Board meeting regarding completed and current safety efforts, next three 
(3) years of safety planning, STA effort to streamline the way safety is considered in 
out plans and studies, and funding options for safety projectlprograms. 

H. Safe Routes to School (SR2S) Update 
Sam Shelton provided a status report to the outreach process of STA's SR2S Program. 
He provided an updated schedule and reviewed the remaining SR2S meetings to 
complete the SR2S Study before the next Federal Safe Routes to School (SRTS) grant 
applications are due (January 2008). 



I. Project Delivery Update 
Sam Shelton cited delivery deadlines of locally sponsored projects. He indicated that 
the first STA Project Delivery Working Group meeting is being proposed for March 
2007. 

J. Solano Napa Commuter Information (SNCI) Employer Outreach Initiative 
Judy Leaks reviewed SNCI's new Employer Outreach Initiative that is being 
developed. She stated that the initiative would expand SNCI's current employer 
outreach program and will create partnerships with business organizations. A kick-off 
breakfast would be held in April where employers would be encouraged to register for 
the "Solano Employer Commuter Challenge". 

INFORMATION ITEMS - NO DISCUSSION 

A. STA Board Meeting Highlights - February 14,2007 
Informational 

B. Updated STA Board and Advisory Committee Meeting Schedule for 2007 
Informational 

C. Draft Business Plan Update FY 2007-08 and FY 2008-09 for the Capitol Corridor 
and Public Workshops 
Informational 

D. Funding Opportunities Summary 
Informational 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at 3:35 p.m. The next meeting of the STA TAC is scheduled at 
1:30 p.m. on Wednesday, March 28,2007. 



Agenda Item VII. C 
March 14, 2007 

DATE: February 28,2007 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Susan Furtado, Financial Anal yst1Accountant 
RE: Fiscal Year (FY) 2006-07 2nd Quarter Budget Report 

Background: 
In December 13, 2006, the STA Board was presented with the lSt Quarter Budget Report 
for FY 2006-07. On January 10,2007, the STA Board approved the FY 2006-07 Mid- 
Year Budget Revisions to reflect additional hnd  sources for new projects and carryover 
funds from prior year FY 2005-06. 

Discussion: 
The attached STA financial report shows the revenue and expenditure year-to-date 
activity ending December 3 1,2006. The STA's total program administration and 
operation expenditures for the 2nd Quarter are at 19% with total revenue at 26% for the 
FY 2006-07 budget. 

Revenues: 
Most STA programs are hnded with grants on a reimbursement basis, however, a few 
receive quarterly advances. Total revenue of $3,599,578 (26%) has been received and 
billed for the 2nd Quarter ending December 3 1,2006. This revenue amount represents 
reimbursement of program expenditures and other fund source advances received and 
billed year-to-date. 

Expenditures: 
STA's projects and programs are ongoing and expenditures are for actual work billed, 
which may not be reflective of the budget ratio for the Quarter. 

STA's Operation and Administration is at 41% of budget. The STA 
Operation Management and Administration budget ratio for the 2nd Quarter is 
within budget projections. Approved budget activities are in process and are 
expected to align with budget expectations before the end of the fiscal year. The 
STA Board of Directors expenditures are expected to align with budget 
expectations in the next Quarter with the STA Board Members Federal 
Legislative Washington DC trip. 

Transit and Rideshare ServicesISNCI is at 25% of budget. The billings from 
project consultants for projects such as the Transit Consolidation Feasibility 
Study, Countywide Ridership Survey, Solano Express Marketing, and Solano 
Paratransit Assessment Implementation are underway and invoices were 
submitted after the end of the 2nd Quarter. Therefore, the forecasted expenditures 
for these projects actual work completed are not reflective of the current budget 
ratio for this quarter. It is expected that these forecasted expenditures will align to 
the budget expectations by the end of the fiscal year. 



Project Development at 14% of budget. The State Route (SR) 12 Bridge 
Realignment and the 1-80 High Occupancy (HOV)/Turner Parkway Overcrossing 
Projects have not started due to the finalization of consultant contracts, finalizing 
funding agreements, and obtaining Federal approval to proceed. Most of STA's 
projects are on a reimbursement basis and two projects are in its initial stage, 
therefore, the forecasted expenditures for the projects are not reflective of the 
budget ratio for the Quarter. It is expected that these forecasted expenditures will 
align to the budget expectations by the end of the fiscal year or budget revisions 
will be proposed to carryover funds for ongoing projects to the next fiscal year. 

Strategic Planning at of 22% of budget. The State Route (SR) 1 13 Major 
Investment Study(MIS)/Conidor Study Project has not started due to the 
finalization of the consultant contracts and funding agreement. It is expected that 
these forecasted expenditures will align to the budget expectations by the end of 
the fiscal year or budget revisions will be proposed to carryover funds for ongoing 
projects to the next fiscal year. The Transportation Funds for Clean Air (TFCA) 
and the Abandoned Vehicle Abatement (AVA) Programs invoices were submitted 
after the end of the Quarter. Therefore, the forecasted expenditures for these 
projects for actual work completed are not reflective of the budget ratio for the 
Quarter. 

In the aggregate, STA Budget expenditures are within budget, and revenues have been 
received andlor reimbursed at a rate to cover STA expenditures. 

Recommendation 
Review and file. 

Attachment: 
A. STA FY 2006-07 2"d Quarter Budget Report 



STA QUARTERLY FllVAlVClAL REPORT 
FY 2006-07 Second Quarter Report 

July 1,2006 through December 31,2006 

TFCA Programs 

REVENUES 

General Fund 

Gas Tax (Reserve Account) 

Interest 

Gas Tax 

TDA Art. 418 

STAF 

Surface Transportation Program (STP) 
State Planning & Research (SP&R) 

STIPIPPM 

North Connector - Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) 

TCRP 25.2 -North Connector 

TCRP 25.3 - Interchange 

1-80 HOV - Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) 

TFCA 

DMVIAVA 

STA-ECMAQ 

CBO Grant 

TFCA 

Interest 
Subtotal 

Jepson Parkway Environmental Impact Report (EIR) 

Surface Transportation Program (STP)I 264.5071 5.853 1 2% 

Subtotal 1 $264,507 1 $5,853 1 2% 

North Connector 

EXPENDITURES 

Project Development 

TCRP 25.2 

Interest 
Subtotal 

240.000 

115.000 

1 10,000 

96.889 

FY 06-07 
Budget 

30,000 

0 

255.958 

444.061 

1,065,020 

1.312.132 
83.333 

39.000 

12.482 

27,943 

40.01 0 

27.273 

320,305 

11,000 

100,000 

30.000 

25,000 

Operations &Administration 

Operations ManagemenVAdministration 

STA Board of Directors 

Expenditure Plan 

Contribution to STA Reserve 

Subtotal 

352.331 

$352,331 

Project ManagemenffAdministration 

Traffic Safety Plan Update 

SR 12 Bridge Realignment Study 

Project Study Report (PSR) SR 121Chruch 
Jepson Parkway 

North Connector PNED (TCRP 25.2) 

North Connector- East (Design) RM 2 

1-80 HOV Lane PNED (Design) RM 2 

1-801680112 Interchange PNED (TCRP 25.3) 

1-80 HOVrrurner Parkway Overcrossing 

Subtotal 

North Connector East 

Preliminary Engineering - R M ~ (  2.487.5181 213.71 1 1 9% 
subtotal1 $2,487,518 1 $213,711 1 9% 

Abandoned Vehicle Abatement (AVA) Program 

164,649 

$164,649 

I~trategic Planning 

Planning ManagemenffAdministralion 268.990 100.223 37% 

I-80/1-6SO/SR 12 lnterchange 

Actual 
Received 

YTD 

30,000 

136 

255.958 

221.032 

392,510 

391.651 
0 

0 

0 

21.860 

31.355 

12.615 

90.937 

2.791 

0 

0 

W06-07 
Budget 

1,209.269 

51,800 

50.000 

30.000 

$1,341,069 

165.802 

12,949 

$178,751 

113.654 

109.551 

452.500 

164.145 
264.507 

164.649 

2.487.518 

2.862.437 

2.042.025 

453.333 

$9,114,319 

TCRP 25.3 

Interest 
Subtotal 

I 

SR 12 Bridge Realignment 

1-80 High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) 

% 

100% 

0% 

100% 

50% 

37% 

30% 
0% 

0% 

0% 

78% 

78% 

46% 

28% 

25% 

0% 

0% 

31% 

0% 

10% 

13% 

0% 
1% 

0% 

70% 

43% 

25% 

Transit Management Administration 

Community Based Transit Study 

Lifeline Program 

Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC) 

Solano Paratransit Assessment lmplementalion 
Transil Consolidation Feasibility Study 

Solano Paratransit Capital 
Countywide Transit Ridership Survey 

Countywide Transit Finance Assessment Study 

Subtotal 

47% 

0% 

51% 

DMV 

Interest 
Subtotal 

163.883 

3.124 

$167,007 

Federal Earmark 

Local Funds (City of Rio ~ i s t a ) l  90.500 

Actual 
Spent 
YTD 

539.186 

8.597 

324 

0 

$548,107 

45% 

31% 

12% 

0% 

0% 

19% 

0% 

1% 

Transit and Rideshare Services/SNCl 

TransiVSNCl ManagemenVAdministration 

EmployerNan Pool Outreach 

SNCl General Marketing 

Fall Campaign 

Bike to Work Campaign 

Incentives 

Solano Express Marketing 

Guaranteed Ride Home Program 

- 
Solano Paratransit 

Vehicle Wrap - STAF~ 35,000 ( 0 1 0 
Subtotal I $35,000 1 $0 I 0% 

174.310 

1,083 

$175,393 

342.000 

$342,000 
52.386 

26.502 

0 

0 

5.853 

163.883 

75.428 

740.929 

204,978 

0 

$1,269,959 

100% 

0% 
101% 

o 

SolanoLinks Marketing 

General Marketing 

Events 

Model Management 

Solano TLC Program 

FairfieldNacaville Rail Station Design 

SR 113 MISICorridor Study 

TFCA Programs 

% 

45% 

17% 

1% 

0% 

41% 

82.800 

30.000 

15,000 

40.000 

40.000 
175.000 

35.000 
150.000 

60,000 

$1,573,366 

51% 

0% 

51% 
46% 

24% 

0% 

0% 

2% 

100% 

3% 

26% 

10% 

0% 

14% 

19% 

0% 

19% 

2.042.025 

$2.042.025 

362,000 

Subtotal I $452,500 1 $0 I 0% 

I 

1-80 HOVnurner Parkway Overcrossing 

DMV Abandoned Vehicle Abatemer 

25,638 

68 

1.547 

5,163 

0 
1.591 

0 
104.308 

25.986 

$389,308 

436.366 

12,200 

145.000 

16,000 

20.000 

35.000 

250.000 

31.000 

378.098 

1,721 

$379,819 

0 1 07' 

197.819 

3.739 

16,745 

0 

0 

6,526 

0 

178 

Federal Earmark 

STAF 

I TOTAL REVENUES 1 $13,849,706 1 $3,599,578 1 26%1 1 TOTAL EXPENDITURES ( $13,849,686 1 $2,601,876 1 19% 

320,000 

80.000 

0 

0 

Local Funds-Solano CountyICity of Vallejo 

0% 

0% 

53,333 

Subtotal I $453,333 subtotal1 $1,820,932 1 $394,502 1 22% 



TWS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



Agenda Item VII-D 
March 14, 2007 

DATE: March 5,2007 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Robert Guerrero, Senior Planner 
RE: Fiscal Year (FY) 2007-08 Transportation Funds for Clean Air (TFCA) 

40% Program Manager Guidelines and Call for Projects 

Background: 
The Bay Area Air Quality Management District's (BAAQMD) Transportation Fund for 
Clean Air (TFCA) Program annually provides finding to cities and counties within its 
jurisdiction for projects that reduce air pollution from motor vehicles, such as clean air 
vehicle infrastructure, clean air vehicles, shuttle bus services, bicycle projects, and 
alternative modes promotionalleducational projects. Two air districts, the BAAQhdD and 
the Yolo Solano Air Quality Management District (YSAQMD), divide Solano County. 
The cities of Benicia, Fairfield, Suisun City, Vallejo, and southwestern portions of Solano 
County are located in the Bay Area Air Basin, and therefore are eligible to apply for these 
funds. 

Funding for the TFCA program is provided by a $4 vehicle registration fee collected 
from counties within the BAAQMD air basin. The BAAQMD distributes regionally 60% 
of the entire TFCA hnds through a competitive process; the remaining 40% are for 
TFCA Program Manager projects. Program Manager projects are reviewed and approved 
by the Congestion Management Agency (or other BAAQMD designated agency) from 
each county in the BAAQMD. The STA is designated the "Program Manager" of the 
40% TFCA finding for Solano County and manages approximately $3 15,000 in annual 
TFCA finding. 

On March 8,2006, the STA Board adopted an Alternative Modes Strategy that 
committed $195,000 to the Solano Napa Commuter Information's Rideshare Program on 
an annual basis. The remaining balance of the TFCA Program Manager finds is 
committed to other eligible project sponsors for bicycle, pedestrian, and other clean air 
projectslactivities, 

As the designated Program Manager, the STA Board annually adopts TFCA Program 
Manager Guidelines based on the updated BAAQMD's TFCA Regional and Program 
Manager Guidelines to ensure the guidelines are consistent at the regional and local level. 
The guidelines include the following information: 

1. Basic eligibility 
2. Ineligible project information 
3. Types of eligible projects 

Lastly, although Program Managers review and approve TFCA Program Manager 
Projects, the BAAQMD ultimately approves the finding for each project based on 
specific air emissiodair quality benefit cost effective formulas for each project category. 



Discussion: 
Attached are the proposed FY 2007-08 Solano TFCA 40% Program Manager Guidelines 
that reflect the final BAAQMD Program Manager Guidelines adopted in January 2007. 
The FY 2007-08 Solano TFCA Guidelines include the following summarized revisions 
from the previously approved guidelines (see Attachment A for more details): 

1. Non-public entities are now eligible and can be funded up to a maximum of 
$500,000 in TFCA Program Manager Funds (see sections 3 & 17). 

2. Projects are eligible only if they can commence in calendar year 2008 or earlier 
(see section 7). 

3. Projects cannot be reimbursed for costs associated with the project until a signed 
funding agreement is in place between the BAAQMD and the STA (see section 
10). 

4. The STA may approve no more than two one-year schedule extensions for any 
given project (see section 16). 

STA staff is recommending the STA Board approve the attached guidelines and issue a 
Call for Projects to eligible applicants at this time. Based upon the STA Board decision, 
the tentative schedule for the FY 2007-08 TFCA cycle will be as follows: 

1. STA Board Approves TFCA 
Guidelines and Call for Projects. 

2. Tentative Deadline for FY 2007-08 
Applications 

Wednesday, March 14,2007 

Thursday, April 5,2007 

3. TAC and Consortium reviews and 
recommends applications for STA Wednesday, April 25,2007 
Board to approve 

4. STA Board Approves TFCA Projects Wednesday, May 9,2007 

On February 28,2007, the SolanoExpress Intercity Transit Consortium and the STA 
Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) both unanimously recommended the STA Board 
approve the Guidelines and authorize the Executive Director to initiate a Call for 
Projects. 

Fiscal Impact: 
The STA receives a maximum of five percent (5%) of the actual Department of Motor 
Vehicles (DMV) fee revenues from the BAAQMD for Solano County to administer this 
program. An estimated $120,000 in FY 2007-08 TFCA funds is available to five STA 
member agencies consistent with the STA's Alternative Modes Strategy. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1. FY 2007-08 Solano TFCA 40% Program Manager Guidelines. 
2. Authorize the Executive Director to initiate a Call for Projects for the FY 2007-08 

TFCA Program Manager Funds. 

Attachment: 
A. FY 2007-08 Solano TFCA 40% Program Manager Guidelines 



ATTACHMENT A 

Solano 
Transportation for Clean Fund (TFCA) 

40% Program Manager Guidelines 

B A Y  A R E A  

A ~ R  QIJAL~TY 



Introduction 
The Bay Area Air Quality Management District's (BAAQMD) Transportation Fund for 
Clean Air (TFCA) Program annually provides funding to cities and counties within its 
jurisdiction for projects that reduce air pollution from motor vehicles. This includes 
projects such as clean air vehicle infrastructure, clean air vehicle purchase, shuttle bus 
services, bicycle paths and facilities, and alternative modes promotional1 educational 
projects. Two air districts - the BAAQMD and the Yolo Solano Air Quality 
Management District (YSAQMD) - divide Solano County. The cities of Benicia, 
Fairfield, Suisun City, Vallejo, and southwestern portions of unincorporated Solano 
County are located in the BAAQMD air basin, and therefore are eligible to apply for 
BAAQMD TFCA funds. 

Funding for the TFCA Program Manager Funds are provided by a 40% proportion of a 
$4 vehicle registration fee collected from counties within the BAAQMD air basin. The 
Solano Transportation Authority (STA) is designated the 'Program Manager' of the TFCA 
40% Program Manager funding for Solano County. 

The Solano TFCA Program Manager Guidelines are based solely on the BAAQMD's 
TFCA Policies and Evaluation Criteria. A copy of the BAAQMD Guidelines on the 
BAAQMD webpage at: 
www.baawmd.govlplnlgrants - and - incentives/tfca/FINAL%20Policiies~20&%20Crit%2 
005-06.pdf 

Available Funding: 
Approximately $120,000. 

Proposed Schedule: 
STA Board issues call for TFCA Projects March 14, 2007 
2007-08 Electronic Applications Submitted to STA 3:OOp.m.-April5th, 2007 
TAC Reviews and Recommend Applications April 25,2007 
STA Board Approves applications May 9,2007 

Example Project Tvpes: 
The following are eligible project types for TFCA finding: 

1. Voluntary trip reduction programs or implementation of ridesharing programs. 
2. Purchase or lease of clean fuel buses for school districts and transit operators. 
3. Provision of low emission andlor high ridership feeder bus or shuttle service to 

rail, ferry stations and to airports. 
4. Implementation and maintenance of local arterial traffic management, including, 

but not limited to, signal timing, transit signal preemption, bus stop relocation and 
"smart streets." 

5. Implementation of compressed natural gas (CNG) and fiel cell demonstration 
projects. 

6. Clean air vehicles infrastructure projects for both fiel cell and CNG facilities. 



Basic Elieibility 
1. Reduction of Emissions: A project must result in the reduction of motor vehicle 

emissions within the Air District's jurisdiction to be considered eligible for TFCA 
funding. Projects that are subject to emission reduction regulations, contracts, or 
other legal obligations must achieve surplus emission reductions to be considered 
for TFCA funding. Surplus emission reductions are those that exceed the 
requirements of applicable State or federal regulations or other legal obligations at 
the time the Air District Board of Directors approves a grant award. Planning 
activities (e-g., feasibility studies) that are not directly related to the implementation 
of a specific project are not eligible for TFCA funding. 

2. TFCA Cost-Effectiveness: The Air District will only approve grant awards for 
projects included in Program Manager expenditure plans that achieve a TFCA cost- 
effectiveness, on an individual project basis, equal to or less than $90,000 of TFCA 
funds per ton of total ROG, NOx and weighted PMlo emissions reduced ($/ton). 
TFCA Program Manager administrative costs are excluded fi-om the calculation of 
TFCA cost-effectiveness. 

3. Viable Project: Each grant application should clearly identify sufficient resources 
to complete the respective project. Grant applications that are speculative in nature, 
or contingent on the availability of unknown resources or funds, will not be 
considered for funding. 

-4. Eligible Recipients: TFCA grants may be awarded to public agencies and non- 
public entities. Eligible grant recipients must be responsible for the implementation 
of the project and have the authority and capability to complete the project. Non- 
public entities may only be awarded TFCA grants to implement clean air vehicle 
projects to reduce mobile source emissions within the Air District's jurisdiction for 
the duration of the useful life of the vehicle(s), including, but not limited to, engine 
repowers, engine retrofits, fleet modernization, alternative fuels, and advanced 
technology demonstration projects. 

As a condition of receiving TFCA funds for projects sponsored by non-public 
entities, a County Program Manager must provide a written, binding agreement that 
commits the non-public entity to operate the clean air vehicle(s) within the Air 
District for the duration of the useful life of the vehicle(s). 

5. Public Agencies Applying on Behalf of Non-Public Entities: A public agency 
may apply for TFCA funds for clean air vehicles on behalf of a non-public entity. 
As a condition of receiving TFCA funds on behalf of a non-public entity, the public 
agency shall enter into a funding agreement with the Air District and provide a 
written, binding agreement that commits the non-public entity to operate the clean 
air vehicle(s) within the Air District for the duration of the useful life of the 
vehicle(s). 

6. Consistent with Existing Plans and Programs: All projects must conform to the 
types of projects listed in the California Health and Safety Code Section 44241 and 
the transportation control measures and mobile source measures included in the Air 



District's most recently approved strategy(ies) for State and national ozone 
standards and, when applicable, with other adopted State and local plans and 
programs. 

7. Readiness: A project will be considered for TFCA funding only if the project will 
commence in calendar year 2008 or sooner. For purposes of this policy, 
"commence" means to order or accept delivery of vehicles or other equipment 
being purchased as part of the project, to begin delivery of the service or product 
provided by the project, or to award a construction contract. 

8. Maximum Two Year Operating Costs: TFCA grant applications that request 
operating funds to provide a service, such as ridesharing programs, bicycle stations, 
and shuttle and feeder bus projects, are eligible for funding for up to two years. 
Applicants who seek TFCA funds for additional years must re-apply for funding in 
the subsequent funding cycles. 

Applicant In Good Standing 
9. Failed Audit: Project sponsors who have failed either the fiscal audit or the 

performance audit for a prior TFCA-funded project will be excluded from future 
funding for five (5) years, or another duration determined by the Air District Air 
Pollution Control Officer (APCO). Existing TFCA funds already awarded to the 
project sponsor will not be released until all audit recommendations and remedies 
have been implemented. A failed fiscal audit means an uncorrected audit finding 
that confirms an ineligible expenditure of TFCA funds. A failed perlormance audit 
means that the project was not implemented as set forth in the project funding 
agreement. 

10. Signed Funding Agreement: Only a fully executed funding agreement (i.e., signed 
by both the Air District and the County Program Manager) constitutes a final 
approval and obligation on the part of the Air District to fund a project. While the 
Air District Board of Directors must approve the Air District staffs 
recommendation for TFCA grant awards, Board approval does not constitute a final 
obligation on the part of the Air District to fund a project. No payment requests 
associated with the implementation of a project will be processed if: a) the funding 
agreement for the project has not been fully and properly executed, b) the costs in 
the payment request were incurred before the date that the funding agreement was 
executed, or c) the project is no longer eligible for TFCA funding (e-g., due to 
additional information becoming available after grant award approval by the Air 
District Board of Directors). 

Ineligible Proiects 

11. Duplication: Grant applications for projects that duplicate existing TFCA-funded 
projects and therefore do not achieve additional emission reductions will not be 
considered for funding. Combining TFCA County Program Manager Funds with 
TFCA Regional Funds to achieve greater emission reductions for a single project is 
not considered project duplication. 



12. Employee Subsidy: Grant applications for projects that provide a direct or indirect 
financial transit or rideshare subsidy exclusively to employees of the project 
sponsor will not be considered for funding. For projects that provide such 
subsidies, the direct or indirect financial transit or rideshare subsidy must be 
available, in addition to the employees of the project sponsor, to employees other 
than those of the project sponsor. 

Use of TFCA Funds 
13. Combined Funds: TFCA County Program Manager Funds may be combined with 

TFCA Regional Funds for the funding of an eligible project. For the purpose of 
calculating TFCA cost-effectiveness, the combined sum of TFCA County Program 
Manager Funds and TFCA Regional Funds shall be used to calculate the TFCA cost 
of the project. 

14. Cost of Developing Proposals: The costs of developing grant applications for 
TFCA funding are not eligible to be reimbursed with TFCA funds. 

15. Administrative Costs: Administrative costs for TFCA County Program Manager 
Funds are limited to a maximum of five percent (5%) of the actual Department of 
Motor Vehicles (DMV) fee revenues that correspond to each county, received in a 
given year. Interest earned on prior DMV funds received shall not be included in 
the calculation of the administrative costs. 

All reimbursement with TFCA funds of administrative costs (i.e., direct and 
indirect) must be requested and justified in writing in the project application or 
expenditure plan, and approved in advance and in writing by the Air District. 

16. Expend Funds within Two Years: County Program Manager Funds must be 
expended within two (2) years of receipt of the first transfer of funds from the Air 
District to the County Program Manager in the applicable fiscal year, unless a 
longer period is formally (i.e., in writing) approved in advance by the County 
Program Manager. County Program Managers may approve no more than two (2) 
one-year (1-year) schedule extensions for a project, and must notify the Air District 
of each extension. Any subsequent schedule extensions for projects can only be 
given if written approval is received by the Program Manager from the Air District. 

Clean Air Vehicle Projects 
17. Non-public entities: Non-public entities may only apply for funding for clean air 

vehicle projects. No single non-public entity may be awarded more than $500,000 
in TFCA County Program Manager Funds for clean air vehicle projects in each 
funding cycle. 

18. Light-Duty Clean Air Vehicle Eligibility: For TFCA purposes, light-duty vehicles 
are those 10,000 pounds gross vehicle weight (GVW) or lighter. All light-duty 
chassis-certified vehicles certified by the California Air Resources Board (CARB) 
as meeting established super ultra low emission vehicle (SULEV), partial zero 
emission vehicle (PZEV), advanced technology-partial zero emission vehicle (AT- 
PZEV), or zero emission vehicle (ZEV) standards are eligible for TFCA funding. 



Gasoline and diesel vehicles are not eligible for TFCA funding. Hybrid-electric 
vehicles that meet the SULEV, PZEV, AT-PZEV, or ZEV standards are eligible for 
TFCA finding. 

19. Light-Duty Clean Air Vehicle Funding Participation: For light-duty clean air 
vehicle projects for passenger cars, pick-up trucks, and vans, project sponsors may 
receive no more than the following funding incentive amounts: 

Emission Rating Vehicle Type Incentive Amount 

PZEVISULEV Hybrid electric $2,000 

PZEVISULEV Natural gas 1 propane $4,000 

ZEV Highway battery electric $5,000 

ZEV City battery electric $3,000 

ZEV Neighborhood battery electric $1,000 

ZEV 3-wheel battery electric $1,000 

These incentive amounts above will be pro-rated for leased vehicles in those cases 
where the vehicle is available for purchase. The incentive amounts for partial zero 
emission vehicles (PZEV) and advanced technology-partial zero emission vehicles 
(AT-PZEV) are the same as for SULEV-rated vehicles. 

20. Heavy-Duty Clean Air Vehicles 

Eligibility: Heavy-duty vehicles are on-road motor vehicles with a GVW of 10,001 
pounds or heavier. To qualifjr for TFCA funding, a heavy-duty vehicle project must 
provide surplus emission reductions beyond the requirements of any applicable 
State or federal standard, regulation, contract or other legal obligation. In addition, 
advanced technology heavy-duty vehicle projects can be funded with TFCA 
revenues. 

Funding Participation: Project sponsors may be awarded TFCA funds to cover no 
more than the incremental cost of the new cleaner vehicle. This includes public 
transit agencies that have elected to pursue the "alternative fuel" path under 
CARB's urban transit bus regulation. Incremental cost is the difference in the 
purchase or lease price of the new clean air vehicle and its new diesel counterpart. 
Compliance with the cost-effectiveness requirement is not waived or altered by this 
policy. 

Scrapping Requirements: Project sponsors of heavy-duty vehicles purchased or 
leased with TFCA finds that have model year 1993 or older heavy-duty diesel 
vehicles in their fleet are required to scrap one model year 1993 or older vehicle for 
each new vehicle purchased or leased with TFCA funds. Project sponsors with only 
model year 1994 and newer vehicles in their fleet may, but are not required to, scrap 
an existing operational diesel vehicle withn their fleet. Emission reductions 



associated with scrapping an existing operational diesel vehicle will be factored into 
the calculations of the overall emission reductions for the project. TFCA funds w i l  
not cover the cost of the scrapped vehicle. 

21. Reducing Emissions from Existing Heavy-Duty Diesel Engines: 

Options available to reduce emissions from existing heavy-duty diesel engines 
include: 

a) Repowers - To be eligible for TFCA funding, the new engine selected to 
repower an existing heavy-duty vehicle must reduce emissions by at least 15% 
compared to the direct exhaust emission standards of the existing engine that 
will be replaced. 

b) Diesel Emission Control Strategies - Diesel emission control strategies 
compatible with existing heavy-duty diesel engines are eligible for TFCA 
funding, subject to the conditions described below: 

1) All control strategies must be approved by CARB to reduce emissions fkom 
the relevant engine; 

2) TFCA will fund, at most, the incremental cost (over what is standard or 
required by regulation) of the emission control strategy; and 

3) The project sponsor must install the highest level (i.e., most effective) 
diesel emission control strategy that is approved by CARB for the specific 
engine. 

c) Clean Fuels or Additives - Clean fuels or additives compatible with existing 
heavy-duty engines are eligible for TFCA funding, subject to the conditions 
described below: 

1) All clean fuels or additives must be approved by CARB to reduce emissions 
and for use with the relevant engine; and 

2) TFCA will fund, at most, the incremental cost (over what is standard or 
required by regulation) of the clean fuel or additive. 

22. Bus Replacements: For purposes of transit and school bus replacement projects, a 
bus is any vehicle designed, used, or maintained for carrying more than fifteen (15) 
persons, including the driver. A vehicle designed, used, or maintained for carrying 
more than ten (1 0) persons, including the driver, which is used to transport persons 
for compensation or profit, or is used by any nonprofit organization or group, is also 
a bus. A vanpool vehicle is not considered a bus. 

23. Advanced Technology Demonstration Projects: Vehicle-based advanced 
technology demonstration projects are eligible for TFCA funding. Advanced 
technology demonstration projects are subject to the TFCA cost-effectiveness 
requirement, and grant applications for such projects must include best available 
data that can be used to estimate the cost-effectiveness of such projects. 



ShuttleIFeeder Bus Service Proiects 
24. ShuttleIFeeder Bus Service: shuttlelfeeder bus service projects are those 

requesting funds to operate a shuttle or feeder bus route. The service route must go 
to or fiom a rail station, airport, or ferry terminal, and the project must: 

a) Be submitted by a public transit agency; or 

b) Be accompanied by documentation fiom the General Manager of the transit 
agency that provides service in the area of the proposed shuttle route, which 
demonstrates that the proposed shuttle service does not duplicate or conflict 
with existing transit agency revenue service. 

All shuttlelfeeder bus service to rail or ferry stations must be timed to meet the rail 
or ferry lines being served. 

Independent (non-transit agency) shuttlelfeeder bus projects that received TFCA 
funding prior to FY 2006107 and obtained a letter of support from all potentially 
affected transit agencies need not comply with b) above unless funding is requested 
for a new or modified shuttlelfeeder bus route. 

All vehicles used in any shuttlelfeeder bus service must meet the applicable CARB 
particulate matter (PM) standards for public transit fleets. For the purposes of 
TFCA funding, shuttle projects comply with these standards by using one of the 
following types of shuttlelfeeder bus vehicles: 

a) an alternative fuel vehicle (CNG, LNG, propane, electric); 

b) a hybrid-electric vehicle; 

c) a post-1994 diesel vehicle and a diesel emission control strategy approved by 
CARB to reduce emissions from the relevant engine; or 

d) a post- 1989 gasoline-fueled vehicle. 

No other types of vehicles, except for those listed in a) through d) above, are 
eligible for funding as shuttlelfeeder bus service projects. 

Bicycle Proiects 
25. Bicycle Projects: New bicycle facility projects that are included in an adopted 

countywide bicycle plan or Congestion Management Program (CMP) are eligible to 
receive TFCA funds. For purposes of this policy, if there is no adopted countywide 
bicycle plan, the project must be in the county's CMP, or the responsible 
Congestion Manageinent Agency must provide written intent to include the project 
in the next update of the CMP. Eligible projects are limited to the following types 
of bicycle facilities for public use: a) new Class-1 bicycle paths; b) new Class-2 
bicycle lanes; c) new Class-3 bicycle routes; d) bicycle racks, including bicycle 
racks on transit buses, trains, shuttle vehicles, and ferry vessels; e) bicycle lockers; 
f) attended bicycle storage facilities; and g) development of a region-wide web- 



based bicycle trip planning system. All bicycle facility projects must, where 
applicable, be consistent with design standards published in Chapter 1000 of the 
California Highway Design Manual. 

Arterial Management Proiects 
26. Arterial Management: Arterial management project applications must specifically 

identify a given arterial segment and define what improvement(s) will be made to 
affect traffic flow on the identified arterial segment. Projects that provide routine 
maintenance (e.g., responding to citizen complaints about malfunctioning signal 
equipment) are not eligible to receive TFCA funding. Incident management 
projects on arterials are eligible to receive TFCA funding. Transit improvement 
projects include, but are not limited to, bus rapid transit and transit priority projects. 
For signal timing projects, TFCA funds may only be used for local arterial 
management projects where the affected arterial has an average daily traffic volume 
of 20,000 motor vehicles or more, or an average peak hour traffic volume of 2,000 
motor vehicles or more. 

Smart Growth Proiects 
27. Smart GrowthITraffic Calming: Physical improvements that support 

development projects andlor calm traffic, resulting in motor vehicle emission 
reductions, are eligible for TFCA funds subject to the following conditions: a) the 
development project and the physical improvements must be identified in an 
approved area-specific plan, redevelopment plan, general plan, bicycle plan, traffic- 
calming plan, or other similar plan; and b) the project must implement one or more 
transportation control measures (TCMs) in the most recently adopted Air District 
strategy for State and national ozone standards. Pedestrian projects are eligible to 
receive TFCA funding. Traffic calming projects are limited to physical 
improvements that reduce vehicular speed by design and improve safety conditions 
for pedestrians, bicyclists or transit riders in residential and retail areas. 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



Agenda Item VII. E 
March 14, 2007 

DATE: March 5,2007 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Elizabeth Richards, Director of Transit and Rideshare Services 
RE: Funding Agreement for Vallejo Community Based Transportation Plan 

Back~round: 
The Community Based Transportation Planning (CBTP) studies are a result of a regional 
effort led by the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC). The goal of MTC's 
Community Based Transportation Planning program is to implement the 
recommendations of the Lifeline Transportation Network Report included in the 2001 
Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) and MTC7s Environmental Justice report. Those 
reports identified transit needs in economically disadvantaged communities throughout 
the Bay Area. Three communities in Solano were identified as part of this report: Dixon, 
Cordelia, and Vallejo. MTC has provided funding for the Dixon and Cordelia studies. 
The Dixon study has been completed. The study for Cordelia was initiated, but needs to 
be completed. 

Discussion: 
The key component of these studies is community involvement. The community's input 
is critical to identify the needs, but also to identify the priorities once the participants 
understand the parameters of the transportation system and resources. These CBTP 
studies can identify a wide array of potential solutions - not just fixed-route transit. 
Often the transportation obstacles identified are significant, but not large in scale. 
Creative, non-traditional solutions that fit the scale of the obstacles facing the target 
population have been encouraged. 

At the beginning of the study, a variety of stakeholders will be identified who represent a 
wide range of organizations who interact with the study's target population (low-income 
residents): employers, social services, community and business organizations, churches, 
and transportation providers. They will provide input to the study by identifying key 
transportation obstacles as well as prioritizing the issues and mitigation strategies. 

To complete the Cordelia Study and to initiate the Vallejo Study, staff is proposing to 
issue a Request for Qualifications for both studies. To secure the funding for the Vallejo 
Study, MTC is preparing a funding agreement in the amount of $60,000. 

Mitigation strategies resulting from Community Based Transportation Plans are eligible 
for Lifeline Transportation Funds. 

Fiscal Impact: 
The STA has received funding from MTC for the Cordelia Study which is currently in 
STA's budget. Once funding for the Vallejo Study is secured, it will be included in the 
STA budget. 



Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

I .  Authorize the Executive Director to enter into a Funding Agreement with MTC 
for $60,000 for the Vallejo Community Based Transportation Plan. 

2. Authorize the Executive Director to enter into a contract to complete the Cordelia 
and Vallejo Community Based Transportation Plans. 



Agenda Item VII F 
March 14, 2007 

DATE: March 1,2007 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Janet Adams, Director of Projects 
RE: Construction Contract Advertisement of 1-80 Green Valley Bridge 

Widening Project 

Background: 
STA staff has been working with project consultants, Caltrans and FHWA to complete 
improvements to the I-8011-680lSR12 Interchange Complex. In order to advance 
improvements to the Interchange in a timely fashion, three environmental documents are 
concurrently being prepared, one of which is for the 1-80 High Occupancy Vehicle 
(HOV) Lanes project. The California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) environmental 
document (Mitigated Negative Declaration) for the 1-80 HOV Lanes project is scheduled 
to be approved by Caltrans by February 28,2007. Detailed preliminary engineering is 
underway. 

Consistent with STA Board direction, staff has been proceeding with the implementation 
for the 1-80 HOV Lanes project. The 1-80 Green Valley Bridge (GVB) will need to be 
widened on the outside as well as on the inside. With the short construction window 
(June 1st to October 1st) allowed by the anticipated environmental permits, it will take 
two construction seasons to complete both the inside and outside widening of this 
structure. In order to expedite the 1-80 HOV Lane project schedule and facilitate Caltrans 
follow-on State Highway Operations and Protection Program (SHOPP) projects, it has 
been determined that an advanced construction package for the GVB outside widening 
would be advantageous and would save a year on the overall schedule for improvements 
in the 1-80 Corridor. The STA will be taking the lead on construction of the GVB 
Widening project under an encroachment permit from Caltrans. 

Discussion: 
Staff recommends that the Board authorize the Executive Director to advertise the GVB 
Widening project in accordance with all applicable sections of the California Public 
Contract Code and solicit bids for the construction. This project will be advertised for a 
minimum of thirty days with bids anticipated to be opened on May 1,2007 and with 
contract award on May 9,2007. The lowest responsible and responsive bidder will be 
presented to the Board for approval. PB Americas, the construction management firm 
currently retained by STA, will manage the project advertisement and bidding process 
under the direct oversight of STA staff. 

However, it should be noted that the Biological Opinion (BO) from the US Fish and 
Wild.life Service and several permits need to be secured prior to awarding the 
construction contract, including permits from the Regional Water Quality Board, the US 
Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) and the Department of Fish and Game. At this 
point, it appears that the permits can be obtained, but the schedule is tight. 



At the February 28,2007 Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) meeting, this proposed 
action received unanimous consent to send a recommendation to the STA Board to 
approve the advertisement of the advance construction contract for the Green Valley 
Bridge Widening (for the 1-80 HOV Lanes Project). 

Fiscal Impact: 
The Green Valley Creek widening project as included in this staff report is fbnded with 
Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) funds dedicated to the 1-80 High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) 
Lanes project and the I-8011-680lSRI2 Interchange Project. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to advertise the advance construction contract for the 
Green Valley Bridge Widening (for the 1-80 HOV Lanes Project). 



Agenda Item VII. G 
March 14, 2007 

DATE: March 1,2007 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Janet Adarns, Director of Projects 
RE: Solano County Project Study Report Priorities for Caltrans Oversight 

for FY 2007-08 

Background: 
A Project Study Report (PSR) is a preliminary engineering report, the purpose of which 
is to document agreement on the scope, schedule, and estimated cost of a project so that 
the project can be included in a future State Transportation Improvement Program 
(STIP). The California Transportation Commission (CTC) requires a completed PSR for 
projects before being added into the STIP. The CTC intends that the process and 
requirements for PSRs be as simple, timely, and workable as practical, given that a PSR 
must be prepared at the front end of the project development process, before 
environmental evaluation and detailed design, and that it must provide a sound basis for 
commitment of future state funding. A PSR also provides a key opportunity to achieve 
consensus on project scope, schedule, and proposed cost among Caltrans and involved 
regional and local agencies. 

State statutes provide that Caltrans shall have 30 days to determine whether it can 
complete the requested report in a timely fashion (in time for inclusion in the next STIP). 
If Caltrans determines it cannot prepare the report in a timely fashion, the requesting 
entity may prepare the report. Local, regional and state agencies are partners in planning 
regional transportation improvements. Input from all parties is required at the earliest 
possible stages and continues throughout the process. The project sponsor should take the 
lead in coordination activities. PSRs completed by a local agency still require Caltrans 
oversight and ultimate approval. 

Throughout Solano County, several local agencies have initiated or are about to initiate 
PSRs which will require Caltrans oversight and approval. This effort requires Caltrans to 
provide adequate resources to fulfill the responsibility of this oversight. Currently the 
value of work (capital improvements) requiring a PSR and oversight by Caltrans is $1 
million. It is expected this threshold will increase this Spring to $2 million. 

However, the State Highway Operations & Protection Program (SHOPP) projects (which 
Caltrans is the lead agency), will take a priority over local projects given Caltrans 
mission for preservation of the State Highway System. 

Discussion: 
On January 24,2007, STA received a letter from by Lee Taubeneck, Deputy District 
Director, Caltrans District 4 requesting STA to provide a recommendation of priority 
preliminary engineering projects for oversight by Caltrans (see Attachment A). This 
request is in preparation of the District 4 Caltrans Planning Division requesting resources 
for the next fiscal year. 



In October 2006, the STA Board submitted the following two-year priority list to 
Caltrans: 

In mid-February 2007, STA staff asked for the local agencies to submit their priority 
projects for consideration of inclusion in a countywide priority list. 

STA 

Vacaville 

Vacaville 

Caltrans 

Based on responses from the Solano County local agencies, the following list of projects 
were submitted to STA for consideration by the TAC in seeking prioritization of work for 
Caltrans oversight: 

Vallejo: I-80lArnerican Canyon1 Hiddenbrooke Interchange PSR 
Benicia: State Park Road BikelPedestrian Br. PSR (Caltrans Lead) 
Fairfield: 1-80 WBIEB Aux Lane: Travis to Airbase Parkway PSR (Caltrans Lead) 
Vacaville: Lagoon Valley RoadIEB 1-80 Ramps PSRIPR 

1-505 SB RampsNaca Valley Pkwy Interim Signal Widening Project PSR 
(Less than $2 million) 
California Drive PSR 
1-8011-505 Weave Correction Project PSR (Caltrans Lead) 

STA: 1-80 HOV LaneITurner Overcrossing PSR 
Rio Vista Preliminary Bridge Study 
State Route (SR) 121Church Road PSR 

County: 1-80 HOV LaneITurner Overcrossing PSR 

Rio Vista Preliminary Bridge Study 

California Drive PSR 

1-505 Weave Correction Project PSR 

1-80 EB Aux lanes; Travis Blvd to AB 
Pkwy PSR 

Funded 

Funded 

Not 
Funded 

Not 
Funded 

Not Funded 

Not Funded 

Not Funded 

Not Funded 



Suisun City: None 
Rio Vista: None 
Dixon: I-801Pitt School Road Interchange PSR 

I-801West A Street Interchange PSR 

Based on the request from Caltrans, the County needs to develop an overall priority list 
for projects that will be working on PSRs or desire to begin PSR over the next year. 
Based on this submittal to Caltrans by the Bay Area Congestion Management Agencies 
(CMAs), the local Caltrans District 4 office would be provided with resources for this 
work load. The actual resources that would be provided to the local Caltrans office 
would not be known until the start of the fiscal year, however, indicators should be 
known by the May Revise to the Governors Budget. 

Due to increases in the capital costs for construction, Caltrans is moving forward with 
increasing the maximum estimated value for work within the Caltrans Right-of-way that 
can be completed under an encroachment permit. The increased value is up from the 
previous $1 million to $2 million. However, a local agency should always confirm the 
approach of moving to an encroachment permit with Caltrans Local Assistance and 
Caltrans Advanced Planning in advance to be sure the proposed work is not considered 
complex whereas Caltrans would require a PSR. 

Since the County has priorities for both Caltrans led PSR projects and projects that will 
require Caltrans oversight, it would be appropriate to have two priority lists: one for 
Caltrans led projects and a separate one for Solano County oversight projects. 

Here is the two (2) proposed priority lists: 

Caltrans Lead Projects 

1 2 1 Caltrans I 1-505 Weave Correction Project Not 
PSR 1 Funded 1 

1 Stopped Not Funded L 
Not I Not Funded I 

Started 

Caltrans 
1-80 EBrWB Aux lanes; Travis 

Blvd to AB Pkwy PSR 
Not 

Funded 



Local Proiects for Caltrans Oversight 

Lagoon Valley RoadRamps Vacaville 
PSRRR 

STA I State Route (SR) 121Church 
Road PSR I Funded I Pendin; I Funded 1 

STAICounty 
1-80 HOV LaneITurner 

Overcrossing PSR 1 Funded 1 Pending I Not Funded 1 
Caltransl State Park Road Bikeledestrian 1 Funded I 1 1 
Benicia Bridge PSR 

Funded 

Vacaville California Drive PSR I Funded I Started Not Funded 

ST* 
I Rio Vista Preliminary Bridge 

Study 
I Not Funded 1 

Dixon I-80fWest A Street I/C PSR Funded 
Not 1 I Started I Partial 

Dixon 1 I-80lPitt School Road I/C PSR Funded Not I I Started I Partial 

At the February 28,2007 Technical Advisory Committee (TAC), this proposed action 
underwent discussion which led to minor adjustments of the original staff proposed 
priority list. Subsequent to the adjustments, the TAC unanimously consented to send a 
recommendation to the STA Board to approve the two (2) list approach as shown on 
Attachment B. 

9 

Fiscal Impact: 
Generally there are no fiscal impacts for this issue as this subject is related to the 
development of priorities. 

Recommendation: 
Adopt the Solano County Project Study Report Priority Lists for Caltrans oversight as 
specified in Attachment B for FY 2007-08. 

Vallejo 

Attachments: 
A. Caltrans Letter Dated January 22,2007 
B. Proposed Project Study Report Priority Lists 

I-80lAmerican Canyon PSR Funded 
Started 

Not 
Funded 



- - .  - " -  ,- - - . . .. . ... 

ATTACHMENT A 
OF e ; " l f ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ f ~ - w s & m s ~  TR~~S!'L)R'FATIOY A N D  IIWUlSMG AGf:YF'Y "- -. -- ARSQ-U, F -- - SCWAR71?EPf,.C&KRR G O W ~  

DEPARTMENT OF TR,&NSPORTATf ON 
I?. 0. Box 23660 
Oaktan4 CA 94623-OBM) 
Phone ($la) 286-SWS 
F ~ z  [SEQiB6-W47 Fief ).ot/r pow er! 
TWD (51 0) 286-4454 W E C E ~ ~  BS energv qffitienr! 

mgPaa T F J ~ ~ ~ ~ B D ~ ~ ? ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~  
$&zkiQ~~w 

Ivh. Daryl K. Nails, B~ccutive Director 
i Solano Trarasportatiun A~artrity 

Ope Bq.rb~r CenterS Suite 1130 
c Suisun. Ci.jr, CA @$5%5 

hrswiml to the Memormd~m of Understanding (hr3;OU) betwect~ the Statc of California 
Department of Transportation (Deputment) and the &letropoiitm Transportatiou Commission 
(MTC) concerning the develapmef~t of the regianril priority list for preparing Project Study 
Reports (PSRs), the Department and MTC request a compref~ensive list of PSRs from 
Congeslia~ Mapagement Agencies (CMAs) in order to anticipate the level of District 4 seff 
resouzces available to prepare PSRs in-l~ouse or to provide PSR oversight. In order to comply 
with the schedule contained in this MOU, a prioritized list of PSRs should be submitted to the 
address shown below no later than March 15,2007, for work to be done for the subsequent State 
Transpo~.i;ation.X~npro\renent Plan (STP) cycle. 

Val Ignacia 
Chief, Office of Advance Planning 
C a l m s  District 4 
111 Gmnd Ave, Wail Slop 8 10A 
P.O. Box 23660 
Oakland, CA 94623-Q660 

*- I look funvad to wctr&ngv:,bogeth~r to balance availablev resources to meet the project deliveq~ 
needs or the District 4 CRrIAs. If you have any questions or need additionat information 
regarding this matte-, please contact Val Ignacio of my staff at (Sf 0) 256-5566. 

Sincerely, 

LEE TAUBENECK 
Disti-ict Dcprrey Dircckor . 

Division of Transportation ~fannin~idcal  Assistance 
i 



TIUS PAGE INTENTIONALLY L E m  BLANK 



ATTACHMENT B 

STA Priority List Project Study Reports 
March 2007 

Caltrans Lead Proiects 

1-80 EBIWB Aux lanes; Travis 1 Blvd to AB Pkwv PSR 

1-8011-505 Weave Correction 
Project PSR 

Not 
Funded 

Not 
Funded 

Local Proiects for Caltrans Oversight 

Stopped 

Not 
Started 

Not Funded 

Not Funded 

Lagoon Valley RoadlRamps Vacaville 
PSR/PR 

Funded 1 Started I Funded I 

1 3 1 STNCounty 1 1-80 HOV LanetTurner 
Overcrossing PSR 

2 

Funded 1 Pending / Not Funded 1 
STA 

Funded I Started 1 Funded 1 Caltransl 
Benicia 

State Route (SR) 1 2lChurch 
Road PSR 

State Park Road BikeBedestrian 
Bridge PSR 

Funded I Started 1 Not Funded Vacaville 

Funded 

California Drive PSR 

6 

1 8 1 Dixon I I-80Bitt School Road VC PSR I Funded 

Pending 

7 

1\01 

Started I z a1 ilal 

Funded 

STA 

Dixon 

Not 1 Funded 1 Started 

Rio Vista Preliminary Bridge 
Study 

1 9 1 Vallejo 

I-8OJWest A Street VC PSR 

Funded 

I-8OlAmerican Canyon PSR 

Funded 

Funded 

Pending Not Funded 

Not 
Started 

X T - L  

Partial 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



Agenda Item VILH 
March 14, 2007 

DATE: March 5,2007 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Robert Guerrero, Senior Planner 
RE: Yolo Solano Air Quality Management District (YSAQMD) Application 

Review Committee 

Background: 
Similar to the Bay Area Air Quality Management's (BAAQMD) Transportation Fund for 
Clean Air (TFCA), the Yolo Solano Air Quality Management District (YSAQMD) 
annually provides funding for motor vehicle air pollution reduction projects in the Yolo 
Solano Air Basin through the YSAQMD Clean Air Program. Funding for this program is 
provided by a $4 Department of Motor Vehicle (DMV) registration fee established under 
Assembly Bill (AB) 2766 and a special property tax (AB 8) generated from.Solano 
County properties located in the YSAQMD. 

Solano County historically receives approximately $290,000 annually from the 
YSAQMD for clean air projects such as: Alternative Fuels Infrastructure, Low Emission 
Vehicles, Alternative Transportation, Transit Services, and Public Education and 
Information. STA member agencies located in the Yolo Solano Air Basin (Rio Vista, 
Vacaville, Dixon and Solano County) and public schools and universities in these areas 
are eligible for the program. 

The STA participates in programming YSAQMD Clean Air Funds by appointing two 
Board members (or alternates) to participate in an Application Review Committee. The 
Committee's recommendation is subsequently acted upon by the full YSAQMD Board. 

Discussion: 
The YSAQMD Board appoints three of its members from Solano County to the 
Application Review Committee. The current participants representing the YSAQMD 
Board are: 

Jim Spering, Solano Board of Supervisors 
John Vasquez, Solano Board of Supervisors 
Chuck Dimmick, City of Vacaville 

In addition, the Application Review Committee has two STA Board members (or their 
alternates) from the cities that are located in YSAQMD area. Since the Solano County 
Board of Supervisors and the City of Vacaville are already represented, this would 
suggest the following eligble STA Board members: 

Ed woodruff (or Jan Vick - City of Rio Vista Alternate) 
Mary Ann Courville (or Jack Batchelor - City of Dixon Alternate) 



The YSAQMD Clean Air Applications must be submitted by March 16,2007. Staff from 
the YSAQMD indicated that there is an estimated $420,000 available for Fiscal Year 
(FY) 2007-08 Clean Air Funding. The STAKSAQMD Clean Air Application Review 
Committee will need to meet some time in April or May, in order to make a 
recommendation to the YSAMD Board at its June 1 3'h meeting. Therefore, staff is 
requesting the STA Board Chair appoint two representatives to the Application Review 
Committee. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the STA Board Chair appoint two STA Board Members or STA Board 
Alternates from the YSAQMD area to participate in the STAKSAQMD Clean Air 
Application Review Committee. 



Agenda Item VIII.A 
March 14, 2007 

DATE: March 2,2007 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Elizabeth Richards, Director of Transit and Rideshare Services 
RE: Transit Capital and Operating Funding 

Background: 
There are two major transit funding policy issues currently under discussion at the 
regional level that could significantly benefit or impact Solano transit operators. One of 
these is related to Prop. 1 B Transit Capital funding. The second issue concerns how 
population-based State Transit Assistance Funds (STAF) will be distributed in the future. 
The outcome of these issues would impact how locally controlled Northern County STAF 
funds currently being reserved for transit vehicle replacements would be allocated. 

The Solano Transportation Authority (STA) coordinates the allocation of STAF - 
Northern Counties funds each fiscal year for Solano County. These funds are eligible for 
use on bus replacements and other transit needs. In FY 2006-07, there was a one-time 
increase in funds due to State budget increases, implementation of Prop. 42, and spillover 
revenues to the Public Transportation Account. Given the one-time nature of these funds, 
the STA Board approved that a significant portion ($1 million) of the additional 
increment from FY 2006-07 be used for transit capital purchases. 

Because the vehicle replacements could be funded by Prop. 1 B funds, the STA Board 
decided at their February 2007 meeting to allocate the $1 million in Northern County 
STAF funds to the two STA managed intercity bus routes (Routes 30 and 90). The 
vehicles used on these two routes do not need replacing for a number of years. A second 
action was taken to reconsider the $1 million allocation once the funding level and 
projects for Solano from Prop. 1 B was determined. 

Discussion: 
Prop. 1 B Transit Capital Funds are projected to provide $4 billion statewide and $347 
million for the Bay Area Regional Transit Capital Needs. The Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission (MTC) is the entity deciding how this $347 million will be 
distributed to the nine county Bay Area. 

- 

Large transit operators in the Bay Area have massive capital needs. For instance, the Bay 
Area Rapid Transit (BART) has a transit capital need for over $2 billion for replacement 
and rehabilitation of its facilities over the next 23 years. AC Transit has $1 00 million or 
more of unfunded capital needs in the same time period. Small operators also have 
significant needs that cannot be funded from traditional revenue sources. In addition, 
facilities and vehicles for expansion are also an issue for both small and large operators. 



Staff initially expected a major policy discussion at MTC regarding the distribution of the 
Prop. 1B transit capital funds prior to the allocation of Prop. 1B Transit Capital funds. 
However, MTC staff has begun recommending the allocation of these funds with the 
approval of $24 million to BART as part of a multi-agency negotiation which included 
SamTrans and was related to the extension of BART to San Francisco International 
Airport (SFO) in San Mateo County. There are likely other deals in the works and there 
may be a proposal by MTC staff as soon as March 7th. Lacking a major policy 
discussion, the North Bay Congestion Management Agencies (CMAs), small operators, 
and others are working together to recommend that the Prop. 1B Transit Capital Funds be 
distributed based on County population share. For Solano, this would be $18-$20 million 
(see Attachment A). To develop a comprehensive Transit Capital Plan for Solano, transit 
operators were recently requested to prepare and submit to the STA transit capital needs 
beyond vehicle replacement (see Attachment B). The potential $18-$20 million would 
fund a significant portion of Solano County's immediate and future transit capital needs. 

The second policy issue concerns how population-based STAF will be allocated in the 
future. Throughout most of the state, these funds flow directly to the transit operators 
and county transportation agencies. However, in the Bay Area the 50 percent population 
share flows directly to MTC for allocation at its discretion. Under existing MTC policy 
which has been in place for over a decade, these funds have been allocated to three 
primary categories: 1) 4 North Bay counties; 2) Small operators (including Vallejo 
Transit); and 3) Paratransit for all nine counties. 

However, in the past five years, MTC has focused on allocating projected growth in these 
revenues as a result of the passage of Proposition 42 to regional programs. In the 2005 
Regional Transportation Plan (RTP), MTC assigned approximately $2 16 million of these 
funds to new "Lifeline" program targeting communities of concern, and approximately 
$104 million for Translink and other "Transit Connectivity" improvements. Of concern 
to staff was that these programs were created and funded with this fund source without an 
assessment of what the funds could otherwise have been used for. 

Not only will Prop. 42 increase STAF revenues, STAF is sales tax based and growth on 
the base is expected as well. Small operators are in need of additional operating funds for 
both fixed-route and paratransit services. The growing STAF revenue can be used for a 
variety of transit purposes, including operating. However, there have been suggestions 
from MTC that accessing these funds may be made contingent upon new requirements 
such as transit consolidation, enhanced transit coordination, and other policies that have 
yet to be identified. 

Most of the small operators are located in the North and East Bay. The CMAs in these 
areas, and the small operators are working together on this issue. Several key points 
being advanced are to: 1) protect existing allocation levels for small operators, with 
appropriate provisions to protect against future erosion of that purchasing power; 2) 
provide small operators with a significant portion of future growth fiom this source to 
address expanding service needs; and 3) remove the Consumer Price Index (CPI) cap on 
funds flowing to transit providers for paratransit services from this source. 



The STA Board's Transit Subcommittee reviewed and recommended support of staffs 
recommendations to the Board. The STA Intercity Transit Consortium and TAC also 
reviewed and concurred with staff recommendations. 

Subsequent to those meetings, MTC has released a proposal for Prop 1 B and future 
STAF revenues (See Attachment C). STA staff is in the process of reviewing MTCYs 
proposal which will be discussed at a March 7th MTC committee meeting. An update 
will be provided at the STA Board meeting. 

Fiscal Impact: 
Pursuing the proposed policy direction is an effort to maximize, or at minimum maintain, 
future operating and capital funding for local transit operators and the Solano 
Transportation Authority. 

Recommendations: 
Approve the following: 

1. Request Prop 1B transit capital funds based upon current county population share; 
2. Request Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) to revisit STAF 

population-based distribution policy to ensure North Bay Counties, Small 
Operator, and Paratransit operating funds are distributed based upon growth in the 
future. 

Attachments: 
A. Proposition 1 By Transit Bond Funding per State Transit Assistance Formula 
B. Draft Solano Transit Capital Plan 
C. MTC Staff Proposal for Allocation of Proposition 1B Transit Capital Funds and 

STAF Population-Based Funds (Released March 7,2007) 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



ATTACHMENT A 

Proposition 1 B, Transit Bond Funding Per Population Share 

PopulationShare 1 I 2005 % of Total Share of Share of 11 
Population Total $ 347,017,407 [ 

Alarneda 1,477,000 21.25% $ 73,731,527 
Contra Costa 1,012,100 14.56% $ 50,523,818 
Marin 241,300 3.47% $ 12,045,645 

128,400 1.85% $ 6,409,701 
San Francisco 775,500 11.16% $ 38,712,796 
San Mateo 71 1,500 10.24% $ 35,517.929 
Santa Clara 1,732,900 24.93% $ 86,506,001 
Solano 405,200 5.83% 8 20,227,498 

Revenue-Based Funds 

(Assumes $24 M off 
the top) 

Ala. CMA-ACE 
Benicia 
Caltrain 
CCCTA 
Dixon 
ECCTA (Tri-Delta) 
Fairfield 
GGBHTD 
Healdsburg 
LAVTA 
NCPTA 
SamTrans 
Santa Rosa 
Sonoma County 
Union City 
Vallejo 
VTA 
VTA - ACE 
Westcat 
I~ubtotal: 

AC Transit 106,897,001 
245,774,375 

SF MLlNl 336,026,922 

Subtotal: 688,698,298 

Total, Revenue-Based: 987,122,183 

$ 1,777,814 
$ 165,343 
$ 40,427,243 
$ 5,724,703 
$ 40,059 
$ 2,678,815 
$ 692,075 
$ 40,042,443 
$ 11,092 
$ 1,735,640 
$ 424,896 
$ 47,285,569' 
$ 1,030,716 
$ 1,093,614 
$ 432,549 
$ 5,215,385 
$ 144,195,873 
$ 2,427,299 
$ 3,022,757 

$ 298,423,885 



ATTACHMENT 'B 

Solano 
Draft Transit Capital Plan 

(02/09/07) 

Tier 1 Proiects 

FairfielcWacaville Train Station $12,000,000 
Vallejo: 

Ferry Maintenance Facility $ 2,260,000 ($260,000 match) 
Bus Maintenance Facility $ 1,000,000 ($43K match) 

Subtotal Facilities $15,260,000 

Major Rehab MI Ferry $ 50,000 (match) 

Transit Bus Vehicle Replacement: (match only)* Total Cost 
3 Benicia Breeze $ 198,000 $ 990,000 

15 FairfieldSuisun Transit $ 1,140,000 $ 5,700,000 
24 Vallejo Transit $ 1,001,300 $7,839,0 19 

3 Valleio Transit - MCI $ 255,800 $ 1, 278.82 1 
Subtotal Vehicle Replacement $ 2,595,100 $15,807,840 

TOTAL $17,905,100 $31,117,840 

* Local match for 5307 funds 

Tier 2 Projects 
Benicia Maintenance Facility 
Benicia Downtown PNR 
Dixon Intermodal Station 
Fairfield Transportation Center, Phase 4 
Fairfield Transportation Center, Ph 4 carports 
Rio Vista Hwy 12PNR 
Dredging - Mare Island Channel 
Vacaville Intermodal Station 
Vallejo Ferry Station 
Curtola PNR 

Countywide: 
Transit Vehicle and Facility Security & Safety $ 625,000 
Transit Stop Amenities (shelters. etc.) $ 300,000 

Tier 2 Subtotal $28,825,000 



ATTACHMENT C 

March 7,2007 Item Number 4a 

Subject: Draft Funding Proposal for Proposition 1B Regional Transit Funding 

Background: . At its January meeting, theLegislation Committee directed staff to prepare a 
draft proposal for the Proposition 1B Population-based Transit h d i n g ,  with an 
emphasis on how these funds might help address the needs of low-income and 
minority communities. The staff proposal for distribution of the estimated $347 
million in population-based transit hnding is outlined in the attached Executive 
Director Memorandum. After input from the Programming and Allocations 
Committee, advisory committees, partner agencies and the public, the proposal 
will return to the Committee for expected final action in May 2007. 

Summary: Staff recommends augmenting the $347 million of Proposition 1B Population- 
based hnds  with $72 million in uncommitted State Transit Assistance (STA) 
regional discretionary hnds  estimated to be available over the next ten years and 
directing the total, $419 million, to the following categories: 

Proposed Investment Category 

Lifeline Funding for Transit Operators 
Urban Core Transit Improvements 
Small Operators - Operating Enhancements 
Small Operators - Capital Improvements 
Zero Emission Buses 

Issues: 

Proposed 
Funding 

(in millions) 
$ 153 

$ 169 

$ 4 1 

$ 25 
$ 20 

Program Reserves 
Total 

1) Staff recommends that the lion's share of the $419 millionbe invested in Lifeline 
and transit expansion programs. This will be complemented by an expected 
significant investment of revenue-bzsed bond funds in system rehabilitation 
projects. 

$ 11 
$ 41 9 

2) In order to maximize investment of their new bond funds in the region, staff 
recommends that transit operators be required to provide a 1: 1 match for the non- 
Lifeline capital programs. 

3) Staff recommends a comprehensive 10-year program including estimated 
uncommitted funds in the STA Base Program and Proposition 42 revenues to 
provide programming flexibility (ensure a source of operating funds) for the 
Lifeline program aswell as for the small operators. 

4) Uncertainty remains in schedule and methodology of statewide distribution of 
bond proceeds. Further definition will beavailable when statewide program 
guidelines are released at an undetermined later date. In addition, the estimate of 
uncommitted.STA fundsis based on a 10-year revenue projection that may vary 
from actual results. 

Recommendation: Release Draft Program Framework and Proposed Investment Strategy for comment. 

Attachment: Executive Director's ~emot%dum 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



M E T R O P O L I T A N  Joseph P. Bort MeuoCenrer 

T R A N S P O R T A T I O N  
101 Eighth Sweet 

Oakland, C4 94607-4700 
C O M M I S S I O N  ~e1:.510.464.7700 

TDDfI-IY: 510.464.7769 

Fax: 510.464.7838 

Memorandum 
TO: Programming and Allocations Committee DATE: March 7,2007 

FR: Executive Director 

RE: Draft Funding Proposal for Proposition 1B Regional Transit Funding 

Summary 
At its January meeting, the Legislation Committee directed staff to prepare a draft proposal for the 
Proposition 1B Population-based Transit fimding, with an emphasis on how these funds might help 
address the needs of low-income andminority communities. The staff proposal for distribution of the 
estimated $347 million in population-based transit funding is outlined below. The proposal is for 
information only. After input from the Programming and Allocations Committee, advisory 
committees, partner agencies and the public, the proposal will return to the Committee for expected 
final action in May 2007. 

A. Estimated Revenues 
$1.3 Billion Available for Transit in the Bay Area 
Proposition lB, directed $3.6 billion of the roughly $20 billion bond toward transit improvements 
through the Public Transportation, Modernization, Improvement, andservice Enhancement Account. 
This represents a significant infixion of capital funding for transit agencies throughout the state. This 
funding is for distribution using an existing hnding formula - which dictates that 50% flow through a 
population-based formula and 50% through a revenue-based formula. Currently, State Transit 
Assistance (STA) funds are distributed annually using this formula. Based on this formula, there will 
be roughly $1.3 b'illion in new bond hnding (restricted to capital expenses) for the Bay Area. Note 
that statewide program guidelines have not been developed and the timing for release is undetermined. 
Based on the methodology of distribution and availability of bond proceeds, estimates presented in this 
proposal may change. In particular, the basis by which any formula is "fixed" for purposes of 
distributing the revenue-based fimding is the source of continuing discussion. The estimated flow of 
h d s  based on FY 2005-06 information is reflected in the chart below. . 

Proposition 16 - Transit Funding 

Proposition 1 B 
$1 9.9 Billion 

I 
Transit 

$3.6 Billion 
I I 

50% Revenue-based 50% Populalion-based 
$1.8 Billion $1.8 Billion 

I I 

Bay Area Operators 
51% of Statewide Funding - $922 Million (FY06 est.) 

Bay Area Regional (MTC) 
19% of Statewide Funding - $347 Million (N 06 est.) 



Memo to PAC - Draft Funding Proposal for Prop 1B Regional Transit Funding 
March 7,2007 
Page 2 o f  7 

$347 Million to MTC 
Within this $1 -3 billion, about $347 million in bond funds is anticipated to come directly to MTC from 
the population-based portion of the STA formula for priority setting with our partner agencies. The 
remaining roughly $1 billion will be distributed directly to the transit operators. 

$922 Million Directly to Transit Operators 
An initial survey of Bay Area transit operators suggests that the nearly $1 billion in revenue-based 
bond proceeds will be used for a combination of activities: fleet expansion, bus replacement, purchase 
of rolling stock, maintenance facilities, fare collection equipment, bus stop improvements and other 
capital improvements. For example, BART has indicated that it intends to use all of its revenue-based 
h d s  for system maintenance and repair. By contrast, AC Transit has requested to coordinate Federal 
Transit Administration (FTA) and Proposition 1B funds to allow service expansion. In this request, 
FTA formula funds would be directed to preventive maintenance and Proposition 1B to replace buses 
that would otherwise have been purchased with FTA funds. A summary of the estimated revenue- 
based bond amounts for the region with detail for the large transit properties is shown below. 

l~ubl ic  Transportation, Modernization, Improvement, and 1 
I Service Enhancement Account 

AC Transit 
BART 
CalTrain 
Golden Gate Transit 
SamTrans 
San Francisco Muni 
Santa Clara VTA 
Other Transit Agencies 
Population Share - MTC 

Operator 

l ~ e ~ i o n  a1 Total I $ 1,269.0 
*Based on FY 2006 State Controller's Figures, with estimate of population- 

Dollars in Millions* 

share for the total 10-year period. 

Revenue Share 

-. - . - 

B. Prop 1B Population-based Funds Distribution Framework 
The availability of Proposition 1B Population-based funds presents the Commission with an 
opportunity to augment the STA Base Program and the Proposition 42 transit funding to strengthen 
investments throughout the region. 

STA Base Policy 
MTC receives a population-based formula share of STA funds. These finds can be used for operating 
or capital expenses. MTC's current policy distributes these funds to 1) Small operators/northern 
counties that, in comparison to the large operators, receive a small portion of the region's STA 
revenue-based funds; 2) Paratransit services to assist ADA implementation; and 3) MTC's Regional 
Coordination Program. 



Memo to PAC - Draft Funding Proposal for Prop 1B Regional Transit Funding 
March 7,2007 
Page 3 o f  7 

Proposition 42 
Passed' by state voters in 2002, Proposition 42 dedicated the sales tax on gasoline to transportation, 
creating an additional transit revenue stream based on the STA formula. The Proposition 42 funds may 
be used for operating or capital expenses. As part of MTC's adoption of the regional transportation 
plan, Transportation 2030 (T2030), the Commission recognized the importance of regional needs by 
dedicating MTC's population-based share of the Proposition 42 revenues exclusively to the ~ife l ine  
and TransLinkB programs. 

In 2006, MTC attempted to revisit the Base Policy, but operators recommended maintaining the 
existing policy. However, staff did learn that transit operators wanted to better understand MTC 
Regional Coordination needs and wanted to gain access to potential revenue growth in the STA base. 
The staff proposal for Proposition 1B responds by freeing up uncommitted STA knds afier 1) firming 
up 10-year MTC Regional Coordination needs; and 2) meeting 10-year Lifeline and TransLinkB 
commitments in T2030. 

Below is an outline of the staff proposed framework to distribute the Proposition ~ ~ ' ~ o ~ u l a t i o n - b a s e d  
proceeds: 

1. Combine estimated uncommitted transit funding from the STA Program (Base and 
Proposition 42) with Prop 1B proceeds for a comprehensive 10-year transit investment 
strategy 

Based on current revenue estimates and after honoring existing programming policies, there is 
an uncommitted surplus of STA and Proposition 42 funds available over the next ten years. 
The estimated cash flow for Proposition 1B transit funds is also ten years. Staff recommends 
adopting a programming strategyutilizing all three fund sources: 

- 
Fund Source Amount (in millions) 
State Transit Assistance (Base Program Increment) $ 26 

state Transit Assistance (Prop 42 Increment) $ 46 

Proposition 1 B Transit (Population-based) $ 347 

Total $ 41 9 

The above strategy provides the Commission with: 

o Funding to make significant investments across various transit categories; 
Flexible funds (for both capital and operational purposes) to balance the capital project 
restriction on the Proposition 1B funds; and 

" An opportunity to work with transit operators to match MTC's investment with local 
funding. 

2. Maximize availability of operating funds to the Lifeline program and smaller systems 

As mentioned above, Proposition 1B finds are restricted to capital purposes such as: purchase 
of new vehicles, repair and rehabilitation of transit vehicles and stations, new bus shelters and 
transit stop amenities, and facility repairs and rehabilitation. Operating activities such as 
running additional bus set-vice, running community shuttles, subsidizing multi-ride passes or 
providing fare discounts are not eligible for Proposition IB funding. 

61 



Memo to PAC - Draft Funding Proposal for Prop 1 B Regional Transit Funding 
March 7,2007 
Page 4 of 7 

The uncommitted STA funds are available for transit capital and operating purposes. 
Combining the Proposition 1B funds with the estimated surplus STA funds enables the 
Commission to fimd capital projects as well as providing operating funds in the Lifeline 
program. This same benefit would apply to the small transit operator component of our 
proposal. A portion of these STA finds will be made available by "swapping" Proposition 1B 
funds for previously planned STA capital expenditures. 

3. Work with transit operators to combine Proposition 1B population-based funds with 
Proposition 1B revenue-based funds to provide a comprehensive strategy for addressing 
transit needs, 

As described below, staff recommends that non-Lifeline capital investments made in this . 

proposal require matching funds from transit operators. Seventy-five percent of the region's 
Proposition 1B capital funds are directed to transit operators. Staff proposes working in tandem 
with the transit operators to deliver a balanced investment program. 

C. Staff Recommendation for Increments of STA Baseffroposition 42 and Proposition 1B 
Transit Funds 
Based on the above framework, staff has identified the following strategic investment opportunities for 
the estimated $419 million available fiom the funding sources identified above. This is in addition to 
the following existing investments under the Base and Proposition 42 STA policies: Northern Counties 
and Small Operators, Regional Paratransit, Lifeline, and Regional Coordination, including 
TransLinkB. 

Proposed Investment Strategy 

5% 3% 

Lifeline Funding for Transi 
Operators 

I[I] Urban Core Transit 
Im prowments 

rn Small Operators - 
Operating Enhancements 

Small Operators - Capital 
Im pro~ments 

 zero Emission Buses 

Program Resews 



Memo to PAC - Draft Funding Proposal for Prop 1B Regional Transit Funding 
March 7,2007 
Page 5 of 7 

1. Lifeline Fuuding for Transit Operators 
The Commission has shown a strong commitment to the Lifeline program and directed staff to consider 
augmenting this program with Proposition 1B funding. Our proposal directs over one-third of 
available programming to Lifeline programs, including $52 million for operating purposes. 

Based on the existing Lifeline formula, the funds would be distributed according to share of low- 
income population as follows: 

Proposed Lifeline 
Funding 

County (in millions) 
Alameda $ 42 
Contra Costa $ 19 
Marin $ 4 
Napa $ 3 
San Francisco $ 23 
San Mateo $ 11 
Santa Clara $ 33 
Solano $ 8 
Sonoma $ 10 
Total $ 153 

As you know, the Lifeline program funding is currently subvened to the county Congestion 
Management Agencies (CMAs) and must address the priorities that have been established in the 
locally-developed Community Based Transportation Plans (CBTPs). Since the fimding available for 
~ifeline through this investment is limited to transit, we expect that the funding will be directed to the 
transit operatois in each county to provide either service enhancements, contract with other providers, 
or make capital improvements according to the results of the CBTP process. Note that Proposition 1B 
Transit funding, which is roughly $100 million of the proposed Lifeline augmentation, is limited to 
capital transit projects. Under our proposal, each county would also receive its pro rata share of 
Lifeline operating h d s .  Based upon our review of the first cycle of completed CBTPs, there appear to 
be ample Lifeline needs to justify these capital and operating funding levels. 

2. Urban Core Transit.1mprovements 
In April 2006, the Commission updated Resolution 3434, the Regional Transit Expansion Program. 
Currently, the $13.5 billion program has identified shortfalls approaching $3 billion. Reflecting the 
Commission's commitment to Resolution 3434, the staff proposal includes $169 million to address 
funding shortfalls on projects that will explicitly add transit capacity in the urban core of the region. It 
should be noted that these projects cover areas in the inner part of the region that have recently 
accepted much higher 'smart growth' housing projections and are now seeking additional transit 
capacity to accommodate significant increases in population. Staff is recommending the following 
projects under this category: 



Memo to PAC - Draft Funding Proposal for Prop 1B Regional Transit Funding 
March 7,2007 
Page 6 of  7 

Proposed Funding 
Project (in millions) 
BART to Warm Springs $ 24 
San Francisco Muni Central Subway $ 100 

Santa Clara VTA Line 22 Bus Rapid Transit $ 45 
Total $ 169 

The BART to Warm Springs commitment already has been secured in the context of the BART- 
SamTrans settlement agreement approved by the Commission last month. The Warm Springs project is 
the first step in the extension of BART service to San Jose, Northern California's largest city. The 
Muni Central Subway project is one of the region's two federal New Starts candidates, and is proposed 
to serve San Francisco's dense and disadvantaged Chinatown neighborhood. VTA's bus rapid transit 
proposal for its Line 22 service would upgrade the busiest bus line in Silicon Valley. 

Funding of the above projects is subject to three conditions: 1) partner agency provides 1 : 1 match from 
the revenue-based bond proceeds; 2) project demonstrates a viable full funding plan; and 3) SF Muni 
and VTA must resolve outstanding Caltrain right-of-way acquisition financing issues with SamTrans. 

3. Small Operators - Operating Enhancements 
The proposal includes $41 million to address operating or capital needs of small operators as a result of 
the unprogrammed surpluses in the STA Proposition 42 program over the next 10 years. These 
operating funds would be allocated among the small operators in the same proportions as the current 
STA Base program formula. 

4. Small Operators - Capital Improvements 
The proposal includes $25 million for small operator capital projects. Eligible small operators would 
be those North CountyISmall Operators currently eligible for population-based funds in the STA Base 
program. This is proposed to be a future MTC competitive program and will require a 1: 1 match. 

5. Zero Emission Buses 
In light of recent California Air Resources Board directives and MTCYs own efforts to improve air 
quality, the proposal includes $20 million for the purchase of Zero Emission Buses (ZEB) for the 
regional ZEB program led by AC Transit and Santa Clara VTA. 

6. Base Policy and Proposition 42 Reserves 
The Proposition 1B bond funds are relatively certain. As noted earlier, however, the State has not yet 
determined whether the formula allocation of these bond funds will be adjusted annually or "fixed" at a. 
certain point in time. . 

The STA uncommitted funds are MTC staff estimates, which we believe to be conservative, based on 
future revenue projections, population trends and economic conditions. The actual revenue generations 
could change based on these factors. In addition, Proposition 42 funds can be suspended, although 
Proposition 1A placed stringent conditions on Proposition 42 suspensions and requires an accelerated 
payback. 



Memo to PAC - Draft Funding Proposal for Prop 1B Regional Transit Funding 
L 

March 7,2007 
Page 7 of 7 

As a result of the potential volatility of the STA revenue stream, staff proposes to develop a policy to 
consolidate the existing and proposed Base and Proposition 42 program categories into a single set of 
percentage-based allocations. In years when the STA revenue stream exceeds our projections, all 
program recipients would benefit. In years when the revenue source contracts, program recipients 
would likewise share the impact of the downturn. To guard against a string of "bad years", the proposal 
includes an $1 lmillion reserve that could be distributed based on MTC7s existing STA Base and 
Proposition 42 formulas if conditions warrant. 

D. Next Steps . . 

This item is for information only. The following schedule outlines next steps for the Proposition 1B ~ 

l ~ ~ r i l 2 0 0 7  I Partnership Board Reviews and Comments on Staff Proposal 1 

DATE 

MarcWApril2007 

ACTION 
Transit Finance Working Group, Partnership Technical Advisory Committee, 
Advisory Council, Elderly and Disabled Advisory Committee, and Minority 
Citizens Advisory Council review and comment. 

/May 30,2007 1 Commission considers adoption of Proposition 1B Transit Population-based 
P r o m  

May 9,2007 

J:\COMMITTE\PACU.O07 PAC Meetings\03-Mar07-PAC\4a_lbond_transit.doc 

65  

Programming and Allocations Committee considers recommending proposal for 
adoption 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



Agenda Item IXA 
March 14,2007 

DATE: March 1,2007 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Janet Adams, Director of Projects 
RE: 1-80 High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lanes California 

Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Environmental 
Document (Mitigated Negative Declaration) 

Background: 
STA staff has been working with project consultants, Caltrans and Federal Highway 
Administration (FHWA) to complete improvements to the I-8011-680lSR12 Interchange 
Complex. In order to advance improvements to the Interchange in a timely fashion, three 
environmental documents are concurrently being prepared, one of which is for the 1-80 
High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) Lanes project. The 1-80 HOV Lanes will add capacity 
to 1-80 for approximately 8.7 miles from Red Top Road Interchange to just east of Air 
Base Parkway Interchange. The additional lanes in both west and eastbound directions 
will primarily be constructed in the existing median. The additional lanes will be 
enforced for carpools during peak commute periods only. 

Caltrans is the Lead Agency for California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
compliance for the 1-80 HOV Lanes project and FHWA is the Lead Agency for National 
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) compliance. STA is the project sponsor and will be 
providing funding for the construction of the 1-80 HOV lanes project. As such, the STA 
is a Responsible Agency under CEQA for this project. 

Discussion: 
The STA in cooperation with Caltrans and FHWA prepared an Initial StudyProposed 
Mitigated Negative Declaration (ISIMND) which was made available for a 30-day 
agency and public review beginning December 29,2007. The public and agency 
comment period ended on February 1,2007. Seven (7) comments were received (3 
letters and 4 e-mails). Five of the comments were from residents, one from Supervisor 
Mike Reagan and one from the California Department of Fish and Game. Two of the 
comments (including Supervisor Reagan) suggested that the HOV Lanes include a toll 
lane function commonly known and a High Occupancy Toll (HOT) Lane while the other 
three comments were not in support of providing HOV lanes but would rather see mixed 
flow lanes added to Interstate 80. The California Department of Fish and Game 
suggested additional measures to further protect biological resources in the project area. 

Caltrans approved the MND on February 28,2007. STA staff is recommending the STA 
Board consider approving as a Responsible Agency, the 1-80 HOV Lanes MND. FHWA 
will be approving a Categorical Exclusion (CE) for the project later this spring. 



At the February 28,2007 Technical Advisory Committee (TAC), this proposed action 
received unanimous consent to send a recommendation to the STA Board to approve the 
Mitigated Negative Declaration (MND) for the 1-80 HOV Lanes Project and file a Notice 
of Determination (NOD). 

Fiscal Impact: 
The 1-80 HOV Lanes project is being hnded with Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) finds. 
There is no fiscal impact to the STA by this proposed action. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the Mitigated Negative Declaration (MND) for the 1-80 HOV Lanes Project and 
file a Notice of Determination (NOD). 

Note: Document available upon request. 



Agenda Item IXB 
March 14,2006 

DATE: March 3,2007 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Janet Adams, Director of Projects 
RE: North Connector Environmental Document 

Background: 
STA staff has been working with project consultants, Caltrans and the Federal Highway 
Administration (FHWA) to complete improvements to the I-8011-680lState Route (SR) 12 
Interchange Complex. In order to advance improvements to the Interchange in a timely 
fashion, three environmental documents are concurrently being prepared, one of which is 
for the North Connector Project. 

The proposed North Connector Project is a new intra-citylcounty roadway to provide a 
parallel arterial to ensure the local roadway system can serve local traffic and 1-80 can 
better serve regional traffic through the I-8011-680lSR 12 interchange area. 

The proposed Project consists of four lanes from Chadbourne Road at SR 12 East 
heading north to Abernathy Road and continuing west (parallel to 1-80) over a new bridge 
at Suisun Creek, thereby connecting to the recently approved local devolvement project 
(Fairfield Corporate Commons Project). In addition, the North Connector would 
construct a two-lane roadway, west from the existing Business Center Drive to SR 12 
(Jameson Canyon) at Red Top Road. Attachment A shows the proposed project. 

An Environmental Assessment/Initial Study and Proposed Mitigated Negative 
Declaration (ENIS MND) was prepared for the North Connector Project. The 
environmental document was circulated for a 45-day public review and comment period, 
beginning in mid-November and closing on December 29,2007. A Public Hearing was 
held on December 1 4 ' ~  at Nelda Mundy elementary school in the City of Fairfield. The 
purpose of the Public Hearing was to provide information regarding the project and to 
allow the public to review and submit comments on the environmental document. 

Discussion: 
There were over 50 attendees that took the time to attend the Public Hearing on 
December 14,2006. Six (6) comment cards were submitted at the Public Hearing 
(Attachment B is a summary of the Public Hearing). In addition, the STA received 26 
written comments submitted by fax, e-mail, or mail. Attachment C provides a summary 
of the public comments received during the public review period. 

The staff and project consultant team have reviewed these comments. Some of the 
comments raised concern about potentially significant impacts and the ability to identify 



adequate mitigation for these impacts, particularly those impacts related to agricultural 
lands in Suisun Valley. In addition, there is currently no locally adopted definition of a 
"farmable unit" or mitigation standard for agricultural lands, with consideration for 
Williamson Act and Conservation easements. In addition, some comments raised 
concerns about potentially significant impacts to the existing bicycle path and that this 
path should be relocated to the north side of the North Connector as part of the project. 
With these combined issues, staff (in conjunction with STA Legal Counsel) is 
recommending that the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) document be 
revised and modified to an Environmental Impact Report (EIR). This approach was also 
discussed and recommended by the STAYs Executive Committee. Under this approach 
the document would be an Environmental Impact ReportIEnvironmental Assessment 
(EIWEA). 

The schedule for moving to an EIWEA is as follows: 
P Draft EIWEA for Public Comment July 2007 
P Final EIWEA November 2007. 

Moving to an EIWEA will require an amendment to the contract. It is proposed to amend 
the BKF Engineering contract to include this work. BKF Engineers is currently doing the 
Preliminary Engineers for the North Connector Project. This additional work is 
estimated to cost $1 10,000, which will be funded by Regional Measure 2 (RM 2) funds. 

Fiscal Impact: 
The cost for the additional consultant services to complete the EIWEA will be funded 
with RM 2 funds dedicated to the North Connector Project as part of the I-8011-680lSR12 
Interchange Project. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1. Modify the North Connector environmental document to an Environmental 
Impact ReportIEnvironmental Assessment (EIWEA). 

2. Amend the BKF Engineers contract by $1 10,000 for additional environmental 
services. 

Attachments: 
A. North Connector Project Map 
B. North Connector Public Hearing Summary 
C. North Connector Public Comments Summary 





ATTACHMENT B 

A copy of the 
North Connector Public Hearing Summary 

has been provided to the STA Board members 
under separate enclosure. 

You may obtain a copy of the 
North Connector Public Hearing Summary 

by contacting the STA at (707) 424-6075. 

Thank you. 



ATTACHMENT C 

linear parklrnulti-use trail) 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



Agenda Item IX C 
March 14,2007 

DATE: March 3,2007 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Janet Adams, Director of Projects 
RE: I-8011-680lSR 12 Interchange Alternatives 

Background: 
1-80 is a major transcontinental highway route, typically six to eight lanes. The corridor 
within Solano county functions as an essential commuter route within the San Francisco 
Bay Area, connecting workers in Solano county with jobs in neighboring Contra Costa, 
Alameda, and San Francisco counties. Its regional significance is demonstrated by its 
high percentage of inter-county travel. In addition to its hnction as a commuter corridor, 
this route provides an important connection between the Bay Area and Sacramento, the 
Sierra Nevada and Lake Tahoe regions. Further, the route is also a primary truck route 
connecting the Port of Oakland to points east and north, contributing significantly to the 
economic health of the State of California by facilitating goods distribution throughout 
the western U.S. This section of 1-80 is also a designated "Lifeline Highway Route", 
which means that it is a key corridor for the deployment and r e t m  of emergency 
vehicles during a major emergency or disaster. One key reason for the need to address 
the I-8011-680lSR 12 Interchange is that, at present, traffic congestion even absent an 
emergency, compromises the ability of police, fire and medical personnel to move along 
the corridor. 

The I-8011-680lSR 12 Interchange Project limits include an approximate 8-mile section of 
freeway containing nine separate interchanges. Tremendous growth in the region has 
resulted in substantial increases in regional traffic traveling through the interchange area. 
Traffic volumes are projected to grow by approximately 2% per year to 2035, the design 
year, bringing the total daily volume passing through the corridor to 270,000 vehicles. 

In addition to the Interchange's importance to commuter and regional travel, it includes a 
pair of regional truck scale facilities. This placement of the truck scales is ideal for 
monitoring and enforcing truck weight and safety requirements because it provides an 
opportunity to monitor truck traffic on three routes (I-80,I-680, and SR-12) with a single 
set of scales. The volume of trucks in the corridor has increased dramatically since the 
1960s, and is projected to increase 70% by 2025, and 11 5% by 2040. 

While the project has not yet identified a "preferred" build alternative, it is expected that 
two build alternatives will be carried forward for study in the Environmental Impact 
StatementIReport (EISIR). Both of these would improve operations by providing 
improved roadway geometries on the mainline and at interchanges. The purpose of the 
proposed project is to: 

Reduce congestion through the I-8011-680lSR12 interchange to accommodate 
current and future traffic volumes. 



Reduce the amount of cut-through traffic on local roads attempting to avoid 
congestion on the freeway system. 

Establish logical and adequate access to and from the freeway system to 
accommodate existing and planned land uses in the project area. 

Accommodate current and future truck volumes using the I-80,I-680 and SR 12 
corridors for goods movement. 

Accommodate current and future truck volumes accessing the truck scales facility 
within the interchange area. 

Improve safety conditions within the project limits. 

Increase the use of high-occupancy vehicle (HOV) lanes and ridesharing through 
the project area. 

The entire I-8011-680lSR 12 Interchange Project is estimated to cost approximately $1 to 
$1.2 billion. 

Accident rates near the truck scales and I-8011-680lSR 12 interchange area are 
substantially higher than the statewide average for similar facilities. The project would 
be expected to improve safety, due to a reduction in rear-end collisions associated with 
congestion. In addition, because the local roadways in the vicinity of the interchange 
area serve as emergency vehicle routes for the local neighborhoods, an improvement to 
the local network would likely reduce emergency response times. 

STA has completed several important studies and engineering tools that have been 
utilized in the alternatives development process for the Interchange Complex which 
include the following: 

I-8011-68011-780 Major Investment & Corridor Study (Adopted by the STA Board 
in 2004) 
Cordelia Truck Scales Relocation Study (Adopted by the STA Board 2004) 
Solano Napa Traffic Demand Model (Adopted by the STA Board 2005) 
Value Analysis Study of Project Alternatives (Spring 2006) 

The Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) issued a Notice of Intent (NOI) to prepare 
an EIS on May 5,2003. Caltrans in cooperation with STA and FHWA issued a Notice of 
Preparation (NOP) for the I-8011-680lSR 12 Interchange for a Environmental Impact 
ReportlEnvironmental Impact Statement (EIRIEIS) on April 28,2003. A Scoping 
Meeting was held on May 12,2003 at Rodriguez High School in the City of Fairfield. 

Discussion: 
Based on the Traffic Demand Model and the draft Purpose and Need of the Project, the 
STA project consultants in partnership with Caltrans aid FHWA have developed and 
considered a wide variety of alternatives for the Project. These alternatives were then 
placed through a rigorous two (2) tier alternative screening process that has been 
concurred with by Caltrans. The first tier or initial tier of this two tier screening process 



was to exclude alternatives that either did not meet the Purpose and Need of the Project 
or were considered not feasible. Four (4) alternatives for the project were carried forward 
into the second tier of screening. Of these four (4) alternatives, three (3) proposed re- 
constructing the 1-8011-680 Interchange in the same general vicinity and one (I) proposes 
a new alignment of the 1-8011-680 Interchange. 

The STA in partnership with Caltrans has initiated the National Environmental Policy 
Act (NEPA)/404 process. This process is a requirement based on a Memorandum of 
Understanding (MOU) between the Resource agencies1 and Caltrans and FHWA. The 
initial activities under the NEPAl404 process, will focus on gaining concurrence between 
the agencies on the project's Purpose and Need and the alternatives to be carried forward 
for detailed study in the EISIR. This process is important as it provides the Lead 
Agencies and STA with formal concurrence on the Purpose and Need and range of 
Alternatives before detailed studies are completed. The initial NEPAl404 meeting has 
been scheduled for March 15,2007. After the initial meeting, the Resource agencies have 
30 days to provide feedback or provide concurrence. The alternatives that are being 
presented to the STA Board are the two (2) alternatives that the project team and Caltrans 
believe to be the strongest candidates for further study and which represent the two 
approaches: that is having the interchange reconstructed in the same general vicinity as 
presently located or for an entirely new alignment for the 1-8011-680 interchange. 

It is important to continue to engage the public on such an important project. Although 
the Draft EISlR is not expected to be completed and ready for public review until 
summer 2008, staff recommends holding a public informationlopen house meeting in 
April 2007 to provide the public with information and to seek their input about the 
project alternatives proposed to be carried forward for study in the environmental 
document. The Resource agencies will have provided input on the proposed alternatives 
and the Project Purpose and Need prior to the open house. 

Fiscal Impact: 
The EIRIEIS for the I-8011-680lSR 12 Project is being completed with Transportation 
Congestion Relief Plan (TCRP) funds that were granted to the project. Alternative 
development and public education are part of the work completed during the 
environmental phase of a project. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1. The public release of two alternatives that are recommended to be carried 
forward into the EIRIEIS for I-8011-680lSR 12 project. 

2. Authorize the Executive Director to schedule a Public InformationIOpen House 
in April 2007 to receive public input. 

' Resource agencies include: US Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), US Army Corps of Engineers 
(Corps), US Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS), and National Marine Fisheries Service (NMFS) 

77  



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEET BLANK 



Agenda Item IX D 
March 14, 2007 

DATE: March 8,2007 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Jayne Bauer, Marketing and Legislative Program Manager 
RE: Legislative Update - March 2007 

Background: 
Each year, STA staff monitors state and federal legislation that pertains to transportation and 
related issues. An Legislative Matrix (Attachment A) is included listing the bills that staff is 
watching and analyzing for the 2007-08 state legislative session and the 2007 federal legislative 
session. Monthly state and federal legislative updates are also included from ShawNoder, Inc. 
(Attachment B) and The Ferguson Group (Attachment C), respectively. 

Discussion: 
Staff accompanied four members of the STA Board and seven representatives of the Solano 
business community to Sacramento on March 7,2007. The group met with Assembly Members 
Lois Wolk and Noreen Evans, Senator Pat Wiggins and staff from Senator Mike Machado's 
office. The purpose of the trip was to lobby support for Solano County's priority transportation 
projects, including projects submitted for funding under Proposition 1 B7s Corridor Mobility 
Improvement Account (CMIA), as well as safety improvements on State Route (SR) 12. By the 
time the STA delegation arrived at the Capitol, there had been three fatal accidents on SR 12 in 
as many days, and the day's focus shifted to primarily discuss SR 12. Due to this heightened 
awareness of safety issues on the corridor, the media was present to gather information, which 
presented an opportunity for the STA Board members to be interviewed and get the message out 
about the improvements needed on SR 12. 

Senator Wiggins and Assembly Member Wolk have both expressed their intent to introduce 
legislation to construct a median barrier on the SR 12 corridor. Due to the rapidly increasing 
death toll, both of these legislators and the STA want the problem addressed immediately. Staff 
recommends that the STA Board approve a resolution of support for the construction of a median 
barrier on SR 12. This action is consistent with the State Route 12 Major Investment Study 
recommendations adopted by the STA Board in October 2001. A resolution will be submitted to 
the STA Board under separate cover, after staff has had time to gather more specific information 
about this proposed bill. 

AB 444 (Hancock). Assembly Member Hancock has authored AB 444 (Attachment D) relating 
to vehicle registration fees. If approved, this bill would authorize the county congestion 
management agencies in Alameda County and Contra Costa County to impose an annual fee of 
up to $10 on motor vehicles registered with the county for a traffic congestion management 
program. Imposition of the fee would require a majority vote of the agency's board, and voter 
approval of the measure. 



The STA has historically been supportive of such legislative bills. The Governor has generally 
vetoed bills in the past that impose a fee without voter approval. Since this bill includes the 
requirement of voter approval, staff recommends a support position of AB 444. This bill is 
consistent with the STA7s adopted 2007 Legislative platform: 

Funding 
16 Support legislative proposals that authorize Solano County or the Solano 

Transportation Authority to levy a vehicle registration fee to fundprojects 
that reduce, prevent and remediate the adverse environmental impacts of 
motor vehicles and their associated infrastructure. 

Staff recommends that the STA request an amendment to the bill to include the addition of 
Solano County as one of the authorized county congestion management agencies included in this 
bill. Transportation improvements that reduce congestion include those that improve signal 
coordination, travel information systems, intelligent transportation systems, highway operational 
improvements, and public transit service expansions. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1. Resolution Number 2007-04 in support of legislation to construct a median barrier on SR 12. 
2. A position of support with amendment for AB 444 (Hancock), as specified. 

Attachments: 
A. STA Legislative Matrix 
B. ShawNoder State Legislative Update, March 6,2007 
C. The Ferguson Group Federal Update, March 2,2007 
D. AB 444 (Hancock) 



Isira LEGISLATIVE MATRIX Solano Transportation Authority 
One Harbor Center, Suite 130 

2007-2008 State and Federal Legislative Session Suisun City CA 94585-2427 
Telephone: 707-424-6075 1 

March 6.2007 
Fax: 707-424-6074 

Web site: solanolinks.com 

Index 
State Assembly Bills 

Bill 
AB 57 

I I I I I 

Author 
Soto 

AB 60 

AB 1 12 

AB 117 

Subject 
Safe Routes to School Program 

Nava 

Wolk 

AB 444 

ACR 7 

Beall 

State Senate Bills 

STA Legislative Matrix - 2007-08 Session.doc 

STA's Position 

Minimum Clearance Requirement for Overtaking a Bicycle 

Highway Safety Enhancement - Double Fine Zone on SR 12 
from 1-5 to 1-80 

Hancock 

Wolk 

Bill 
SB 9 

SB 16 

SB 19 

Page 1 of 10 

3 

Additional 20% County assessment on traffic safety offenses 

1 

Updated 3/8/2007, 10:27 AM 
* 

Others' Position 

Sponsor and 
Support 

- 

Voter-approved vehicle registration fee for traffic congestion 
management 
Officer David Lamoree Memorial Interchange (SR 12) 

Author 
Lowenthal 

Florez 

Lowenthal 

Page 
3 

. . 
Support: Cities of 
Benicia, Fairfield, 

Subject 
Trade Corridors Improvement Fund 

Rail Grade Crossings: Automatic Gates 

Air Quality Improvement Account: Proposition 1 B 

3 

Vallejo 

5 

5 Co-sponsor and 
Support 

4 

- 

City of Rio Vista: 
SponsorISupport 

STA's Position 

6 

7 1 z 

* 
3 

other;' kbsition Page. 
6 



State Senate Bills 

Federal Bills 

STA's Position Others' Position 

Bill 
S 294 

STA Legislative Matrix - 2007-08 Session.doc 

Page 
7 

7 

Subject 
Transit Security & Emergency Preparedness Fund: 
Proposition 1 B 
State-Local Partnership Program: Proposition 1 B 

Bill 
SB 45 

SB 47 

For details of important milestones during the 2007 
sessions of the California Legislature and the U.S. 
Congress, please refer to calendars on pages 9-1 0. 

Page 2 of 10 

Author 
Perata 

Perata 

Author 
Lautenberg 

Please direct questions about this matrix to Jayne Bauer at 707-424- 
6075 or jbauerasta-snci.com. STA's Legislative Matrix is also 
available for review on our website at www.solanolinks.com. 

Updated 3/8/2007, 10:27 AM 

Subject 
A bill to reauthorize Amtrak, and for other purposes. 

STA's Position Others' Position Page 
8 



Bill Summaries 

STA Legislative Matrix - 2007-08 Session.doc Page 3 of 10 Updated 3/8/2007, 10:27 AM 

STA 
Posit>ion 

Sponsor and 
Support 

Status of Bill 

Others' position 

Introduced 1 2/04/06 

Amended, re-referred to 
Trans. Com.; read 
second time & amended 
03/05/07. 

Introduced 01/08/07 

Support: Cities of Benicia, 
Fairfield, Vallejo 

State 
Legislation 
BilVAuthor 

AB 57 (Soto) 

Highways: Safe 
'Outes to School 
construction 
program 

AB 60 (Nava) 

Vehicles: Bicycles 

AB 1 12 (Wolk) 

Highways: Safety 
Enhancement - 
Double Fine 
Zones (SR 12) 

Summary 
. 

Extends indefinitely the provision for certain state and local entities to 
secure and expend federal funds for improvement of highway safety and 
reduction of traffic congestion (including projects for bicycles and 
pedestrian safety and traffic calming measures in high-hazard locations), 
as well as extend indefinitely the provision for DOTICHP to administer a 
"Safe Routes to School" construction program and use federal 
transportation funds to construct bikelped safety and traffic calming 
projects. Both provisions currently have a repeal date of January 1, 
2008. 

Creates stricter laws/penalties for vehicles overtaking bicycles traveling 
the same direction. 

Requires the driver of a motor vehicle overtaking a bicycle that is 
proceeding in the same direction to pass to the left at a safe distance, at 
a minimum clearance of 3 feet, without interfering with the safe 
operation of the overtaken bicycle. The bill would make a violation of 
this provision an infraction punishable by a $250 fine. The bill would 
make it a misdemeanor or felony if a person operates a motor vehicle in 
violation of the above requirement and that conduct proximately causes 
great bodily injury, as defined, or death to the bicycle operator. 

Designates SR 12 from its intersection with 1-80 in Solano County to 1-5 
in San Joaquin County as a double fine zone until January 1,2012. 



STA Legislative Matrix - 2007-08 Session.doc Page 4 of 10 

State 
Legislation 
BillIAuthor 

AB 1 17 (Beall) 

Traffic offenses: 
additional 
assessment: traffic 
safety 

Updated 3/8/2007, 10:27 AM 

Status of Bill 

Others' Position 

Set for hearing in ASM 
Trans. Com. 03/12/07 

Summary 

Provides that, until January 1, 201 0, a county may elect to levy an 
additional assessment in the amount of $2 for every $1 0 (20%) or 
fraction thereof, upon each base fine (excluding parking violations), for 
an offense involving the unsafe operation of a motor vehicle upon the 
highway in violation of the Vehicle Code or a local ordinance adopted 
pursuant to the Vehicle Code. The bill requires that the collected 
assessments be deposited in a Traffic Safety Committee Network Fund, 
and the creation of a countywide community collaboration committee for 
the purpose of developing recommendations for traffic safety programs. 
The bill requires moneys in the fund (after deducting administrative 
costs, not to exceed 10% of the amount of the fund) be allocated in a 
manner so that 85% be used for local traffic safety programs approved 
by the county board of supervisors (programs that increase local traffic 
safety and reduce related personal injuries and fatalities through existing 
local traffic safety programs or the creation of new local traffic safety 
programs), and 15% be deposited in the county's Courthouse 
Construction Fund. Funds could be collected only if the county board of 
supervisors provides that the increased assessments do not offset or 
reduce the funding of other local traffic safety programs from other 
sources, and that these additional revenues result in increased funding 
to local traffic safety programs and courthouse construction. 

STA 
Position 



STA Legislative Matrix - 2007-08 Session-doc 

State 
Legislation 
BillIAuthor 

AB 444 
(Hancock) 

Voter-approved 
vehicle registration 
fee for traffic 
congestion 
management 

ACR 7 (Wolk) 

Officer David 
Memorial 

Highway (SR 12) 

Page 5 of 10 Updated 3/8/2007, 10:27 AM 

Summary 

Authorizes the county congestion management agencies in Alameda 
County and Contra Costa County, with a majority vote of the agency's 
board, to impose an annual fee of up to $1 0 on motor vehicles 
registered with the county for a traffic congestion management program. 
Imposition of the fee would require voter approval of the measure. 
Transportation improvements that reduce congestion include those that 
improve signal coordination, travel information systems, intelligent 
transportation systems, highway operational improvements, and public 
transit service expansions. 

Designates the interchange of SR 12 between Olsen Road and SR 113 
as the Officer David Lamoree Memorial Interchange, would request the 
Department of Transportation to determine the cost for appropriate signs 
showing this special designation and, upon receiving donations from 
non-state sources covering that cost, to erect those signs. 

Status of Bill 

Others' Position 

Introduced 01/08/07 

Sponsored by City of 
Rio Vista and STA 

STA 
Position 

Co-sponsor and 
Support 



STA Legislative Matrix - 2007-08 Session.doc 

State 
Legislation 
BilIIAuthor 

SB 9 (Lowenthal) 

Trade 'Orridor 
improvement: 
transportation 
project selection in 
Proposition 1 B 

SB 16 (Florez) 

Rail Grade 
Crossings: 

Gates 

Page 6 of 10 Updated 3/8/2007, 10:27 AM 

Summary 

States the intent of the Legislature to enact urgency legislation that 
establishes a process for the selection of transportation projects to be 
funded from the Trade Corridors lmprovement Fund, established by 
Proposition 1 B. 

Existing law, the Highway Safety, Traffic Reduction, Air Quality, and Port 
Security Bond Act of 2006, authorizes the issuance of $19,925,000,000 of state 
general obligation bonds for specified purposes, including high-priority 
transportation corridor improvements. The act requires the sum of 
$2,000,000,000 to be transferred to the Trade Corridors lmprovement Fund, 
which is established under the act. The money in the fund is required to be 
available, upon appropriation in the annual Budget Act by the Legislature, and 
subject to such conditions and criteria as the Legislature may provide by 
statute, for allocation by the California Transportation Commission for 
infrastructure improvements along federally designated "Trade Corridors of 
National Significance" in this state or along other corridors within this state that 
have a high volume of freight movement, as determined by the commission. 
The bill declares that it is to take effect immediately as an urgency statute. 

Requires the Public Utilities Commission to order that a public-rail 
grade crossing be equipped with automatic gates, if it determines in the 
course of investigating a public-rail grade crossing collision, that it is 
more likely than not that the collision would not have occurred if the 
crossing had been equipped with automatic gates, or if the commission 
determines that the injury to person or property resulting from the 
collision would have been substantially reduced if the crossing had 
been equipped with automatic gates. 

Status of Bill 

Others' Position 

l ntroduced 12/04/06 

l ntroduced 1 2/4/06 

STA 
Position 



STA Legislative Matrix - 2007-08 Session.doc Page7of 10 Updated 3/8/2007, 1 0:27 AM 

State 
Legislation 
BillIAuthor 

SB 19 
(Lowenthal) 

Trade corridors: 
projects to reduce 
emissions: funding 
in Proposition 1 B 

SB 45 (Perata) 

Transit Security & 
Emergency 
Preparedness 
Fund: Prop. 1 B 

SB 47 (Perata) 

State-Local 
Partnership 
Program: 
Proposition 1 B 

Status of Bill 

Others' Position 

Introduced 12/04/06 

l ntroduced 12/22/06 

Introduced 12/22/06 

Summary 

Declares the intent of the Legislature to enact urgency legislation that 
establishes conditions and criteria, as specified, for projects funded by 
the $1 billion account to fund freight-related air quality needs established 
by Bm 

Existing law requires that of the proceeds of bonds issued pursuant to the 
Highway Safety, Traffic Reduction, Air Quality, and Port Security Bond Act of 
2006, a specified amount of those deposited in the California Ports 
Infrastructure, Security, and Air Quality Improvement Account in the Highway 
Safety, Traffic Reduction, Air Quality, and Port Security Fund of 2006, be made 
available, upon appropriation by the Legislature and subject to the conditions 
and criteria contained in a statute enacted by the Legislature, to the State Air 
Resources Board for certain emission reductions from activities related to the 
movement of freight along California's trade corridors. This bill declares the 
intent of the Legislature to enact legislation that establishes conditions and 
criteria for projects that reduce emissions from activities related to the 
movement of freight along California's trade corridors. The bill declares that it is 
to take effect immediately as an urgency statute. 

States the intent of the Legislature to enact legislation that would 
establish the application process for allocations from the Transit 
System Safety, Security, and Disaster Response Account, as 
specified in Proposition 1 B. 

States the intent of the Legislature to enact provisions governing 
project eligibility, matching fund requirements, and the application 
process relative to allocation of bond proceeds for the State-Local 
Partnership Program, established by Proposition 1 B. 

STA 
Position 



Federal 
Legislation 
BillIAuthor 

S 294 
(Lautenberg) 

Federal Legislation 

Summary 

A bill to reauthorize Amtrak, and for other purposes. 

STA Legislative Matrix - 2007-08 Session.doc 

1 Status of Bill 1 STPI 

Introduced 0111 6/07; 
referred to Senate 
committee. Status: Read 
twice and referred to 
Committee on 
Commerce, Science, 
and Transportation. 

Others' Position 

Page 8 of 10 

Position 

Updated 3/8/2007, 10:27 AM 



California Legislature 
2007-08 Regular Session Calendar 

IMPORTANT DATES OCCURRING DURING INTERIM CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE RECESS 

January 2007 (First year of 2-year legislative session) 
1 Statutes take effect 
3 Legislature reconvenes 
9 Governor's State of the State Address 

10 Budget must be submitted by Governor 
15 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day 
26 Last day to submit bill requests to Office of Legislative Counsel 

February 
12 Lincoln's Birthday 
19 Washington's Birthday observed 
23 Last day to introduce bills 

March 
29 Spring Recess begins upon adjournment 
30 Cesar Chavez Day 

April 
9 Legislature reconvenes from Spring Recess 
27 Last day for policy committees to hear and report Fiscal 

Bills for referral to fiscal committees 

May 
11 Last day for policy committees to hear and report to the floor 

non-fiscal Bills 
25 Last day for policy committees to meet prior to June 1 1 
28 Memorial Day observed 

2007 
Oct. 14 Last day for Governor to sign or veto bills passed by the Legislature onlbefore Sept. 14 and in his possession after Sept. 14 (Art. IV, Sec. lO(b)(l). 

2008 
Jan. 1 Statutes take effect (Art. IV, Sec. 8(c)). 
Jan. 7 Legislature reconvenes (J.R. 51 (a)(4)). 

June 
1 Last day for Fiscal Committees to hear and report to the Floor 

bills introduced in their house 
1 Last day for Fiscal Committees to meet prior to June 11 

4-8 Floor session only - No committee may meet for any purpose 
8 Last day for bills to be passed out of the house of origin 

11 Committee meetings may resume 
15 Budget Bill must be passed by midnight 

July 
4 Independence Day 

13 Last day for policy committees to hear and report bills 
20 Summer Recess begins on adjournment, provided Budget Bill has been 

passed 

August 
20 Legislature reconvenes 
3 1 Last day for Fiscal Committees to meet and report bills to the Floor 

September 
3 Labor Day 

3-14 Floor session only - No committee may meet for any purpose 
7 Last day to amend bills on the Floor 

31 Last day for any bill to be passed - Interim recess begins on adjournment 

October 
14 Last day for Governor to sign or veto bills passed by the Legislature on or . 

before Sept. 14 and in the Governor's possession after Sept. 14 

STA Legislative Matrix - 2007-08 Session.doc Page 9 of 10 Updated 3/8/2007, 10:27 AM 



I 10th United States Congress 
2007 Session Calendar 

STA Legislative Matrix - 2007-08 Session.doc Page 10 of 10 Updated 3/8/2007, 10:27 AM 

- 

January 
4 1 1 oth Congress convenes 

15 Senate and House recess for Martin Luther King, Jr. Day 
16 Senate and House reconvene 

February 
19 President's Day 
19-23 Presidents' Day Recess 
25 Senate and House reconvene 

March 

April 
2-1 3 House District Work Period 
2-9 Senate District Work Period 

May 
28- Memorial Day RecessIDistrict Work Period 
June 1 

June 
4 Senate and House reconvene 

July 
2-6 Independence Day District Work Period 

9 Senate and House reconvene 

August 
6-Sept 3 Summer District work period 

September 
3 Labor Day 
4 Senate and House reconvene 

October 
26 Target Adjournment Date 

November 
6 Election Day 

11 Veterans Day 
22 Thanksgiving Day 

December 
5 Hanukkah 

25 Christmas Holiday 



ATTACHMENT B 

L E G I S L A T I V E  A D V O C A C Y  

March 6,2007 

To: Board Members, Solano Transportation Authority 

Fm: Joshua W. Shaw, Partner 
Gus Khouri, Legislative Advocate 
Shaw / Yoder, Inc. 

RE: LEGISLATIVE UPDATE- MARCH 2007 

Proposition 1B-Corridor Mobilitv Improvement Account (CMIA) Allocations 

On February 28th, Gus Khouri, from your Shawffoder, Inc. advocacy team, joined Executive Director Daryl 
Halls in Irvine for the California Transportation Commission's (CTC) hearing to adopt its project nominations 
for the $4.5 billion CMIA pot within Proposition 1B. The Solano Transportation Authority had two projects 
under consideration for funding: I-801680lSR12 Interchange and the first phase of the Jameson Canyon 
Widening project. The CTC7s programmed CMIA project list includes $56,2 10,000 for the I-801680lSR 12 
Interchange as well as $73,990,000 for Jameson Canyon. Your advocacy team continues to work diligently 
with STA staff in trying to secure the much needed shortfall of resources to fully fund both projects. 

State Legislative Program 

Your advocacy team is currently preparing two items that STA is sponsoring as part of its 2007 State 
Legislative Program for a hearing in the Assembly Transportation Committee on Monday, March 26th: 

AB 112 (Wolk) The State Route (SR) 12 Corridor has been determined by statistics obtained from Caltrans 
and the California Highway Patrol to exceed the state average for similar routes for collisions and fatalities. 
The California Highway Patrol has also made this route a priority for enforcement in the 2007-08 budget. 
This bill would reestablish a double fine zone along the SR 12 Corridor (between its intersection with 
Interstate 80 in Solano County and Interstate 5 in San Joaquin County), for driving violations on this stretch of 
highway in order to raise awareness and encourage better driving habits to enhance public safety until 201 2, 
when safety enhancement projects are expected to be delivered. 

ACR 7 (Wolk) This resolution would memorialize the life of Officer David Larnoree by designating a 2-mile 
section of SR 12, between Olsen Road and SR 1 13, as the "Officer David Lamoree Memorial Highway". The 
measure would also request that Caltrans determine the cost for appropriate signs showing this special 
designation and, upon receiving donations from non-state sources covering that cost, to erect those signs. 
Officer Lamoree, a well-respected Rio Vista Police officer, who made many contributions in the Solano area, 
passed away at the age of 26 was after being hit head-on by an oncoming car on SR 12. All indications are 

Tel: 91 6.446.4656 
Fax: 91 6.446.431 8 

141 5 L Street, Suite 200 
SacramentQ,CA 9581 4 



that this item will be placed on the Assembly Transportation Committee's Consent Calendar when it is 
brought up for consideration on March 26th. 

March 7th Lobbv Dav 

On Wednesday, March 7th, members of the STA Board and special invited guests will travel to Sacramento to 
participate in STA's Annual Lobby Day, which was organized by ShawNoder, Inc. Participants will have an 
opportunity to discuss issues of importance, such as Proposition 1 B funding for STA projects and STA's 2007 
State Legislative Program, with Assembly Members Noreen Evans and Lois Wolk as well as Senator Patricia 
Wiggins and Jodi Fuji, Chief of Staff to Senator Mike Machado. 

The following is a list of attendees that will be joining your advocacy team on Wednesday march 7th: 

Tony Intintoli, STA Board Chair, Mayor of Vallejo 
Len Augustine, STA Board Member, Mayor of Vacaville 
Harry Price, STA Board Member, Mayor of Fairfield 
Eddie Woodruff, STA Board Member, Mayor of Rio Vista 
Pete Sanchez, STA Board Member, Mayor of Suisun City 
Daryl Halls, STA Executive Director 
Jayne Bauer, STA Marketing & Legislative Program Manager 
Mike Ammann, Solano Economic Development Corporation President 
Leslie Fay, Fairfield-Suisun Chamber of Commerce President 
Darelyn Pazdel, Fairfield-Suisun Chamber of Commerce Board Chair 
Ron Marlette, Fairfield-Suisun Chamber of Commerce Board Member 
Gary Tatum, Vacaville Chamber of Commerce President 
Dan Sharp, Vacaville Chamber of Commerce Government Affairs Director 
Martin Lathrop, Vallejo Chamber of Commerce Board Member 

Please contact us at (916) 446-4656 if you have questions, or email us at j- or 
gus@,shaw~oder.org 

Tel: 91 6.446.4656 
Fax: 91 6.446.4318 

141 5 L Street, Suite 200 
Sacrament4 E A  9581 4 



ATTACHMENT C 

1434 Tlzird S & e l +  Suite 3 + Naplpa, CA + 94459 + Pl1one707.254.8300 + Fax 707.598.0533 

To: Solano Transportation Authority Board of Directors 
From: Mike Miller 
Re: Federal Update 
Date: March 2,2007 

February 2007 Activity. In February 2007, The Ferguson Group focused on FY08 project 
development. TFG worked with STA staff to finalize FY08 appropriations requests. TFG 
completed all appropriations request forms for STA's congressional delegation - House and 
Senate - and submitted all forms in advance of deadlines. STA's FY08 requests include: 

I-8011-680lSR-12 Interchange (Cordelia Truck Scales): $6 million - Surface Transportation 
Program (Federal Highways Administration); 
Travis AFB Access Improvements I Jepson Parkway: $3 million - Surface Transportation 
Program (Federal Highways Administration); 
Vallejo Intermodal Station Ferry Maintenance Facility: $2.713 million - Ferry & Ferry 
Facilities (Federal Highways Administration); 
Fairfield I Vacaville Intermodal Station: $2 million - Bus & Bus Facilities (Federal Transit 
Administration; and 
SR-12 Traffic Safety Signage & Education: $200,000 - Surface Transportation Program 
(Federal Highways Administration). 

The House Committee on Appropriations set a March 16,2007 due date for all Member 
appropriations requests. 

DC Lobbying Trip. The Ferguson Group also coordinated with STA staff and the 
congressional delegation regarding STA's Washington, D.C. lobbying trip scheduled for March 
26-28,2007. Requests have been submitted for meetings with the regional congressional 
delegation - Members and staff - as well as with committee offices with jurisdiction over 
transportation authorization legislation. 

Fiscal Year 2007 - Continuing Resolution. As expected, Congress passed and the President 
signed a Continuing Resolution (P.L. 1 10-5) providing funding for federal government 
operations through September 30,2007 (the remainder of FY07). The Continuing Resolution 
did not include any earmarks. As reported in the past, we have good reason to believe that 
Congress will provide project earmarks in the FY 2008 appropriations bills. Congress will begin 
considering the annual spending bills in earnest this month. 



Fiscal Year 2008 Requests. 

Regional Congressional Delegation: Transportation-Related Committee Assignments. 

Project 

Vallejo Intermodal Station 

Fairfield / Vacaville Intermodal Station 

I-80/680 Interchange 

Travis Access (Jepson) 

SR-12 Traffic Safety Signage & 
Education 

Rep. Ellen Tauscher - House Committee on Transportation & Infrastructure - Subcommittee 
on Highways & Transit (transportation authorization jurisdiction). 

Sen, Barbara Boxer - Chairman, Senate Committee on Environment & Public Works 
(transportation authorization jurisdiction). 

Request 

$2.7 13 million 

$2 million 

$6 million 

$3 million 

$20O,oOO 

Sen. Dianne Feinstein - Senate Subcommittee on Transportation Appropriations 
(transportation - annual funding jurisdiction). 

Status 

FV08 requests submitted to 
House and Senate delegation. 

FV08 requests submitted to 
House and Senate delegation. 

IT08 requests submitted to 
House and Senate delegation. 

FY08 requests submitted to 
House and Senate delegation. 

FV08 requests submitted to 
House and Senate delegation. 



ATTACHMENT D 

CALIFORNIA LEGISLATURE-2007-08 REGULAR SESSION 

ASSEMBLY BILL No. 444 

Introduced by Assembly Member Hancock 

February 16,2007 

An act to add Section 65089.12 to the Government Code, and to add 
Section 9250.4 to the Vehicle Code, relating to traffic congestion. 

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST 

AB 444, as introduced, Hancock. Congestion management: motor 
vehicle registration fees. 

Existing law provides for the imposition by certain districts and local 
agencies of fees on the registration of motor vehicles in certain areas 
of the state that are in addition to the basic vehicle registration fee 
collected by the Department of Motor Vehicles for specific limited 
purposes. 

The bill would authorize the county congestion management agency 
in Alameda County and in Contra Costa County, by a majority vote of 
the agency's board, to impose an annual fee of up to $10 on motor 
vehicles registered within the county for a program for the management 
of traffic congestion. The bill would require voter approval of the 
measure. The bill would require the department, if requested, to collect 
the additional fee and distribute the net revenues to the agency, after 
deduction of specified costs. The bill would require that the fees 
collected may only be used to pay for programs bearing a relationship 
or benefit to the owners of motor vehicles paying the fee, and would 
require the agency's board to make a specified finding of fact in that 
regard. 

Vote: majority. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: yes. 
State-mandated local program: no. 



The people of the State of California do enact as follows: 

SECTION 1. (a) The Legislature finds and declares all of the 
following: 

(1) Motor vehicle congestion negatively impacts business and 
commuters, inhibits the efficient movement of goods, and elevates 
pollutants that impact the quality of the state's air. 

(2) There are transportation improvements that will reduce 
congestion, including those that improve signal coordination, 
traveler information systems, intelligent transportation systems, 
highway operational improvements, and public transit service 
expansions. 

(3) There are measures available to lessen the impact of motor 
vehicle-related pollution, including congestion management 
programs, storm water runoff best management practices, and 
transportation control measures aimed at reducing air pollution. 

(b) It is the intent of the Legislature to establish a program that 
allows congestion management agencies or their counterparts to 
address congestion through transportation services and 
improvements and to mitigate the impacts of motor vehicles on 
air and water quality, and improve the business climate and natural 
environment. 

SEC. 2. Section 65089.12 is added to the Government Code, 
to read: 

65089.12. (a) Each agency in the Counties of Alameda and 
Contra Costa may place a majority vote ballot measure before the 
voters of its respective county to authorize an increase in the fees 
of motor vehicle registration in the county for transportation-related 
projects and programs described in this chapter. The agency may 
impose an additional fee of up to ten dollars ($10) on each motor 
vehicle registered within the county. The ballot measure resolution 
shall be adopted by a majority vote of the governing board of a 
county congestion management agency at a noticed public hearing. 
The resolution shall also contain a finding of fact that the projects 
and programs to be funded by the fee increase has a relationship 
or benefit to the persons who will be paying the fee. The finding 
of fact shall require a majority vote of the governing board at a 
noticed public hearing. 

(b) The ballot measure described in subdivision (a) shall be 
submitted to the voters of the county and if approved by the voters 



in the county, the increased fee shall apply to the original vehicle 
registration occurring on or after the January 1 following the 
adoption of the measure by the voters and to any renewal of 
registration with an expiration date on or after that January 1. 

SEC. 3. Section 9250.4 is added to the Vehicle Code, to read: 
9250.4. (a) The department shall, if requested by a county 

congestion management agency, collect the fee imposed pursuant 
to Section 65089.12 of the Government Code upon the registration 
or renewal of registration of a motor vehicle registered in the 
county, except those vehicles that are expressly exempted under 
this code from the payment of registration fees. 

(b) The county congestion management agency shall pay for 
the initial setup and programming costs identified by the 
department through a direct contract with the department. Any 
direct contract payment by the board shall be repaid, with no 
restriction on the funds, to the county congestion management 
agency as part of the initial revenues available for distribution. 

(c) After deducting all costs incurred pursuant to this section, 
the department shall distribute the net revenues pursuant to 
subdivision (a) of Section 65089.12 of the Government Code. 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



Agenda Item X A  
March 14, 2007 

DATE: March 1,2007 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Janet Adams, Director of Projects 
RE: State Route (SR) 12 Safety Update 

Background: 
The Solano Transportation Authority (STA) Board approved several near term safety 
implementation recommendations for State Route (SR) 12 at their January 10,2007 
meeting. Immediate strategies were to 1 .) Obtain an Office of Traffic Safety (OTS) 
grant with Solano County's Law enforcement agencies, 2.) Sponsor state legislation to 
designate SR 12 Corridor as a double fine enforcement zone, and 3.) Re-engage the SR 
12 Steering Committee to make recommendations to the STA Board with regard to 
strategies and actions to improve safety on SR 12. 

Discussion: 
The focus on SR 12 has four main components; enforcement, legislative, education and 
signing, and engineering. The SR 12 Steering Committee held its first meeting since 
October 3 1, 2005. The meeting was held on March 1, 2007 at 9:30 AM at Suisun City 
Hall. The agenda is provided as Attachment A. The members of the SR 12 Steering 
Committee are: 

Ed Woodruff, Committee Chairperson, Mayor, City of Rio Vista 
Pete Sanchez, Mayor, City of Suisun City 
Harry Price, Mayor, City of Fairfield 
Jim Spering, Solano County Board of Supervisors 
Mike Reagan, Solano County Board of Supervisors 

In addition to the Steering Committee, there is a Technical Advisory Committee 
comprised of: 

Sue Ward, California Highway Patrol, Solano County 
Bijan Sartipi, Caltrans District 41Doanh Nguyen, Caltrans District 4 
Wil Ridder, San Joaquin Council of Governments 
Brent Salmi, Rio Vista Public Works 
Gene Cortright, Fairfield Public Works 
Lee Evans, Suisun City Public Works 
Birgetta Corsello, Solano County 
Daryl Halls, STA1Ja.net Adams, STA 

In order to improve safety on the SR 12 Corridor, the SR 12 Steering Committee will 
develop and recommend to the STA Board a comprehensive strategy that is comprised of 
four major elements; enforcement, legislative, education and signing, and engineering. 

This update is focused on efforts within these categories. 



Enforcement: 
The California Highway Patrol (CHP) did submit a Major Grant for the SR 12 Corridor 
from 1-80 to 1-5 for enhanced enforcement to the Office of Traffic Safety (OTS) before 
the January 3 1,2007 deadline. Law enforcement agencies along the corridor are eligible 
to participate in the enhanced enforcement efforts should the CHP be successfbl in 
obtaining the grant. The law enforcement agencies would be required to enter into an 
agreement with the CHP to participate in the grant. The OTS is expected to announce 
grant recipients on May 1,2007. However, CHP stated at the SR 12 Steering Committee 
Meeting that they expect to hear in April details about the grant such as amount of grant 
by element (i-e. county for increased enforcement and education). The grant 
reimbursements would begin in October 2007. 

The CHP did recently obtain an additional 2000 hours of overtime to use for SR 12 
enhanced enforcement. The heightened safety needs of SR 12 brought this additional 
resource to CHP. In addition, the CHP has announced that Solano County will receive 4 
officers starting May 3 1'' to backfill vacancies in the county. CHP reported at the SR 12 
Steering Committee Meeting that they have recently begun to document where the 
violators along this corridor reside. It was reported that the top four (4) cities where the 
violators reside are in order; Rio Vista, Suisun City, Stockton, and Vallejo. This 
information is helpful as the SR 12 Steering Committee moves forward in the education 
element to know where to focus this effort. 

Legislative: 
Assemblywomen Lois Wolk has introduced Assembly Bill (AB) 1 12 to make SR 12 
Corridor from 1-80 to 1-5 a double fine zone for 5 years. The 5-year time frame will 
provide the double fine zone through the time frame for the major capital improvements 
that are scheduled to begin in 2008 between Rio Vista and Suisun City. 

Assemblywomen Lois Wolk has also introduced Assembly Concurrent Resolution (ACR) 
7 to make a segment on SR 12 between Olsen Road and SR 11 3 the Officer Larnoree 
Memorial Highway. 

Education and Signing: 
The STA staff provided an overview of options for educating the public on the safety 
issues regarding SR 12 at the March 1'' Steering Committee. The approach could 
comprise of corridor newsletter, focused high school discussions, public service 
announcements (PSAs) on radio, local cable access show and participation in a safety 
fair. 

STA did submit an appropriations request to provide funding for safety signing on SR 12. 
The signing would be part of the education element to increase awareness of drivers 
along to corridor. 

Engineering: 
Caltrans has several capital improvements scheduled for SR 12 in Solano County. They 
are: 

Rumble Strip (Near Suisun City) - Construction to start May 2007 
Rumble Strip (near Rio Vista) - Construction to start June 2007 
Asphalt Overlay (9 miles between 1-80 to Walters Road) - Construction to start 
May 2007 
Curve Correction and Shoulder Widening - Construction to start 2008. 

100 



STA is ready to begin the Project Study Report for improvements to the SR 121Church 
road intersection and the Rio Vista Bridge Study. Once the Federal Highway 
Administration (FHWA) authorizes the allocation of funds, STA will enter into a contract 
to start both of these studies. In addition, the STA will use Planning, Programming, and 
Monitoring (PPM) funds to begin the update of the SR 12 Major Investment Study 
(MIS). This update will consider future traffic forecasts, truck traffic forecast, and 
accident data to develop recommendations to improve safety on the corridor. The 
recommendations will consider short term and long term improvements to both address 
safety and forecasted traffic demand. In addition, based on feedback from the STA 
Board the recommendations will be a combination of small and large estimated valued 
improvements. 

Fiscal Impact: 
The STA will potentially be eligible to receive funding reimbursement through the OTS 
grant for assisting in administering the grant program with specific element being the 
education and signing of SR 12. The exact amount is still to be determined. 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

Attachment: 
A. Agenda SR 12 Steering Committee, March 1,2007 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



STATE ROUTE 12 STEERING COMMITTEE 

9:30 -11:OO a.m., Thursday, March 1,2007 

Suisun City Hall 
Board Chamber Room 
101 Civic Center Blvd. 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

MEETING AGENDA 

Steering Committee Members 
Ed Woodruff, Committee Chairperson, Mayor City of Rio Vista 

Pete Sanchez, Mayor City of Suisun City 
Hany Price, Mayor City of Fairfield 

Jim Spering, Solano County Board of Supervisors 
Mike Reagan, Solano County Board of Supervisors 

Steering Committee Technical Advisory Committee 
Sue Ward, California Highway Patrol, Solano County 

Bijan Sartipi, Caltrans District 4/Doanh Nguyen, Caltrans District 4 
Wil Ridder, San Joaquin Council of Governments 

Brent Salmi, Rio Vista Public Works 
Gene Cortwright, Fairfield Public Works 

Lee Evans, Suisun City Public Works 
Birgetta Corsello, Solano County 

Daryl Halls, STAJJanet Adams, STA 

Participating Staff/Associations 
Stacey McKinley, Representative Dan Lungren's Office 
Ricardo Blanco, Representative E:Llen Tauscher's Office 

Dawn LaBar, Assemblymember Lois Wolk's Office 
Nichole Becker, Senator Mike Machado's Office 

Kay Woodson, Assemblymember Pat Wiggins' Office 
Jan Vick, Highway 12 Association 

Fairfield-Suisun City Chamber of Commerce 
Rio Vista Chamber of Commerce 

Fairfield Suisun Unified School District 
River Delta Unified School District (Rio Vista) 



Phil Kohlmetz, Western Railway Museum 
Sue Coutts, California Highway Patrol, San Joaquin County 
Andy Jones, California Highway Patrol, Sacramento County 

Bernie Matthews, Fairfield Police Department 
William Bowen, Rio Vista Police Department 
Edmund Dadisho, Suisun Police Department 

Paul Wiese, Solano County 
Doahn Nguyen, Caltrans District 4 
Cameron Oakes, Caltrans District 4 
Tom Dumas, Caltrans District 10 
Bruce Detera, Caltrans District 3 

STA Staff: 
Janet Adarns, Solano Transportation Authority 

Robert Macaulay, Solano Transportation Authority 
Jayne Bauer, Solano Transportation Authority 

Robert Guerrero, Solano Transportation Authority 

I. INTRODUCTIONS/APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
(9~30 - 9:35 a.m.) 

H. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
(9:35 - 9:40 a.m.) 

Ill. BACKGROUND/PURPOSE OF THE MEETING 
(9:40 - 9:50 a.m.) 

IV. INFORMATION ITEMS 

A. State Route (SR) 12 Enforcement Update 
Ofice of Trafic (OTS) Safety Grunt Status Update 
SR 12 Traftic Violations/Collisions Update 

= Upcoming Enforcement Campaigns 
(9:40 - 9:50 a.m.) 
Collision Data Attachment (1V.A) included on Pg. 1 

Mayor Woodruff 

Daryl Halls, STA 

Sue Ward, Solano CHP 



B. State Route (SR) 12 Legislation 
Double Fine Zone (AB 112) - Wolk 
Rio Vista Police Officer, David Larnoree 
SR 12 Memorial (ACR 7) - WoIk 
SR 12 Traf4c Safefy Federal Appropriations Request 
($200,000) 

(9:50 - 10:OO a.m.) 
AB 112 Attachment (IV-B1) included on Pg. 2 
ACR 7 Attachment (IV.B2) included on Pg. 4 
Federal Appropriations Attachment (IV.B3) included on Pg. 7 

Jayne Bauer, STA 

Solanostate ~ o u t e  (SR)12 PIanning and Safety Projects Janet Adams, STA 
Rio Vista Bridge Feasibility Stu@ Doanh Nguyen 
SR 12/Church Road Project Study Report (PSR) Caltrans District 4 
Caltrans State Highway Operations Protection Program 
(SHOPP) Projects 
Jameson Canyon 

(10:OO - 10:15 a.m.) 
SHOPP Attachment (IV-C) included on Pg. 9 

D. San Joaquin State Route (SR) 12 Planning and Capital 
Projects 
(10:15 - 10:25 a.m.) 

V. PROVIDE INPUT 

A. State Route (SR) 12 Safety and Education Campaign 
Past Education Campaigns 
Billboards/Signs 

= School and Community Participation 
Safety Fair 
Brochure/Flier/Giveaways 

(10:25 - 10:35 a.m.) 

VI. DISCUSSION 

A. NEXTSTEPS 
Potential Work Plan/Milestones 

= Schedule 
(10:35 - 10:45 a.m.) 

VII. COMMENTS FROM COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
( 1  0:45 - I 1.00 a.m.) 

Wil Ridder, SJCOG 

Jayne Bauer, STA 

Daryl Halls, STA 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT 
The next SR 12 Steering Committee Meeting is scheduled for Thursday, May 3,2007 at 
9:00 a.m. at a location to be determined. 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



Agenda Item X.B 
March 14, 2007 

DATE: March 5, 2007 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Elizabeth Richards, Director of Transit and Rideshare Services 
RE : Solano Transit Consolidation Study Kick-Off 

Back~round: 
In Solano County, each City and the County fund and/or operate transit services. This 
includes local and intercity transit services as well as general public and American 
with Disabilities Act (ADA) paratransit services. A subsidized taxi program and other 
special transportation services are also funded with local transit funds and operated 
through local jurisdictions. 

Over the past several years, the issue of consolidating some or all of the services has 
been discussed and proposed. This topic was discussed by STA Board members at 
their February 2005 Board Retreat and the participants expressed interest and support 
for transit service becoming more convenient through a seamless system, that there 
should be a reasonable level of service throughout the county, and local transit issues 
and needs would have to be considered and addressed. 

In March 2005, the STA Board directed STA staff to initiate a countywide Transit 
Consolidation Study. In April 2005, the STA Board approved goals, objectives and 
evaluation criteria to be incorporated in the scope of work for this study (see 
Attachment A). The Consortium and TAC reviewed the Scope of Work as well. In 
May 2005, the Board approved the scope of work and authorized the release of a 
Request for Proposals (RFP). Since that time, additional funds have been secured for 
the Transit Consolidation Study. 

The Transit Consolidation Study was not initiated in FY 2005-06 for a variety of 
reasons. One of the reasons was the time and effort expended toward developing a 
countywide Intercity Transit Funding agreement and preserving and marketing several 
SolanoExpress bus routes. This resulted in a one-year agreement and a directive to 
conduct a countywide transit ridership survey and a countywide transit finance 
assessment study. These two studies are underway and are due to be completed in 
March 2007. In addition to providing valuable information for a multi-year Intercity 
Transit Funding agreement, these studies will also provide useful base data for the 
Transit Consolidation Study. 

Discussion: 
A Request for Proposal (RFP) was released in early November 2006 with proposals 
due in December 2006. Interviews with four consultant teams were held in early 
January 2007. Several representatives from Solano transit operators were on the 
selection panel. DKS Associates was selected for the next Transit Consolidation 
Study. 



To assist STA with the project management of this major transit study, John Harris has 
been retained to be the Project Manager. He has many years of experience in the 
transit industry having worked over the last few years for the Central Contra Costa 
Transit Authority, Vallejo Transit, and the STA. 

A kick-off meeting has been held with DKS Associates and David McCrossan from 
the subconsultant (HDR) who will lead the critical outreach element of this project. 
Some adjustments to the scope have been made to better focus the project approach 
based upon Board direction. To identify a wide variety of perspectives and potential 
issues, a great deal of outreach will be conducted ranging from interviews with transit 
operator staff, other city staff, public officials, and others. Interviews will begin in 
March and presentations to City Councils are scheduled to begin in April. 

A summary of the scope and schedule are provided in Attachment B. This was 
presented to the STA Board's Transit Subcommittee on February 26,2007 for review 
and comment. The Transit Subcommittee will function as the project's Steering 
Committee. This item was also presented to the Consortium and TAC in February; 
they will be kept informed of the study progress and key decision points. 

Fiscal Impact: 
STAF funds are currently budgeted in the STA budget, and have been claimed, to 
conduct the Transit Consolidation Study. 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

Attachment: 
A. STA Transit Consolidation Study - STA Board Goals and Criteria 
B. Transit Consolidation summarized scope and schedule 



ATTACHMENT A 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 

TRANSIT CONSOLIDATION STUDY 

STA Board Goals and Criteria 

Scope of Consolidation Study: 

All public transit services - local and inter-city fixed route services, local and 
inter-city paratransit transit , Dial-A-Ride 

Potential Goals of Consolidation: 

To streamline transit service, simplifying and improving access to transit use for 
riders 
To achieve service efficiencies and economies 
To provide a central focus on transit service for the County . 

To create a robust transit service to meet the growing transit needs of the County 

Potential Criteria for Evaluating Consolidation Options: 

Cost effectiveness 
Efficient use of resources - equipment, facilities, personnel 
Service efficiency 
Improved governance -- Accountability to the public and the community 
Streamline decision-making 
Ridership and productivity impacts 
Service coordination 
Recognize local community needs and priorities 
Protect local transit service as requested by local jurisdiction 
Flexibility to meet local changing needs 
Capacity to deliver new service while maintaining existing service 
Ability to leverage additional funding 
Implementation needslrequirements (e-g., legal, financial) 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



ATTACHMENT B 

WORM PLAN AND SCHEDULE 
The DKS team has developed an elaboration of the work tasks proposed in the Request 
for Proposals in this section. This includes an explanation of each task including 
subtasks, schedule and deliverables. The work plan is prepared according to the tasks 
listed in the RFP, although Tasks 1 through 3 will occur concurrently. This work plan 
also includes revised changes based on scoping meetings in February, 2007. 

Task I : Transit Operators 'Input 

Objective: To review existing services and related documents, in order to summarize 
current operations and identify issues of benefits and concerns about consolidation from 
the transit operators. 

Subtasks: 
1. Prepare issues summary and alternative concepts material 
2. Outline key contacts 
3. Review related documents 
4. Meet one-on-one with each operator 
5. Summarize findings 
6. Submit draft of findings to each operator 
7. Revise findings 

Schedule: 
February - DKS to conduct a kickoff meeting with Technical Committee to 
discuss the project requirements; review key documents 
March - Meet with operators one-on-one; Assemble relevant information 
from each operator based on meetings and documentation 
April - Submit draft findings to each operator for review; draft comprehensive 
Task 1 report; revise report based on review 

Deliverables: 
Contact List of Transit Operators 
Issues Summary and Alternative Concepts Material 
Draft Findings Memorandum (for operator review) 
Revised Findings Memorandum (after operator review) 

Task 2: Pilblic Official and Public lnput 

Objective: To obtain feedback from public officials and the general public, highlighting 
the benefits and concerns of consolidation. 

Subtasks: 



1. Meet with STA Transit Subcommittee 
2. Develop PowerPoint presentations 
3. Conduct elected official briefing meetings 
4. Conduct ten public meetings 
5. Summarize meeting findings 
6. Meet with Technical Committee 

Schedule: 
March - Meet with STA Transit Subcommittee; prepare PowerPoint 
Presentation 
April - Participate in 10 Public Meetings 

Deliverables: 
PowerPoint Presentation 
Summary of Feedback 

Task 3: Transit Funding Partners 'Input 

Objective: To obtain comments from transit hnding partners about their benefits and 
concerns related to consolidation options. 

Subtasks: 
1. Review the key funding partner contacts with STA staff and Technical 

Committee. 
2. Contact each agency. 
3. Summarize the findings in a memorandum. 

Schedule: 
February - DKS to assemble list 
March - DKS to contact agencies 

Deliverables: 
List of contacts 
Meeting summaries 

Task 4: Develop and Evaluate Alternatives 

Objective: To develop system alternatives that address potential organizational and 
governing structures for the consolidation of transit services. 

Subtasks: 
1. Meet on alternatives development 
2. Draft initial Alternatives Report 
3. Meet with Technical Committee 



4. Draft Guide for Alternatives 
5. Revise Draft Alternatives Report 
6. Meet with Steering Committee 
7. Revise AIternatives Report and Guide 

Schedule: 
May - Meet to sketch alternatives; draft initial aIternatives report; refine 
alternatives with TechnicaI Committee 
June - Prepare Guide to Alternatives, meet and revise Alternatives Report 

Deliverables: 
Initial draft alternatives descriptions 
Draft of Alternatives Report 
Guide to Alternatives 
Revised Alternatives Report and Guide 

Task 5: Build Consensus Towards a Preferred Alternative 

Objective: To successfully engender consensus for a preferred alternative. 

Subtasks: 
1. Develop preferred alternative 
2. Refine alternative, based on stakeholder feedback. 
3. Present a range of alternatives to the public, possibly including concepts 

related to the preferred alternative. 
4. Present initial preferred alternative in detail to STA staff, then to the Transit 

Consortium and STA Transit Steering Subcommittees as identified. 

Schedule: 
July - develop preferred alternative; develop initial presentation; review 
preferred alternative and presentation with Technical Committee 
August - conduct public meetings 

Deliverables: 
Memorandum on initial preferred alternative 
Revised memorandum on preferred alternative 
Draft PowerPoint Presentation 
Final PowerPoint Presentation 

Task 6: Develop Implementation Plan, Cost Estimate and 
Funding Plan for Preferred Alternative 
Objective: To prepare details for a preferred alternative 

Subtasks: 



1. Meet with STA staff to determine consensus. 
2. Meet with STA Transit Committee to determine consensus on preferred plan. 
3. Develop implementation plan with programs, cost estimates (capital and 

operating), fknding plan, timeline and phasing schedule. 
4. Prepare Implementation Guide. 
5. Meet with STA Transit Committee to provide initial feedback on alternative 

and Guide. 
6. Revise plan and Guide, and prepare Final Report. 

Schedule: 
September - coordinate STA Transit Committee support; draft 
Implementation Guide 
October - receive final STA Transit Committee comments; draft final report 

Deliverables: 
Draft Implementation Plan 
Draft Implementation Plan Guide 
Draft Final Report 
Final Report 

Schedule 
A project schedule is shown below. DKS has highlighted the anticipated dates of the 
Technical Working Group meetings, but these may change. DKS has prepared a work 
plan to complete the project by October 2007. 



Agenda Item X. C 
March 14, 200 7 

DATE: March 5,2007 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Judy Leaks, Program ManagerIAnalyst 
RE: Solano Napa Commuter Information (SNCI) Program's 

Employer Outreach Initiative 

Backpround/Discussion: 
The STA7s Solano Napa Commuter Information (SNCI) Program offers a variety of 
services to assist and encourage commuters to use alternatives to driving alone to work. 
Outreach is conducted to the general public and to local employers as well. The wide 
range of services to employers and ultimately to their employees include free campaign 
materials and incentives, ridematching, employee surveying and reporting, employee 
density maps, commuter information display racks, events and more. 

At this time, a new Employer Outreach Initiative is being developed. It will build upon 
SNC17s current employer outreach program and will create partnerships with business 
organizations. Historically, the more successful employer programs have strong support 
from upper management of their organizations. The "Solano Employer Commute 
Challenge," the cornerstone of the Employer Outreach Initiative, proposes to increase the 
impact of SNCI's current employer outreach program. 

Solano Employer Commute Challenge goals are: 
1. To increase and sustain Solano County employees use of alternative 

transportation. 
2. To increase the public and business community involvement. 
3.  To maximize complementary promotions and other opportunities, like regional 

campaigns for Earth Day, Clean Air month (May), Spare the Air, Bike to Work; 
plus a more proactive outreach approach to interested employers. 

A kick-off breakfast is being planned to be held in April where employers will be invited 
to register for the Challenge. The goal for this effort is to engage active participation of 
10-1 5 employers in this campaign. 

This initiativelcampaign was presented at the Intercity Transit Consortium and the STA 
TAC Committee meetings in February. Positive feedback and comments were provided 
to STA staff on this proposed initiative. 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

Attachment: 
A. SNCI Employer Outreach Initiative Draft 

115 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



ATTACHMENT A 

SNCI 2007 
Draft 

Employer Outreach Initiative 
"Solano Employer Commute Challenge" 

i 

Background 
For many years, the Solano Transportation Authority's (STA) Solano Napa Commuter 
Information (SNCI) program has been offering a variety of services to assist and encourage 
commuters to use alternatives to driving alone to work. All alternative modes are promoted 
(carpool, vanpool, bus, ferry, train, bicycling, and others) through a variety of means and 
services. A wide-range of vanpool support services are offered as well as vanpool and bicycle 
incentives. Outreach is conducted to the general public and to local employers as well. A 
new Emergency Ride Home (ERH) was implemented last year for Solano employers. 
Promotional campaigns, such as Bike to Work Week and Rideshare Thursday, are designed, 
coordinated and implemented to motive the general public and local employers and their 
employees to try alternative modes. 

SNCI has been offering a wide range of services to employers and ultimately to their 
employees. These include free campaign materials and incentives, employee surveying and 
reporting, employee density maps, commuter information display racks, events, and more. 
The purpose is to assist employers help their employees reduce the drive-alone commuting. 
This may be necessary due to lack of parking, stressful commutes, relocations, lack of reliable 
transportation, costliness of driving alone, or concern for the environment. 

Goals 
1 This new Employer Outreach Initiative proposes to increase the public and business 

community involvement with these services. This would be accomplished through a specific 
new employer campaign as well as taking advantage of opportunities that complement the 
goals of this Initiative. 

The proposed new employer campaign is tentatively named the "Solano Employer Commute 
I 

Challenge." Through the use of employer and employee incentives, this campaign will 
challenge participants to regularly use non-drive alone alternatives. Prizes would be awarded 
to the winning company(ies). More specifically, the goal is to engage active participation of 
10- 15 employers in this campaign. The ultimate goal is to increase and sustain employee use 
of alternative transportation. 

I To support the Solano Employer Commute Challenge, SNCI staff will maximize 
complementary promotional and other opportunities. Regional campaigns such as Earth Day, 
Clean Air Month (May) Spare the Air, Bike to Work, and others offer messages that support 
the kick-off and on-going message and intent of the Solano Employer Commute Challenge. In 
addition, more proactive outreach will be targeted at those employers likely to participate. 
Alternative mode products and services will be directly promoted to employers and tied into 



the campaign. The goal will be to deliver a message, service, or product at least monthly to 
Solano employers that will assist their employees use commute alternatives. 

Partners 
SolanoEDC, Chambers of Commerce, and other business entities will be asked to provide 
input on the Employer Outreach Initiative. Staff will meet with these entities to solicit their 
input on the proposed campaign and welcome their insights on prioritizing employers to focus 
upon. STA would be particularly interested in receiving assistance in engaging top 
management involvement and support for the Solano Employer Commute Challenge. 
Historically, the more successful employer programs have strong support from upper 
management. 

Public agency input would be sought through the STA's Consortium, TAC, and Board. 

Communications 
As the Solano Employer Commute Challenge is targeting primarily Solano employers, 
communication strategies will directly focus on delivering the message to employers rather 
than the general public. A breakfast meeting is proposed to kick-off the campaign and to 
encourage early participation and registration at the employer level. Following the kick-off, 
communication with employers will include direct mailing, email, introductory and follow-up 
calls, employer events, and employer services website enhancements on the STA website. 
Existing services and products will be made available to support employers. Collateral 
materials will be developed for the Solano Employer Commute Challenge campaign. 
Materials from complimentary campaigns will also be used. Progress and success stories will 
take advantage of momentum throughout the campaign. Communications through Chamber 
resources will be discussed in initial meetings. 

Solano Employer Commute Challenge Description and Schedule 
A kick-off breakfast would be held in April where employers will be encouraged to register 
by May. Earth Day is in April and May is Clean Air Month. Bike to Work Day is also in 
May. These provide excellent opportunities for employers to kick-start their employee 
registration. Incentives may be offered to encourage early employer registration. Employers 
and employees could continue to register throughout the four-month campaign period. At the 
end of the campaign, employers and employees would receive rewards reflecting their 
employees' level of alternative mode usage. This would occur in the SeptemberIOctober 
period, which falls at the end of the summer Spare the Air season. 

Evaluation: 
At the end of the four-month Solano Employer Commute Campaign, the campaign will be 
evaluated. A report will be prepared to identify if the goals were and to what degree 
achieved. The campaign will also be analyzed to determine its strengths and weaknesses. 
These will be used to determine the value and design of future Solano Employer Commute 
Campaigns. 



Agenda Item X D 
March 14, 2007 

DATE: March 8,2007 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Robert Macaulay, Director of Planning 
RE: 2007 Congestion Management Program (CMP) Update Schedule 

Background: 
California law requires urban areas to develop a Congestion Management Progr2am 
(CMP). The CMP plans strategies for addressing congestion problems by holding 
jurisdictions to a variety of mobility standards in order to obtain state gas tax 
subventions. These mobility standards include Level of Service (LOS) standards on the 
CMP network and transit standards. To help jurisdictions maintain these mobility 
standards, the CMP lists improvement projects in a seven-year Capital Improvement 
Program (CIP). Jurisdictions that are projected to exceed the CMP standards, based on 
the STA's Traffic Forecasting Model, are required to create a deficiency plan to meet the 
CMP standards within the seven-year time frame of the CIP. 

In order for projects in the CMP7s CIP to be placed in the Regional Transportation 
Improvement Program (RTIP), state law requires that the CMP be consistent with the 
Regional Transportation Plan (RTP). The Metropolitan Transportation Commission 
(MTC) reviews the Bay Area's CMPs for consistency every two years. The STA Board 
approved Solano County's current Congestion Management Plan (CMP) in October 
2005. 

Discussion: 
The STA is preparing to update the 2007 CMP with assistance from the STA Technical 
Advisory Committee (TAC) and the Solanolinks Consortium. The following is a list of 
proposed dates for the development of the 2007 CMP, with a deadline to submit the final 
CMP to MTC in October 2007: 

February 1,2007 Begin drafting the 2007 CMP 

February 28,2007 Issue Request for 2007 LOS calculations and other 
necessary documentation 

Begin reviewing CMP elements: 
Capital Improvement Plan 
Performance Measures (LOS & Transit standards) 
Land Use element 
Trip Reduction and Travel Demand element 



June 1,2007 Due to STA: 
2007 LOS calculations and other necessary 
documentation. Comments on CMP elements 

June 27,2007 TAC recommends approval of Draft 2007 CMP 

July 11,2007 STA Board approves Draft of 2007 CMP 

Late July Draft CMP due to MTC 

August - September MTC reviews Draft CMP for consistency with 2007 RTP 
and makes recommendations for final CMP approval 

September 26,2007 TAC recommends approval of Final 2007 CMP 

October 10,2007 STA Board approves 2007 CMP 

Late October Final CMP due to MTC 

STA staff has requested member agencies submit current LOS calculations for those 
portions of the CMP network or intersections in their jurisdiction, by June 1, 2007. These 
LOS calculations should be based on traffic counts conducted March through May 2007. 

During the month of April, STA will directly contact member agencies' staff to discuss a 
more detailed list of required documentation and information needed to develop the Draft 
2007 CMP. 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

Attachments: 
A. 2005 CMP LOS Inventory of Solano County Congestion Management System 
B. 2005 CMP LOS Report Form 



2005 CMP LOS Inventory 





ATTACHMENT B 

2005 CMP LOS Report Form 
Jurisdiction 
Year 

1. Indicate i f  this i s  an initial measurement report or an annual measurement report. 
2. List the date the raw data was acquired. If the figures are from Caltrans' RSR, 

put "RSR". 
3. List the method of calculation: 

a. "HCM" for segments or 
b. "Circular 21 2" for intersections where arterial system segments meet. Either 

planning or operations versions are allowed but once one version is chosen, LOS 
generally cannot be reported using the other version. 

4. Show all work for each segment or intersection calculation on attached 
sheets. Include Authority allowed exemptions (deductions) for annual, 
not initial, report 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



Agenda Item X-E 
March 14,2007 

DATE: March 5,2007 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Robert Macaulay, Director of Planning 
RE: Corridor Studies Status Report: 

1 .) State Route (SR) 1 13 Major Investment & Corridor Study 
2.) North Connector Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) 

Corridor Concept Plan 
3.) Jepson Parkway Concept Plan 
4.) 1-8011-68011-780 Corridors Highway Operations Implementation 

Plan 
5.) SR 12 Major Investment and Corridor Study Update 

Background: 
The STA has completed Major Investment Studies for the 1-8011-68011-780 freeway 
corridors throughout Solano County and SR 12 highway corridor between 1-80 and the 
Rio Vista Bridge at the SacramentoISolano County Line. In addition to freeway and 
highway corridors, the STA has completed a Transportation for Livable Communities 
(TLC) corridor concept plan for the Jepson Parkway and has recently begun a similar 
plan for the North Connector Project. These corridor studieslplans were funded through 
a variety of Federal, State and local fund sources. 

Discussion: 
The following provides an update to current and planned corridor studies in Solano 
County: 

1 .) SR 11 3 Major Investment & Corridor Study 
This study will investigate opportunities for short, medium, and long term 
improvements (safety and congestion) for the SR 1 13 corridor between SR 12 and I- 
80 at the YoloISolano County Line. Five distinct segments will be analyzed 
including a potential relocation segment of SR 1 13 through the City of Dixon. A toll 
lane feasibility analysis as funding option for future SR 1 13 improvements will also 
be conducted as part of this study. STA staff has finalized the contract with the 
selected consultant (Kimley Horn and Associates), and held a project kick-off 
meeting with Kimley Horn and Associates on March 9,2007. A meeting with 
stakeholder staff (i.e. City of Dixon, Solano County, Caltrans and others) and the 
consultant is planned for late Marchfearly April; a follow-up public stakeholder 
meeting has not yet been scheduled. This project is funded through a Federal 
Partnership Planning Grant from Caltrans and local match provided by Solano 
County, the City of Dixon, and the STA. Funding requests have been sent to the 
participating agencies. 



2.) North Connector TLC Corridor Concept Plan 
This corridor concept plan is related to the 1-8011-68011-780 Interchange's North 
Connector Project. The plan area encompasses the planned North Connector 
roadway segments between Abernathy Road and Jameson Canyon. The primary 
purpose of this plan is to develop design improvements with Transportation for 
Livable Communities (TLC) concepts, which include alternative modes connections 
to residential, employment and retail land uses throughout the corridor. The planning 
and engineering firm, ARUP, was selected to assist in the development of the plan. 
ARUP and STA staff met on March lSt with the North Connector TLC Technical 
Advisory Committee (TAC) to discuss the project's draft goals and objectives, 
potential opportunities and constraints, and draft design concepts. Recommendations 
from the North Connector TLC TAC were subsequently presented to the Solano 
Bicycle Advisory Committee (BAC) and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (PAC) on 
March 81h. With guidance from the TAC and BACIPAC meetings, a public input 
event will be held within the project area in late March or early April 2007. This 
project is funded by TLC planning hnds. 

3.) Jepson Parkway Concept Plan 
The original Jepson Parkway Concept Plan was completed in May 2000. The Plan's 
primary purpose is to improve local traffic and encourage a linkage between 
transportationlland use between the cities of Fairfield, Suisun City, Vacaville and the 
County of Solano. Segments along the Jepson Parkway are in different stages of 
completion. Suisun City's segment (Walter's Road) and portions of Vacaville7s 
segment (Leisure Town Interchange) are complete. The STA is currently the lead for 
completing an Environmental Impact Report/Environmental Impact Statement 
(EIRIEIS) for the remainder of the corridor. The Draft EIRJEIS is expected to be 
circulated for public comment in Summer 2007. STA staff is proposing to include 
the Jepson Parkway Concept Plan update as part of the STA7s overall workplan for 
FY 2007-08. Ideas from the North Connector TLC plan will be examined for their 
applicability to the Jepson Parkway plan. Funding for the Concept Plan update is 
proposed to be hnded by T-Plus hnds in FY 2007-08. 

4.) I-80/1-680/I-780 Corridors Highway Operations Implementation Plan 
This project is considered as Phase 2 to the original 1-8011-68011-780 Major 
Investment and Corridor Study completed in July 2004. The primary focus of this 
study is to develop operational improvements related to Intelligent Transportation 
Systems (ITS) technology, ramp metering, High Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) lanes 
and other facility improvements such as landscaping and hardscape designs. STA 
staff has submitted a grant proposal for Caltrans' Partnership Planning Grant 
Program. Caltrans is expected to notify successful grant applicants by May 2007. If 
the STA is successful in obtaining grant funding, STA will begin the project in FY 
2007-08. 

5.) SR 12 Major Investment and Corridor Study 
The Major Investment Study (MIS) for State Route 12 was completed in 2001. This 
study evaluated the SR 12 corridor and identified a number of projects to improve the 
safety, capacity and effectiveness of this major goods movement and traffic corridor. 



In December 2005, the STA followed up with the MIS by completing an operational 
strategy with a refined prioritization of capital improvement projects. However, 
Caltrans recommended that a more comprehensive traffic forecasting and operational 
analysis be conducted before they can concur with the suggested order of 
improvements identified in this latest effort. Although SR 12 has always been a 
priority of the STA, more recent tragic events compelled the STA Board to develop 
immediate strategies to improve the safety of the SR 12 corridor. The first meeting of 
the SR12 to discuss new enforcement, legislativelfunding, educational and 
engineering responses was held on March 1,2007 at the City of Suisun City Hall. 
The next meeting is scheduled for May 3,2007. STA staff will have community 
outreach materials developed and available before that meeting. 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



Agenda Item X. F 
March 14, 2007 

DATE: March 1,2007 
TO: STA Board 
FROM: Jayne Bauer, Marketing and Legislative Program Manager 
RE: Draft Business Plan Update Fiscal Year (FY) 2007-08 and 

FY 2008-09 for the Capitol Corridor and Public Workshops 

Background: 
The Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Authority (CCJPA) is the policy body that reviews the 
Capitol Corridor intercity train service (Auburn-Sacramento-Davis-Suisun CityIFairfield, 
Martinez-EmeryvillelSan Francisco-Oakland-San Jose). As the administrator of this rail and bus 
feeder service, the CCJPA is responsible for submitting an annual business plan update to the 
Secretary of Business, Transportation and Housing Agency (BT&H). The update identifies the 
CCJPA's request for state funds to provide projected levels of Capitol Corridor intercity rail 
service (including dedicated feeder buses). 

The CCJPA is governed by a 16-member Board. The members representing the STA are 
Supervisor Jim Spering and Mayor Mary Ann Courville, with Mayor Len Augustine serving as the 
STA Board alternate. STA staff serves on the Capitol Corridor Staff Coordinating Group (SCG), 
along with staff from the other five member agencies: Placer County Transportation Planning 
Agency (PCTPA), Yolo County Transportation District (YCTD), Sacramento Regional Transit 
District (Sac RT), San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District (BART) and Santa Clara Valley 
Transportation Authority (VTA). 

Discussion: 
The Board of Directors of the CCJPA released its Draft Business Plan Update for FY 2007-08 and 
FY 2008-09 for public review and comment on February 23,2007 (Attachment A). Comments on 
the plan are due on March 14,2007, and can be submitted via the CCJPA website at 
www.capitolcorridor.org or by mail to the CCJPA. The CCJPA Board will consider the plan update 
at its next meeting of March 21,2007. 

The business plan update is premised upon the state's current financial situation over the next 
two fiscal years and: 

Maintains the current 32-weekday-train service plan (16 daily roundtrips) for FY 
2007-08 and FY 2008-09 with no increase in State budget funds; 

J Assumes annual allocation of operating funds from the State will fund the current 
service plan for FY 2007-08 and FY 2008-09; 

J Expects that capacity growth for the Capitol Corridor will be primarily in longer 
trains to ease overcrowding rather than increasing the number of daily trains; 



Anticipates capital programming capacity available from the 2006 State 
Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) and the voter-approved Proposition 
1A and 1B to h n d  some or all of the capital projects nominated by the CCJPA 
including track improvements and purchase of new rolling stock; and 

J Builds on the successes of previous award-winning marketing campaigns to raise 
awareness of the Capitol Corridor "brand" as a viable transport alternative along the 
Northern California's congested highway corridors and focuses on directives set 
forth in the CCJPA Board's 2005 updated Vision Plan. 

As part of the public review process, the CCJPA invites members of the public to attend the 
annual series of workshops to have direct input into the future plans for the Capitol Corridor (i.e. 
fares, schedules, stations) as the CCJPA Board seeks to make the train service the preferred 
means of travel along the 1-8011-68011-880 corridor. The dates for the public workshops are as 
follows: 

A mid-year recap reveals that the revenue-to-cost ratio is well above last year's record high 
(46%), and this year will likely be 50% or better. CCJPA was at 29.8% recovery just before 
entering into its first Amtrak agreement in October 1998, and had only 8 daily trains on the line. 
Since the increase from 24 to 32 daily weekday trains in late summer of 2006, October, 
November and December were each up 10% in passengers and an average of 19% in revenue. 
January made four straight months of record growth in both ridership and revenue. 

March 6: Capitol Conidor Train Train 536 - Car #I Richmond to Davis. 

Planned track work on the Union Pacific Railroad line has likely had a negative impact on on- 
time performance during January and February. The work is scheduled to continue through the 
beginning of March, after which time the CCJPA anticipates increased ridership and on-time 
reliability. 

March 7: 

March 8: 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

Attachment: 
A. Draft Business Plan Update FY 2007-08 and FY 2008-09 for the Capitol Corridor 

Joint Powers Authority 

Capitol Conidor Train 
Capitol Comdor Train 
Capitol Conidor Train 
Capitol Comdor Train 
Capitol Conidor Train 
qftice: Oakland, CA - 300 Lakeside 
Capitol Comdor Train 

Capitol Conidor Train 

Train 547 - Car #I 
Train 540 - Car #I 
Train 543 - Car #I 
Train 538 - Car #I 
Train 544 - Car # l 

Drive - 14fh Floor, Main Conference Room 
Train 542 - Car #I  

Train 545 - Car #I 

Sacramento to Martinez 
Oakland to Sacramento 
Sacramento to Richmond 
Oakland to Sacramento 
Oakland to Martinez 
5 PM lo 6 PM 
San Jose to Oakland 
Richmond to Martinez 
Sacramento to Oakland 



ATTACHMENT A 

Prepared by 
Capitol Corridor Joint Powers Authority 

Prepared for 
State of California 

Business, Transportation and Housing Agency 
DRAFT: February 2007 



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY ...................................................................................... I 
............................................................................................. . 1 INTRODUCTION 1 

....................................... . 2 HISTORICAL PERFORMANCE OF THE SERVICE 2 
3 . OPERATING PLAN AND STRATEGIES ................................................... 3 
4 . SHORT-TERM AND LONG-TERM CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAMS4 

Recent Station Improvements ., ............. ., .. ......... ... ........................... , ............. 5 
Short-Term Capital Improvements (FY 2007-08) ....................... .. ........................ 5 

............................. Long-Term Capital Improvements (F'Y 2008-09 and Beyond) 8 
................................... 5 . PERFORMANCE STANDARDS AND ACTION PLAN 9 

................... FY 2005-06 Performance Standards and Results ........................... .. 10 
FY 2006-07 Performance Standards and Results to Date .., ................................ 10 
FY 2007-08 and FY 2008-09 Performance Standards ......................................... 11 
FY 2007-08 Action Plan ............................................................ .. ....................... 11 
FY 2008-09 Action Plan , ........................................................................................ 12 

6 . ESTABLISHMENT OF FARES .......................................................... .......... 12 
FY 2007-08 Fares ................................................................................................... 12 
FY 2008-09 Fares ................................................................ , ................................... 13 

................... 7 . SERVICE AMENITIES. FOOD SERVICES, AND EQUIPMENT 13 
Service Amenities ................................................. ...... , .......................... .. ............ 13 

............................................................ Food and Beverage Services .. ............. .. . .  14 
Equipment Acquisition, Maintenance, and Renovation ..................................... 14 

8 . MARKETING STRATEGIES ................................................. .................... 15 
........................ .............................................. FY 2007-08 Marketing Program ., .. 16 

FY 2008-09 Marketing Program ........................................................................... 17 
9 . ANNUAL FUNDING REQUIREMENT: COSTS & RIDERSHIP PROJECTIONS 
.......................................................................................................................... 17 

........................................ ........... FY 2007-08 and FY 2008-09 Operating Costs .. 17 
................................................ FY 2007-08 and FY 2008-09 Marketing Expenses 17 

........................................ FY 2007-08 and FY 2008-09 Administrative Expenses 17 
10 . SEPARATION OF FUNDING ...................................................................... 18 
11 . CONSIDERATION OF OTHER SERVICE EXPANSIONS & ENHANCEMENTS 
.......................................................................................................................... 19 
APPENDIX A ....................................................................................................... 2 
APPENDIX B ....................................................................................................... 3 

....................................................................................................... APPENDIX C 4 

....................................................................................................... APPENDIX D 5 



Capitol Corridor ServiceFY 2007-0SFY 2008-09 Business Plan Update (Draft February 2007) 

Executive Summary 
Introduction. This Business Plan Update presents an overview of the Capitol Comdor Joint 
Powers Authority's (CCJPA's) strategic plan and funding request for the next two fiscal years 
(FY 2007-08 and FY 2008-09), to be submitted to the Secretary of the Business, Transportation 
and Housing Agency @T&H) in April 2007. This Business Plan Update identifies the service 
and capital improvements that have contributed to the Capitol Corridor's growth over the past 
eight years, and incorporates customer input as put forth in Chapter 263 of State Law. 

In FY 2006-07, the CCJPA 
expanded service to 32 

weekday trains between 
Sacramento and Oakland, 

and 14 daily trains between 
Oakland and San Jose. This 

significant milestone was 
accomplished with no 

increase in State funding. 

The CCJPA is governed by a Board of Directors comprised of 16 elected 
officials from six member agencies along the 170-mile Capitol Corridor rail 
route (see Figure 1-1): 

Placer County Transportation Planning Agency (PCTPA) 
Solano Transportation Authority (STA) 
Yolo County Transportation District (YCTD) 
Sacramento Regional Transit District (Sac RT) 
San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District (BART) 
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) 

As administrator of the service, the CCJPA's primary focus is the continuous improvement of 
the Capitol Comdor train service through effective cost management, revenue enhancement, and 
customer-focused delivery of a safe, frequent, reliable, and environmentally fiiendly 
transportation alternative to the congested I-80,1480, and 1-880 highway corridors. 

History. The Capitol Comdor service began in December 1991 with six daily trains between 
San Jose and Sacramento. The CCJPA assumed management responsibility for the service in 
October 1998; since then it has grown to become the third busiest intercity passenger rail service 
in the nation. In April 2001, the CCJPA expanded service to 18 daily trains using six trainsets in 
the State-owned Northern California fleet (Capitol Corridor and San Joaquin services). In FY 
2002-03, using seven trainsets and the same operating budget for 18 daily trains, service was 
increased three times to bring the frequency up to 24 weekday trains by April 2003. In August 
2006, the CCJPA expanded service to 32 weekday trains between Sacramento and Oakland, and 
14 daily trains between Oakland and San Jose using the same fleet of trains providing the 24 
weekday train frequency. Once again, this expansion was accomplished with no increase in State 
budget by reallocating funds and cost effectively making service changes. 

Operating Plan. With the implementation of the August 2006 service expansion the CCJPA has 
reached its capacity with respect to use of rolling stock and service frequency along the route. As 
such, it is expected that the annual allocation of operating funds from the State of California will 
support the current service plan for FY 2007-08 and FY 2008-09. Anticipated CCJPA operating 
plan and expenses are as follows: 

Performance Standards. In April 2005 the CCJPA Board updated its Vision Plan, which 
established standards for the Capitol Corridor in usage (ridership), cost efficiency (system 
operating ratio), and reliability (on-time performance), and strengthened partnerships with the 
service operators - Arntrak and the Union Pacific Railroad (UPRR). 

Ridership grew I .l% in FY 2005-06; to date, FY 2006-07 ridership is 10.2% above last year. 

Capitol Corridor Service 
Oakland - Sacramento 
Oakland - San Jose 
Sacramento - Roseville 
Roseville - Auburn 
Total Budget 
(Operations, Marlruing & AdmhiSnti03 

32 weekday trains (22 weekend) 
14 daily trains 
Up to 6 daily hains 
Up to 4 daily hains 
$26,209,000 

32 weekday trains (22 weekend) 
14 daily trains 
Up to 6 daily trains 
Up to 4 daily trains 
$26,248,000 



Capitol Corridor Service FY 2007-08-FY 2008-09 Business Plan Update @raft February 2007) 

Revenue grew 5.5% during FY 2005-06; to date, FY 2006-07 revenue is up 17.5%. 
System operating ratio (aka.  farebox return) improved to 46% in FY 2005-06; to date, the 
N 2006-07 operating ratio is 47%. 
On-time performance (OTP) slipped to 73% in FY 2005-06 due to service disruptions and 
delays caused by weather, rail congestion, and construction work; to date, FY 2006-07 OTP 
is a sub-standard 72.3%. 

The CCJPA develops performance standards in partnership with the State and Amtrak. The table 
below summarizes the standards and results for FY 2005-06 and FY 2006-07 (through January 
2907) as well as the standards for the next two fiscal years (see Appendix C): 

With the passage of 
Propositions 1A and 1B in 

November 2006, the CUPA 
will be eligible for new 

capital funding that will help 
address the recent decline in 
on-time performance due to 

limited track capaaty and 
train congestion. 

Capital Improvement Program. The CCJPA's Capital Improvement Program (CIP) is 
consistent with the Regional Transportation Plans (RTPs) adopted by the San Francisco Bay 
Area Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC), the Sacramento Area Council of 
Govenunents (SACOG), Placer County Transportation Planning Agency (PCTPA), Caltrans' 
10-Year Statewide Rail Plan, and Amtrak's Strategic Comdors Initiative. This CIP expands 
beyond the CCJPA's current investment of $108 million in track and station projects, completed, 

now underway or programmed Elements of this CIP include projects to 
improve reliability, increase capacity, upgrade track inhstructure, 
buildlrenovate stations, add rolling stock, reduce travel times, and enhance 
passenger safety, security, and amenities. Indirect benefits include reduced 
congestion, improved air quality, and increased movement of goods and 
services on the shared freight rail conidor. 

Limited 2006 State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) funds as 
well-as the passage of Propositions 1A and 1B will provide capital finding to 
the CCJPA. These finds will help'address the track capacity Limitations that 
continue to affect on-time performance, and allow the acquisition of new 

rolling stock which will provide additional seating to maximize the potential of the August 2006 
service expansion. 

Marketing Strategies. The CCJPA's marketing strategies for FY 2007-08 and FY 2008-09 will 
focus on directives set forth in the updated Vision Plan to enhance awareness of the Capitol 
Corridor brand Marketing programs and campaigns will target markets where we have available 
seating capacity, improve transit connections, leverage strategic partnerships, and enhance 
customer service and amenities to attract and retain loyal riders. 

Action Plan. The CCJPA's Business Plan for the service will focus on improving the passenger 
experience to attract and retain loyal, fiequent riders. Priority one is improved reliability, 
followed by enhanced conveniences and security measures such as improved ticket vending 
machines; an on-board Automated Ticket Validation (ATV) pilot program; on-board wireless 
internet access for passenger and operational applications; and security cameras on trains and at 
stations. This annual Business Plan Update outlines steps to deliver a cost-effective Capitol 
Comdor service while increasing ridership, revenue, and customer satisfaction through its 
partnerships with passengers, local communities, UPRR, Amtrak, and the State of California. 



Capitol Corridor Service FY 2007-OS-FY 2008-09 Business Plan Update (Draft February 2007) 

1. Introduction 
This Business Plan Update modifies the Capitol Conidor Joint Powers Authority's (CCJPA's) 
Business Plan Update submitted to the Secretary of the Business, Transportation and Housing 
Agency (BT&H) each April. The CCJPA's goal is to maintain Capitol Corridor service levels at 
32 weekday (22 weekend) trains between Sacramento and Oakland, and 14 daily trains between 
Oakland and San Jose in FY 2007-08 and 2008-09. This Business Plan Update identifies the 
service and capital improvements that have contributed to the Capitol Corridor's growth over the 
past eight years. It also incorporates customer input as put forth in Chapter 263 of State Law that 
allowed for the transfer of the Capitol Corridor service to the CCJPA on July 1, 1998. 

As part of that transfer, the CCJPA is required to prepare an annual Business Plan that identifies 
the current fiscal year's operating and marketing strategies; capital improvement plans for the 
Capitol Corridor; and the h d i n g  request to the Secretary of BT&H for the CCJPA's operating, 
administrative, and marketing costs for inclusion in the State Budget proposal to the Legislature. 

The CUPA's goal is to 
maintain Capitol Corridor 

service levels at 32 weekday 
trains between Sacramento 
and Oakland, and 14 daily 

b i n s  between Oaldand and 
San Jose in FY 2007-08 and 

2008-09. 

The CCJPA is governed by a Board of Directors comprised of 16 elected 
officials fiom six member agencies along the 170-mile Capitol Comdor rail 
route (see Figure 1-1): 

Placer County Transportation Planning Agency (PCTPA) 
Solano Transportation Authority (STA) 
Yolo County Transportation District (YCTD) 
Sacramento Regional Transit District (Sac RT) 

a San Francisco Bay Area Rapid Transit District (BART) 
Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority (VTA) 

Ex-officio members of the CCJPA include the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) 
and the Sacramento Area Council of Governments (SACOG), the Metropolitan Planning 
Organizations (MPOs) along the route. 

As the administrator for the Capitol Corridor, the CCJPA's responsibilities include overseeing 
day-to-day train and motorcoach scheduling and operations; reinvesting operating efficiencies 
into service enhancements; overseeing deployment and maintenance (by Amtrak) of rolling 
stock for the Capitol Corridor and San Joaquin trains; and interfacing with Amtrak and the 
UPRR on dispatching, engineering, and other railroad-related issues. 

Presently, the Capitol Corridor serves 16 stations along the 170-mile rail corridor connecting 
Placer, Sacramento, Yolo, Solano, Contra Costa, Alameda, San Francisco (motorcoach), and 
Santa Clara Counties. The train service parallels the I-80A-680 highway corridor between 
Sacramento and Oakland, and I-88Q between Oakland and San Jose. In addition, the Capitol 
Corridor connects outlying communities to the train service via a dedicated motorcoach bus 
network and partnerships with local transit agencies that assist passengers traveling to 
destinations beyond the train station. 

Capitol Corridor services are developed with input fiom our riders, private sector stakeholders 
(such as Chambers of Commerce), and public sector stakeholders (such as local transportation 
agencies), along with the partners who help deliver the Capitol Corridor service - Amtrak, the 
UPRR, Caltrans, and the various agencies and communities that make up the Capitol Corridor. 



In April 2005 the CCJPA updated its Vision Plan, which identifies both short-term and long- 
term goals to guide theoperating and capital development plans of the Capitol Comdor over the 
next 5 to 20 years. The April 2005 update has been incorporated into this Business Plan. 

2. Historical Performance of the Service 
On December 12,1991, the State of California Department of Transportation (Caltrans) and the 
National Railroad Passenger Corporation (Amtrak@) initiated the Capitol Comdor intercity train 
service with six daily trains between San Jose and Sacramento. In 1996, legislation was enacted 
to establish the Capitol- Comdor Joint Powers Authority (CCJPA), a partnership among six local 
transportation agencies to share in the administration and management of the Capitol Corridor 
intercity train service. 



Capitol Corridor Service FY 2007-OSFY 2008-09 Business Plan Update (Draft February 2007) 

In July 1998, an Interagency Transfer Agreement (ITA) transferred the operation of the Capitol 
Cdrridor service to the CCJPA for an initial three-year term. The CCJPA now operates and 
manages the Capitol Corridor service through an operating agreement with Amtrak. In July 
2001, the ITA was extended for another three-year term through June 2004. In September 2003, 
legislation was enacted that eliminated the sunset date in the ITA and established the current, 
permanent governance structure for the CCJPA. 

Appendix A presents an overview of the financial performance and ridership growth of the 
Capitol Corridor service since its inception in December 1991. 

Along with improved cost 
efficiency, the Capitol 

Corridor continues to sustain 
ridership growth, which has 

increased 175% over the 
past eight years. 

3. Operating Plan and Strategies 
The CCJPA aims to meet the travel and transportation needs of Northern Californians by 
providing safe, fiequent, reliable, and environmentally iiendly Capitol Corridor intercity train 
service. In response to growing demand, the CCJPA expanded service in October 2002, January 

2003, and April 2003 to achieve a schedule of 24 weekday trains between 
Sacramento and Oakland, using the same State budget allocated for 18 daily 
trains. In August 2006, once again with a flat budget allocation, the CCJPA 
increased service to 32 weekday (22 weekend) trains between Sacramento and 
Oakland, and 14 daily trains between Oakland and San Jose. This expansion 
was made possible with the completion of Phase 1 of the Oakland to San Jose 
track improvements and the Yolo Causeway second main track (completed in 
February 2004). Together, these projects also contributed to a IO-minute 

reduction in travel time between Sacramento and Oakland. These improvements allowed the 
Capitol Corridor to sustain its ridership growth, which nearly tripled over eight years. The 
August 2006 service expansion also represents a major step toward the CCJPA7s goal of 
providing hourly train service, which will require additional rolling stock and hrther track 
capacity improvements (see Section 7). 

To supplement the train service, the Capitol Corridor provides dedicated motorcoach bus 
connections to communities south of San Jose and east of Sacramento. In addition, the CCJPA 
works with its partners and local transit agencies to offer expanded options for transit 
connections throughout the corridor. Currently, the train service connects with the BART rapid 
transit system at the Richmond and Oakland Coliseum stations; with Caltrain service (Gilroy - 
San Jose - San Francisco) at San Jose Diridon station; with the Altamont Commuter Express 
service (Stockton - San Jose) at the Fremont/Centerville, Great ArnericaISanta Clara, and San 
Jose Diridon stations; with VTA light rail at Great America and San Jose Diridon station; and 
with Sacramento RT light rail at Sacramento station (as of December 2006). Together with these 
local transit systems, the Capitol Corridor covers the second largest urban service area in the 
Western United States. 

The CCJPA offers several programs to enhance transit connectivity.BART tickets are sold at a 
20% discount on board the Capitol Conidor trains to facilitate transfers to BART at the 
Richmond and Oakland Coliseum stations. The Transit Transfer Program allows Capitol 
Corridor passengers to tmnsfer free of charge to participating local transit services, including AC 
Transit, Sacramento RT, Rio Vista, E-Tran (Elk Grove), Yolobus, Unitrans, County Connection 
(Martinez), Santa Clara VTA, Suisun-Fairfield Transit, Benicia Transit, and WestCAT. The 
CCJPA reimburses the transit agencies for each transfer collected as part of our operating 
expenses. 

New partnerships with Gold Country Stage, Monterey-Salinas Transit, and Santa Cruz Metro 
have expanded transportation choices even further. In August 2006, the CCJPA added Monterey- 
Salinas Transit (MST) Route 55 (Monterey - Gilroy - San Jose) as a CCJPA-supported, local 



Capitol Corridor ServiceFY 2007-08-FY 2008-09 Business Pian Update (Draft February 2007) 

transit service to reintroduce connecting bus service between Monterey and San Jose, with stops 
in Gilroy and Morgan Hill supported by Santa Clara VTA. 

However, some motorcoach bus routes operating between Sacramento and Reno and South Lake 
Tahoe have been scaled back due to low use and resulting high costs. The CCJPA will continue. 
to explore ways to preserve these routes within budget constraints. 

FY 2006-07. The CCJPA's train operating plan for the current fiscal year is as follows: 
Oakland - Sacramento: 32 weekday trains (22 weekend trains) 
Oakland - San Jose: 14 daily trains 
Sacramento - Roseville - Auburn: 2 daily trains (Service plan can support 6 daily trains 
to/from Roseville and 4 daily trains to/fiom Auburn. Expansion of trains to Placer County is 
contingent upon securing approval from UP=) 

FY 2007-08. The CCJPA's operating plan for FY 2007-08 will maintain at least the same service 
levels as FY 2006-07. 

FY 2008-09. The CCJPA's operating plan for FY 2008-09 will remain the same as for FY 2007- 
08. Further expansion of the Capitol Comdor service depends on the acquisition of additional 

rolling stock Design plans for expansion of the Northern California fleet 
(which includes San Joaquin Comdor trains) are nearly complete which will 
allow the addition of cars and coaches to existing trainsets to ease 
overcrowding. The new rolling stock is expected to be delivered within the 
next three to four years once a manufacturer has been selected. 

I The CCJPA has developed a Capital Improvement Program (CIP) in 
partnership with the WRR, Amtrak, and the State of California, which will be used to steadily 
improve the Capitol Corridor's reliability, travel time, and on-time performance. The CIP 
includes projects that have been completed or are currently underway. Since the inception of the 
Capitol Comdor service, over $736 million (a mixture of funding sources) has been invested to 
build and renovate stations, upgrade track and signal systems for added trains, improve capacity 
and construct train maintenance and layover/storage facilities. A list of CIP projects that have 
been completed or are currently underway is included in Appendix B. 

and further track capacity 
enhancements on Union 

Pacific Railroad. 

The CJP aims to increase train reliability while reducing travel times by investing in projects 
designed to improve the conditions caused by growing height and passenger rail traffic. The 
primary funding sources for capital projects have been and will be the State general obligation 
bonds (Propositions 108,116, lA, and 1B) and the State Transportation Improvement Program 
(STIP), a biennial transportation fUnding program. Special programs or direct project allocations 
horn the State, such as the Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP), or regional fix&, such as 
Bay Area Regional Measure 2 (RM-2), have periodically supplemented these sources. 

4. Short-Term and Long-Term Capital Improvement 
Programs 

The CCJPA has secured $108 million for projects that are either recently completed, currently 
underway, or have funding committed to them. The direct benefits of these projects include 
recently added Capitol Corridor trains, some improvement on-time performance, reduced travel 
times, and enhanced passenger amenities. Indirect benefits of the CIP include reduced 
congestion, improved air quality, and increased capacity for the movement of goods and services 
on the shared height rail conidor. Table 4-1 provides a summary and status report on these 
projects. 



Capitol Comdor ServiceFY 2007-08-FY 2008-09 Business Plan Update (Draft February 2007) 

Table 4-1 

improved reliability &d reduced travel time bebeen Oakland and Sacramento I 
akland Jack London - Elmhurst Track Imnrovements: Install central traffic 1 $14.22 konstruction com~lete 1 

Projects with Secured Funding in the Ca2itol Corridor 

Projects Underway 
Yolo Causeway Double Tradr: Add 6 miles of second main line track over Yolo 
Bypass flood channel. Project eliminated single largest rail bottleneck in corridor and 

unction to add capacity for Capitol Corridor and freight ha ik  
ewark Siding Extension Double Track: Extend and upgmde siding to main line ( $2 b 

control signaling system to increase speeds and-add hack and bridges to support the 

Track upgrades in Berkeley, Emeryville, Hayward, Fairlield, and Santa Clara1 
e track conditions to improve reliability and 

P Coast Dou!le Track: ~dd'second main h e  track thmueh UPRRKaltrain 

Budget 

($M) 
$15.79 

vide emergency solar-poweredcell~lar call boxes at selected unstaffed stations 1 
hmond Intermediate Sienal: Install an intermediate signal and associated 1 $0.28 lConshuction corn~lete 

Status 
Construction complete 

$1.45 

$ 2 1.82 

. - 
to add trains to San Jose 

CJPA Seeurity Improvement Program Phase 1: Create secure layover facilities 
and Sacramento with lighting, cameras, fencing, and security personnel. 

I h i p m e n t  south of the ~ i c h h n d  Intermodal Station to allow passenger trains to 1 I 

Construction complete 

2onstruction comlete 

$0.33 

utomatically perform ticket validation and sales on Capitbl Corridor trains. first scheduled for Summer 
~ o n d u c ~  will be provided with units on the CapiiI Conidor hains as a pilot 1 h 7  

Construction complete 

- - 
operate at faster speeds bctween Berkeley and Richmond 
Great America lntermediate Signal: Install an intermediate signal and associated 
equipment to allow faster speeds between San Jose and Great AmericaISanta Clara 

Automated Ticket Validation Program: Introduce handheld computer units that 

ogram in partnership with Amtrak, Calhans, and federal law enforcem&t agencies I 1 
tdoor Ticket Vendine Machines: Addition of outdoor ticket vending machines at) $0.39 besign olans comlete. Insiauatio 

$0.33 

$0.75 

nbtotal- Projects Underway 1 $77.63 1 
I I 

Construction complete 

Design plans complete. Testing of 

- - 
a11 stations 
On Board Security Cameras: Purchase and install wi-fi enabled seunity cameras on 
all 92 vehicles in the Northern California intercity passenger rail fleei 

$0.67 

sck Improvements: Add track and related infrastructure 
tween Sacramento and UPRR's Roseville Yard, for near-term expansion of Capitol 

Conidor trains to Roseville and Auburn 
Bahia - Benicia Crossover Project: Install a universal cmssover in the Bahia - 
Benicia area to facilitate switching and increase capacity 

Sen Jose 4th Track Phase 1: Add 4th main line track between Sania Clara and San 
Jose to accommodate more Caltrain, ACE, and Capitol Corridor trains 

Recent Station Improvements 
In Rocklin, construction of the new station building was completed by the City of Rocklin. 
In Sacramento, a new bus turnaround was constructed in conjunction with the extension of 
Sacramento RT light rail service to the station in December 2006. A city satellite parking 
garage was made available with reduced parking rates for frequent train riders. 

scl~e%ed for sping 2007 
Cameras purchased in Fall 2006. 
Installation to be phased in during 
FY 2007 

Subtotal -Committed Prqramminz 

TOTAL SECURED FUNDING 

Short-Term Capital Improvements (FY 2007-08) 
The 2006 STIP program provided a lower level of funding than the CCJPA had anticipated. As a 
result, only one project -a $2 million capitalized track maintenance program -was able to be 
funded. The finding outlook for the 2008 STIP is unclear but it could be more extensive due to 
the passage of Proposition 1A in November 2006. Proposition 1A closes a loophole in 

$7.28 

$2.75 

$20.00 

Design plans under review 

Primarily financed wit3 Bay Area 
Regional Measure 2 (RM-2) fun& 
construction dependent upon 
allocation of RM-2 and a portion 
of reprogrammed 2002 
s n p  funds 
Design plans 75% complete; 
consttuction dependent upon 
anticipated allocations in 2007 anc 

$30.03 

$107.66 

2008 



Capitol Corridor Service F1120071)fWY 2008-09 Business Plan Update (Draft February 2007) 

Proposition 42 that allowed the State to divert funds originally reserved for transportation 
projects to other areas to balance the budget. This corrective step should help fulfill the original 
intent of Proposition 42, which was to provide added funding support to the bi-annual STJY. 

The proposed FY 2007-08 State budget at this time, however, would divert virtually all of these 
added funds to school bus transportation (previously financed through the State's General Fund) 
and debt service on the highway bonds. We will not know the outcome of near term capital 
investment funds for the Capitol Corridor until there is an adopted and signed-by-the-Governor 
State Budget. 

The Capitol Corridor also has access to capital funds firom local sources such as Bay Area 
Regional Measure 2 (RM-2)' passed in March 2004, which approved a $1 toll increase on State- 
owned Bay Area bridges. Over the next two to four years, the CCJF'A will receive or share as a 
project partner h d i n g  allocations from RM-2 for several projects: 

Bahia - Benicia Track Upgrade, on which the CCJPA is the lead agency 
FairfieldNacaville station, in collaboration with the Solano Transportation Authority 
Dumbarton Rail commuter rail service (Union CitylFremont - SF Peninsula), in 
collaboration with a team led by the Peninsula Corridor Joint Powers Board 

The most significant potential capital funding source for the next several years is the Proposition 
1B State Transportation Bond measure approved by voters in November 2006. This bond 
measure includes several sub-components that could enhance various aspects of the Capitol 
Comdor service, such as $400 million in capital funds for California's Intercity Rail program. Of 
this amount, at least $125 million is set aside for additional rolling stock for the Capitol Comdor, 
San Joaquin, and Pacific Surfliner services. Caltrans expects that at least 24 new coaches, 
cabhaggage cars, and cafkldiner cars would be purchased for addition to the shared Northern 

The Capitol Corridor Board of Directors recently adopted a preliminary program of capital 
projects that will add track capacity to improve reliability, reduce travel times, and expand 
service (pending UPRR negotiation and approval) along the corridor (see Table 4-2). The 
CCJPA is working with Caltrans, regional ,agencies, and the UPRR to identify those projects that 
can be implemented within the next 2-5 years and can provide immediate benefits, namely 
increased seating capacity, improved reliability, additional trains to San Jose and Placer County, 
and reduced travel times. 

The passage of Proposition lA, 
coupled with the prior passage 

of Proposition 42, was 
expected to ensure that the 

STIP remains the bacld~one of 
funds for the 

Capito' Of 
this goal be in 

the 2007-08 state budget 
pmae+s 'llrrendy under way- 

California fleet (Capitol Corridor and San Joaquin services), 12 cars being 
assigned to Pacific Surfliner service.. The remainder of the Intercity Rail 
fund account is expected to be used to support track improvement projects 
on the three State Intercity Rail Corridors. 

Also identified in the voter-approved bond are funds for Trade 
CorridorIGoods Movement, which are meant to be combined with a 
matching source of non-State funds to pursue track capacity enhancement 
projects in corridors that benefit the movement of goods via freight rail. The 
Capitol Corridor route is a prime candidate for this type of investment as the 
Union Pacific tracks over which we operate is considered part of the 
'Central Comdor' which connects Chicago with the Port of Oakland, and 

points in between. Currently, the CCJPA is working with the UPRR and the Port of Oakland to 
identify and develop funding plans for these Trade Comdor improvements. Overall, the 
programming of each component of Proposition 1B depends on the State determining the bond 
capacity and sub-program allocations for each fiscal year. Once that step is complete, the 
California Transportation Commission can approve funding allocations to individual projects 
within the program. 










































































































